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To Our Share Holder

In the year 2003, the world economy was plagued by the US-Iraq war and the domestic
consumption market was shocked by the endemic SARS in the first half. Beginning in the sec-
ond half of the year, amidst the industrial cost restructuring and low interest rates and as the
Iragi war ended and SARS shock abated, both the world economy and domestic economy ral-
lied step-by-step. The Taiwan Stock Exchange weighted index rose gradually in the centralized
market from some 4,400 points to close at some 5,800 points as of December 31, rising by
32.1%, demonstrating the signs of a bottoming out in economic performance. The World Bank
forecasted the global economy to grow from 2.6% up to a high level of 3.7%. Domestically, as
the political and economic climate gradually cleared up, Taiwan Institute for Economic
Research (TIER) anticipated Taiwan's economy to grow by 5.27%

Over the past three years, amidst the worldwide slowdown and the interior loan quality,
Taiwan's financia institutions underwent the shock of criminal losses. With the efforts to settle
bad debts and enhance asset structure, all native banks brought the overdue loan ratio down
below 5% on average as of December 31, 2003, suggesting the performance gradually stabilized
in banking performance. Here at Fuhwa Commercial Bank, thanks to the great teamwork by our
entire staff, we did make remarkable achievements in all aspects. As of December 31, 2003,
Fuhwa Commercial Bank held a total balance of deposits amounting to NT$190.8 billion,
increasing by NT$42.2 billion or 28.40% over the NT$148.6 billion balance as of December 31,
2002. The balance of total loans came to NT$168.5 billion, growing by NT$49.2 billion or
41.2% over NT$119.3 billion balance as of December 31, 2002. The total performance in for-
eign exchange amounted to US$6.159 hillion, growing by US$2.968 billion or 93.01% over
US$3.191 billion in 2002. The operating revenues totaled NT$8.75061 billion, operating expen-
ditures NT$7.7757 billion. After offset, the net earnings before tax came to NT$992.08 million
which netted NT$913.58 million profit after tax after deducting NT$78.5 million income tax.

Since the Financial Holding Company Law officially passed the lawmaking process, the
financial operations in banking, securities, insurance and other financial branches have been
restructured or reconsolidated, leading to a huge change in the structure of financial markets,
suggesting that Taiwan is to enter new competition across its own business lines. To deal with
the critical transformation in the financial climate and structures amidst the irresistible tide of
internationalization and liberalization, Fuhwa Commercia Bank joined Fuhwa Financial Hold-
ing Co.Ltd. in accordance with the Financial Holding Company Law by means of share swap
on August 1, 2002. In the business performance in the days and years ahead, Fuhwa Commer-
cia Bank will consolidate the resources and launch co-marketing across own business lines to
provide consolidated commodities to live up to consumers demand to maximize the perfor-
mance in financial holding.

Looking ahead to the year 2004, we shall continually expanding services in collection and
payment of share capital for all branches of Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd. to raise the ratio
of demand deposits, effectively bring down capital costs to obtain the striking competitive edge
in various loans and, in turn, broaden Fuhwa Commercial Bank's market share. Meanwhile, we
shall set up specific counters amidst subsidiaries of Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd. o asto
expand Fuhwa Commercial Bank's marketing networks. Meanwhile, by setting up the specia
zones of professional moneymaking guide, we will be rendering expert consultation to clients
regarding moneymaking and securities update observation. Through such efforts, we shall have
closer exposure with clients and, in turn, broaden bus ness horizons. Besides, we shall put forth
wholehearted efforts to do R& D as an efficient instrument to enhance competitive edge.



Inretail banking aspects, we have mapped out handy commodities to live up to the satisfac-
tion of the general public in their living and consumption needs. Further through innovation in
products, expert services and still risk control, we shall make available superior banking ser-
vices and integral product lines to the genera public. More specifically, we will aim at house
loan (for house purchase, repair, moneymaking), car loans and small-amount consumer loans in
instalIments. By means of the marketing strategies of "integrated loans" and "customer segmen-
tationt, we shall boost retail banking efficiency and performance to broaden our retail banking
market share.

In corporate banking services, we shall sophisticatedly segment our service territories, set
up expert marketing teams and sort out client attributes. In line with the needs of clientsin their
business operation, we shall adjust the model of business operation. In the aspect of business
integration, we shall transform ourselves from conventional loan services into the role of a
"solution provider". By enhancing the grounding foundation of handling fee revenues (including
cash management, trading financing, foreign exchange, risk management as well as financial
consultation services), we shall build e-Banking services, provide trade platforms, intensfy e-
banking functions and provide more convenient financing channels available to clients.

In trust services, we shall continually expand the asset scale of the custodian bank, carrying
out securitization for financial assets and real estate, promoting real estate trust services, speed-
ing up the mutual trust funds in the money markets. We shall study the feasibility to offer a
variety of individualized property trust services.

In the aspect of moneymaking services, we aim at wealth management as our focus in
2004. Inturn, we shall put forth positive efforts to expand the moneymaking service scale, con-
tinually solicit high-caliber talents in such aspects and carry out professional and advanced edu-
cational & training programs. Through such efforts, we shall train those talents into sophisticat-
ed expert team members in wealth management. Meanwhile, we shall map out and set up com-
prehensive and omnibearing & comprehensive “Wealth Management System” to put into
effect customer management, asset dispatch management and moneymaking chance manage-
ment to yield added valuesin the professional moneymaking planning.

In the face of the mounting cutthroat competition, here at Fuhwa Commercial Bank, we
shall, on the grounds of the existent solid foundation, continually strengthen business promo-
tion. Through great teamwork by the entire Fuhwa staff, we shall be further growing by leaps
and bounds in an overall manner and, most of al, bring up maximum possible profits to our
cherished Fuhwa sharehol ders.

With our warmest regards, we sincerely wish you the greatest of happiness, health and suc-
cess, now, and forever.
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Company Profile

|. Fuhwafactsin brief;

History & milestone

Echoing the government vision to build Taiwan into the Asia-Pacific Financial Center, the
promoting shareholders of Fuhwa Commercial Bank teamed up with the entrepreneurs of key
small and medium businesses and local dignitaries in central Taiwan to start the founding work
of the Fuhwa Commercial Bank in 1990. In August 1991, we got officially approved by the
Ministry of Finance for incorporation of Fuhwa Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.. After the NT$10
billion capital was subscribed to in full, Fuhwa Commercial Bank officially inaugurated busi-

ness operation on February 12, 1992.

Since the very founding, Fuhwa Commercial Bank has been known as a bank best thought-
ful and aware of the numerous small and medium businesses in their financial needs, with an
innovative and forward-looking vision to best live up to public needs. Here at Fuhwa Commer-
cial Bank, all our staff members faithfully fulfill our corporate philosophy of rendering faithful,
solid, innovating and thoughtful servicesin corporate, international and popul arized policy with
wholehearted support to the national efforts of economic constructions and industrial develop-
ment. At a solid pace, Fuhwa Commercial Bank has developed itself into the leading commer-

cial bank in Taiwan and even the entire Asia-Pacific area.

In line with transformation of the domestic economy and rising income of our nationals, the
public consumers have significantly diversified their financial needs. To render comprehensive
banking services to the public, we have equally focused on the retail banking through individu-
alized banking needs. Such efforts prove to have well paid off as Fuhwa Commercial Bank has

become the best expert moneymaking bank in Greater Chinese regions.

In 1992 we started up business with only seven sales branches. As of December 31, 2002,
Fuhwa Commercial Bank virtually upgraded itself into an expert financia institution with 37
sales branches in Taiwan plus a representative office in Hong Kong. To further broaden business
horizons, we took over Toulio Credit Cooperative on July 25, 2003 which brought to us five
additional business bases, making a total of 42 business bases as of December 31, 2003. Fur-
thermore, in line with the change in the overall banking systems and boost long-term competi-
tive edge to reach the economic scale performance, we officially joined Fuhwa Financial Hold-
ing Co.,Ltd. in August 2002. One month later, in September 2002, we relocated the Head
Office northward and officially renamed the Bank as “Fuhwa Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.” on

October 21 that year.



Corporate philosophy:

Since the Bank first came into begin, our entire staff members have faithfully fulfilled our
corporate philosophy of “rendering faithful, solid, innovating and thoughtful services’. Hon-
esty and faithfulness representative the top guiding motto. Therefore, we serve clients in
absolutely faithful attitude and have, in turn, won widespread acclaim, bringing clients to take
great pleasure in using our services. Meanwhile, we take our banking services as sustained
undertaking to attain solid growth amidst stiff and sound risk control. We completely orient our-
selves to customer needs with whol ehearted efforts to upgrade the bank-wide services to build

lifetime friendship with clients.
Future prospects:

In the face of the mounting cutthroat competition, we are subject to quite awful banking
climate amidst the frustrating economy notwithstanding the continual efforts from the govern-
ment in financial reforms and merger The entry of international giants into the already fierce
competition in the domestic markets turns the situation from bad to worse. With such tough
challenges ahead, we shall, in the days and years ahead, further enhance the quality of our ser-
vices on the solid foundation with sound risk control and express strategic planning to roll out
products to better live up to the needs in the markets and customers. Meanwhile, we shall fur-
ther broaden our sales bases by means of M&A. Taking advantage of the resources of the
Fuhwa Financial Holding Group, we shall develop customer bases of different levels and facets
to set up intensive marketing networks to attain business targets and bring up maximum possi-
ble profitability to the Bank.
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(Il) Key Divisons and Ther Respective Busnesses and Services
Bl Auditing Dept.:

Take charge of audit over the bank-wide sales, financial, accounting affairs, computerized sys-
tems, cash and articles under inventory and custody, and superintendence over the internal audit
of various units.

B Administration Dept.:
Take charge of custody of bank seals, the Bank’s documentation, typing, proofreading, issuance of
major documents, registration and management, bank-wide security, construction affairs, purchas-
es, realty leasehold, purchase and such property management, general affairs, cashier’s affairs,
secretarial affairs, equity affairs, holding of the board of directors meeting and public affairs.

Take charge of Bank-wide human resources planning, appointment and discharge, transfer, assign-
ment, promotion, performance rating, soliciting, training, insurance, fringe benefits and such per-
sonnel affairs of employees.

B Accounting Dept.:
Take charge of the bank-wide accounting, annual revenues, statistics.
B Information System Dept.:

Take charge of design, development, installation, management of computer online systems, opera-
tion of the computer (M1S) center and el ectronic banking products.

Bl Panning & Development Dept.:
Take charge of financial and banking studies, planning and promotion of the bank-wide sales and

electronic-banking commodities, deposit and foreign exchange management, rating management
of busness management related information, planning and management of phone services.

B Credit Dept.:
Take charge of planning, promotion, review, recheck of a variety of loan business, collection of

credit investigation data, reorganization and analysis of services to be rendered to small and medi-
um busi nesses.

B Trust Dept.:

Take charge of management and business operation in trust and investment and trust services
about business operation.

B Intenational Banking Dept.:

Take charge of handling, promotion, management and statistics of foreign exchange related busi-
ness operation.

B Financial Dept.:
Take charge of dispatch of funds, planning and enforcement of long- and short-term investment,

study and enforcement of exchange (interest) rates, planning and promotion of Fuhwa Commer-
cial Bank’s mid-, long-term capital and derivatives.

Hl Custome Banking Dept.:

Take charge of planning, promotion, assessment, review and management of retail banking
(including credit cards).

Hl NPL Collection Dept.:
Take charge of bank-wide clearance and management of overdue loans, render legal consultation
services and other credit related affairs .
Hl OffshaeBanking Branch:
Take charge of OBU related banking services.
B Wealth Management Dept.:
Take charge of planning and promotion of wealth management strategies, bank-wide moneymak-

ing affairs, setting target of business operation, take responsibility of the quality of bank-wide
moneymaking services and solve customer grievance.

l Business Dept.:

Take charge of a variety of commercial banking services as accredited by the Central Bank and,
conc;rrentliytake charge of savings bank oriented deposit and loan services as approved by the
Central Bank.

11
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(H) E5F - BEEABEEZARENRRE - IRELESIE 10% LI EEiAz#ELE5]

SRR ZEEERTE
924F 12/ 318
December .31, 2003
AR R A B () B OA K R o2z X B OB OR (D)
Name of corporate shareholder (*1) Key shareholder of the corporate shareholder(*2)
BB R A TR F) BECBRIERIAAH R F
Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd. Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd.

23— 0 BIRANE R EHE 0 IR IRANE R G R R A AT R PEAE YL AR 3 5
Z A REAE L B AT S R A -

L GRAMRZ E BRI BIEAME RN EE 0 BEWARE R IEAR RAL AL
JEM ST k= o

924F 124 318
December 31, 2003
AR OR A& K (8) % A K R 2 2 2 B R
Name of corporate shareholder (*) Key sharcholder of the corporate sharcholder
BB L s R RAYH R ) BEEBRIEREATRE R
Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd. Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd.

EE R BIEARNE R EE  EIEEANL R GAR R IEA L R R L) AR S
o+ RAEHE AR & AT & X% R G A o

Terms SYcEE S TR Living up to the demands for independence (*2) (3 3)
At least 5 years of Remarks
D eperacencomens | 1 | g | 3| 4|5 |6 |7 |
- experience as required
Eh$t B Kao Kang-sheng = Yes s v v 7 v
% # 4 Huang Shou-tso 3= Yes v v v v v
B4 Chen Sung-hsing £ Yes ' v v v v
FE#d Kuo Huan-kun & Yes v v v v v v
|& %48 Chung Huo-teh J Yes v [ v v v v ]|v] v
|28 Chen Chi-shou £ Yes vl ||| ~»|»]| v~
SR Wo Wenke & Yes v v v v v v
FA BN Chou Chueh-szu = Yes v v v v v v v
44 48 Chuan Yu-tch & Yes v v v v v
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(V) Directors and supevisors as representatives of corporate shareholder's,
with shareholding ratio up to 10% the names of the top ten sharehdders
in terms of shareholdingratio:

Key shareholder of the corporate shareholder

924 124 318
Decarmber 31, 2003
AR R A B () B OA K R o2z X B OB OR (D)
Name of corporate shareholder (*1) Key shareholder of the corporate shareholder(*2)
BB R A TR F) BECBRIERIAAH R F
Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd. Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd.

*1:In case of representatives of corporate shareholders, please expressly remark the names
of corporate shareholders, with shareholding ratio exceeding 10% the names of the top
ten shareholders in terms of shareholding ratio.

*2:In the event that that the key shareholders of the corporate shareholders are representa-
tives of corporate shareholders, please remark the names of the second stratum corporate
shareholdersand fill out Table |1 below.

Key shareholdes of the coporate sharehdders as representatives of corporate shareholders

924 124 318
December 31, 2003
AR OR A& K (8) % A K R 2 2 2 B R
Name of corporate shareholder (*) Key sharcholder of the corporate sharcholder
BB L s R RAYH R ) BEEBRIEREATRE R
Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd. Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd.

*. In the event of representatives of corporate shareholders in the second stratum corporate
shareholders, please expresdy remark the names of corporate shareholders, with shareholding
ratio exceeding 10% the names of the top ten shareholdersin terms of shareholding ratio.

Particulars of directors and supevisors

RAERME ™
Terms RUTAL I e (3:3)
lcast 5 years o Remarks
) epracemeomens, | 1 | 5 | 3| 4|5 | 6| 7|
experience as required
B[ Kao Kang-sheng £ Yes v v v v v
i #{% Huang Shou-tso 2 Yes v v v v v
BE#%38 Chon Sung-hsing 2 Yes v | v v | v | v
3R #ed Kuo Huan-kun 2 Yes v v v v v v
4 44 Chung Fyo-teh £ Yes v v v v v v v
B Chen Chi-shou R Yes v v v v 4 v v
23R Wo Wen-ke B Yes v v v v v v
FIEHN Chou Chueh-szu B Yes v v v v v v v
4 4% Chuan Yu-tch £ Yes v v v v v
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924124 318
_December 31, 2003
T BRAR #HARB(TR) #E
Shareholding grading No. of No. of shares Shareholding

shareholders held{thousand shares) {%0)
1~ 999 - - -
1,000~ 5,000 - - -
5,001~ 10,000 - - -
10,001~ 15,000 - - -
15,001~ 20,000 - - -
20,001~ 30,000 - - -
30,001~ 40,000 - - -
40,001 ~ 350,000 - - -
50,001~ 100,000 - - -
100,001~ 200,000 - - -
200,001~ 400,000 - - -
400,001~ 600,000 - - -
600,001~ 800,000 - - -
800,001 ~ 1,000,000 - - -

1,000,001 &£ E 1,000,001 up 1 1,050,000 100.00

&%t Total 1 1,050,000 100.00
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*1: Add additional spaces if required.

*2: Please tick with a“v” sign in the boxes as appropriate if the directors and supervisors
meet the following conditions:

(1)Neither an employee of the compangr directorsupervisaremployee of its &fiates,
except an independent diregtsupervisor concurrently serving with a subsidiary

(2)Does not hold 1% or more of the outstanding shares of the company directly or4indirect
ly, or the top ten individual shareholders.

(3)Not a spouse or next of kin of the persons stated in the first two fields in this table..

(4)Not a director, supervisor, employee of institutional shareholders that hold more than
5% of the outstanding shares of the compamg not a directpsupervisor or employee
of the top five institutional shareholders.

(5)Not a directarsupervisarmanager of shareholder with 5% or more of the holding in a
company that has financial and business transaction with the campany

(6)Not a professional, proprietgpartner company or owneipartney (director), (supervi
sor), manager or the spouse of the above of institution that provides financial, eommer
cial, or legal service or consultation to the company during last year

(7)Not a judicial person or its statutory representative as defined under Article 27 of the
Company Law

*3: In the event that those serving as independent directors or supervisors are serving as
independent directors or supervisors of another company(ies), please remark-and indi
cate the number of such other company(ies).

ll. Fuhwa Commercial Bank’s capital, shares (including preferred

shares), financial bonds and participation in issuancein GDRs:

() Shareholding spread out:

1.Common shares,” @NT$10 par value

92412 A 31H
_December 31, 2003
T BRAR #HARB(TR) H A e 4
Shareholding grading No. of No. of shares Shareholding

shareholders held{thousand shares) {%0)
1~ 999 - - -
1,000~ 5,000 - - -
5,001~ 10,000 - - -
10,001~ 15,000 - - -
15,001~ 20,000 - - -
20,001~ 30,000 - - -
30,001~ 40,000 - - -
40,001~ 350,000 - - -
50,001~ 100,000 - - -
100,001~ 200,000 - - -
200,001~ 400,000 - - -
400,001~ 600,000 - - -
600,001~ 800,000 - - -
800,001 ~ 1,000,000 - - -

1,000,001 &£ E 1,000,001 up 1 1,050,000 100.00

4% Total 1 1,050,000 100.00
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24F B MR ¢ AR E] AT R I -

SR RELT—F AR — B AN IR 2akIENR NS EX BT - ARk
K Aw AN 3 ki PR (RR) 2> 3] - JR4F A k% 37,664,588 %4 KRB /L + —F A —
B A% Ay e K HE B 1% A Bk 3 & 48 3F A RkIE AR (IR) A E MR Z - 3+ 27,155,438 - #%
ZFREAFT—F+_—A=+—81t - EHE S EKREZEEL64,348,008: - &
ME E 4 %% 349,675,100 © RO T H T Bl Z k¥ 426,683,414
e B ARBEBAT+T—FENRBZ BEREADEEETE T BmAAEMNBE
14,672,909 ©

() ERMEZFIEITIER

HMEFERTREFRAT
fx# L8 At — K% — B SR & S
Bond name Fuhwa Commercial Bank Co., Lid.
The First Term Preference Financial Bonds 2002
#iral 91.11.04 91.11.04
Date of issue November 4, 2002 November 4, 2002
BAT R Hae¥=+—8_A mewtmiEi
Face value issued NT$3.1 billion NT$1.4 billion
B ok 6.15% 34, Libor(%) 3.50%
Face interest rate 6.15% less Libor(*) e
B L¥=ZMA L¥=ZMA
Term of issuance 5 years 3 months 5 years 3 months
HBFK L Rt L Rt
Terms of interest payment Interest payable every half a year Interest payable every half a year
. I —REF I —REF
T é?ﬁi‘ ¢ Pringipal to be repaid in a lump sum Pringipal to be repaid in a lump sum
°rms of fepaymen upon maturity upon maturity
P PBAT B RERET PBAT B RERET
) . To be issued at face value on the date To be issued at face value on the date
Price of issue ; .
of issue of issue

3E D ARMRSSAE A E A AR AT B E I AR F (Libor) X 3IRAT MR L1RkIE - A FEF
Ae B B EHEME -

(=)BIMFEERERITIER - &

(M) EEFDEC A BEFIELES -

ARG LI E IR A S ERBLEIG A IE P AL S - FIRE T A R F o BRI AR A 3L
oo R E R4 A X AEFE - WEF IR T I ARRIES - TP R AN S ERIE
PIT RIS R B e - AL RN F) R EIFH - SRR B AT ARA T o\
+&ER - LB EFEREREE c KA LIS BAEFGEB B MG IRZH
BB R NEZNEHI S IE B ARIGF EE AR RS RZ -

DA ILRF ML D RN G R e Btk 0 AT AN — WAL IE 18 R SR AR VA 4R SR
BB - A A BB AE X = T LR T RN EFIRH— IRV LN B AR A
RRG B - A RERM SR EREERLEF] S ERE SN - B T af 5
BHZ = o FEBAEANRRIZEAREAN TSR EBBHE S TR BFTREHAZT
ozt A e R RBRGANMCIEL T ALENY > BT WER TR -
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2.Preferred shares: Fuhwa Commercial Bank has not issued any preferred shares.

3.Treasury stocks: On August 1, 2002, Fuhwa, pursuant to the requirements set forth in the Financial
Holding Company Laywhe Company joined Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd. by means of share
swap. The 37,664,586 shares of treasury stocks previously held were totally swapped into stocks
of Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd. with August 1, 2002 as the stock swap base date, nhumbering
27,155,433 shares. As of December 31, 2002, the number of shares of treasury stocks purchased
back totaled 64,348,000 shares, amounting to NT$349,675,101 in the purchase. In accumulation,
the treasury stocks having been transferred to employees numbering 26,683,414 shares. Further in
2003, the remaining treasury stocks were transferred to employees in full, yielding total profit
amounting to NT$14,672,909.

(I Issuance of financial bonds.

AEdERTREFRLT
X% 4H Fut— 5§ — ¥ R A& R 2
Bond name Fuhwa Commercial Bank Co., Lid.
The First Term Preference Financial Bonds 2002
#7840 91.11.04 91.11.04
Date of issue November 4, 2002 November 4, 2002
BB HeEW=t+—8_A Me¥tmigi
Face value issued NT$3.1 billion NT$1.4 billion
% ﬁﬁ‘q $ 6. 15%:& Libor(it) 3.50%
Face interest rate 6.15% less Libor(*) it
#an L%=MA LE={EA
Term of issuance 5 years 3 months 5 years 3 months
B HF K HEEMH LR HEEFB—R
Terms of interest payment Interest payable every half a year Interest payable every half a year
. B —REF ¥ —SEF
BARF A Princi Jinal L el
Tetms of repayment rincipal to be repald'm a lump sum Principal to be repald' in a lump sum
upon maturity upon maturity
BB #E4T B KBREST AT B RBRET
- . To be issued at face value on the date To be issued at face value on the date
Price of issue . .
of issue of issue

* : Calculated on the grounds of the inter-bank dealing interest rate prevalent in London (known
as Libor), with interest rates calculated afresh on the interest initiation date of every half a
year.

() Issuance of GDRs. none

(IV) Policies on earning allocation and dividend:

The Company adopts a policy to allocate dividend only with surplus profit irf@htef continually
broaden business horizons and profitability as we assure sound capital actiuedogard of directors is
authorized to propose the ratio of cash and stock dividend allocation based on the categories of dividend
and bonus, the financial climate, market update and the Conspdewelopment plans. At the moment as
the Company is in a growing phase, the stock dividend shall not be below 80% minimum which, never
theless, may be changed as approved by the board of directors. The cash dividend may be allocated with
the earnings as approved by the board of directors and the stock dividend may be allocated only after the
Company obtains written approval from the competent authorities of the government.

Terms and timing of allocation: From the earnings made as shown through the year-end account
closing, the sum to pay tax and make good previous loss,,iEhal be first withheld, then 30% as legal
reserve and then special reserve or as retained earnings. Of the balance98f@shall be bonus to
shareholders and 2% as bonus to employees. Until the accumulation of legal reserve is up to the total
amount of capital, the maximum of cash dividend shall not exceed 15% of the total capital. The Compa
ny is, nevertheless, free of such restriction if the total legal reserve accumulated is up to the amount of
total capital.
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NHF12HA31 8
December 31, 2003

FHR Year |88 5% 89FK 9FEA Y HFE NEFAE
¥R B Descriptions 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
RTAR 1,023 1,055 1,002 1,216 1,925
Number of emplovees
34 5 a8 32 32 33 32 32
Average age
-'?-%]Biﬁ%? 4,34 4.79 5.74 5.12 3.82
Average seniority
# -+ Ph. D. 2 2 1 1 1
52 2+ Master 49 49 44 79 118
[*]
- .':'.g AR University 819 853 810 978 1,449
& F
E=| 148 147 143 156 351
; § Senior high school
i & HRTF 5 4 4 2 6
Below senior hiEh school
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LA+ —FF & -
2.+ =SF)E

(DBRF A3k KRR 2 F0E - Hl IS AF
(2) R A AR MR B AF 75 242 4 - ARF] et AT

7N~ IBIEEE

1,740 F 7T -

E e s
Z FEH3H5910F

(B2t #F & AT, M)

{Expressed in Thousand NT Dollars; number of shares)

92512 HA31 8
December 31, 2003

18 H At EX LS ES
Number of shares EV S d€7 )13
=
ARAFX LM ERBRAE BAAR  yomm invested FUET tovestmen:
Names of investees MaJor‘busm%s Inrvestment Book value B Accounting profitability
lines values 25%: 3 (losg)
Number of o method .
hares N
§ this term
a R E R Wik
Fi&fﬁi\;@"‘ f]td Genemalleasehold 197,000 149,167 19,700,000 98.56% Equity 2,177
R services method
LN & R R A
F A R E RS A - e 35 58
Fuhwa Property Tnsurance Property insurance 2,880 4,155 ] 80.00%  Equity 687
Agency Co., Ltd. agency method
ABAFREREA L gmarmA 255k
(B) % ) Life insurance 2,000 34,506 199,994 09.99% Equity 28,446
Fuhwa Llfe:]o Inst;‘.lzince agency method
T SR (AR) A A F AR ST K Rl ARk
Fubon Securities Shortsell margin 119,890 115,890 12,421,500 1.97%  Cost -
Finance Co., Ltd. ratio in securities method
; e
X3 A BT ) R MR 64,800 64,800 7,333,248  136% -
Grand Bills Finance Corp. Bills financing ’ ’ — ’ mﬁgﬁ;d
5 & B OB 5] SRR el
Financial Information Financial information 45,500 45,500 4,550,000 1.14% Cost -
Service Co., Ltd (FISC) services method
= PhPE 2 e e, B
SRABMEEDE T Brokerge in foreign 800 800 80,000 0.40%  Cost -
P : exchange trading Ee;hod
ik
BRER(R)2 A SE,
. 154 154 200,577 0.05% Cost -
Omatube Enterprise Co., Ltd. Steal method
EMERTETZ(R) 29 AREE N Ak
Taiwan Asset Management of 100,000 100,000 10,000,000 0.57% Cost -
Management Corporation unsound assets method
L AARAT(B) 2 7] ek A
Taiwan Cooperative bank Finance 2,269 2,269 88,341 — Cost —
method
THEREER SR
W o Ak
The Federation of the Fi 750 730 7,500  0.49% Cost —
Credit Cooperative, method
Republic of China

T— I hEFRAE -
*1: As a Iimited company.

26



1~ BAEETER
(/) TEMHERIE R
1.
RGBS HZZFEMNZRIBRELAMEAE - AES PR HE 20T 2R A B
1o ARG XA F RIS G LERBEATFONEZ ERMELT AL R LR ETRE
ARV - BIER S Begx kb4 -
2.

15 R AR 45 50 5 o ik JRAT I 40 o R AR AR K R - AT M A w2
FEFIVERE + 15 PR 75 AR H38 Am o %A Ak AR TR - AR Al BRI LA K - AR5 E R
B A8 Pl X AR5 B 0 S 3R AR 0 IR AR 8] R A 9 5 S o ST R A S
5 VA BEARAS TR -

3.

T By R R AR 3G T A F SR HE R By 0 A AR 8] B F AR B 32 5 il T ARAR
Koo Xy IR B R 0 A SIS AR AR SR 4 At — TR o

4.

B MR R A% A5 S ik o FA A B R A5 SR SRS BT A A X R o A F) 3E Ll X 415 4%

AE > SR IALTRAA ~ ST AR RS B B 42 AL R AAFE Bk 9b 2 3 AR ¢ st

gh o R B IR FE ORI 3G g oh BE T 35 2 Bkl T AL & X B W A AR B R R X R

eFHEK-

(D) IELTEMEE=RIE G

A A G IRAT At A Ak T b A -FAR AL ATAE A X ik BRAR R A F ¢

1203 B L= ek & - ik @R LB L&t 2 PRI &2 L - s 7R 8 A4
BLE R H A ~ HFARATRIFASRATE R ~ B FRA ~ 33ty A& ek i & ~ kAT
Fak ~ RATRI EA R - A SR A A - JBATRA ~ 2kt R AL A f -

2.8 AN B BRI PR HEAR A A T AR A T A BE - B A T 35 AR A& B AR AL - KA
NEAHE A% A 25 AT Bp AR A VT B 524 0¥ - R AR a0 & HAE ST PR - 5 > JE S
LBMMBALANETS AL @AMRER A AR BIEXZE - AP KL
18 I HE -

BARAR VA IF By A F3t 8 B MR Em AR & B AT PR AL -

4 HAH FE — ARZIERS LT A A R B 353 h 5 7T 4 AR (L4 2 M 3BT 4R &
Hotk w AR AH % B AT PR AR -

5.4 RAMEREAKRILy B —FNBME - FPMAE L —FR LH 0 O S FEA F
B BOL MR AL 2 B AT AR -

6.9 & AT RIPZAZE ARG RARERAF £k 0 B XMy L —FNE N - ML S8
SFA L B AT AT AR AL o

(=) BEEEERERNMEAREZERIEm

RANBNBEE HREAZHEHARE  ETRERFEILMEEF L ERET S HEAEER
oo RN IMEFAIZHZ AT R BEZENARNE - IMMERFTIREARBN - HFexp HaEzeR
FEAEAR IR S RAREA - AR BEKLOTREBRELARERBAIA+=—FEA AL+
— R 49 5 562296 % 58.3996 ¢ ARFBERAZT AR X AR IILENGN02%E 10096 H] -
FUHBERLIETLEAE S FRHAREIC LT RGO RELASTHAE - EELFEHF - &
2> 8] B &) BUT R IR 5 SR B R HE A o

18 FAAS R R BIEARS MR ZPER FAZAS AR 20 T 0F RGBS 15 B AT
MBS TR FI A = F BRI —F RS % 18.25% °

27



(M) (EAE

FRRERESERZEM

Ry E) #R IR I AT AE W 2 E I 3R 1E A& R B -
Y —RERE - GHAAHAEITS
B IRE o Ao 815 R B R

A 40
‘l’z/\‘zﬁ/\%‘ﬁ%m’]:

(LM 211 A0 4k I P 45 R e T 4k 98— 4R 7 [ 3
92.12.31 91.12.31
Dec 31, 2003 Dec 31, 2002
H 75 Domestic $ 162,226,056,197 § 113,579,318,483
B #} Foreign 9,185.816,389 8.221.437.626
43t Total £ 171411872586 §  121,800,756,100
(2) M Z) F R IR R AR SR PR AT AR 3R — IR A E A A o ¢
92,12.31 91.12.31
Dec31 2003 Dec.31,2002
$ i% ¥ Manufacture $ 33,513,552,442 § 26,043,363,617
— A7 % General commerce 15,084,547,346 9,635,011,710
# % % Construction 5,787,779,000 4,337,706,000
# A Individuals 79,396,825,000 55,529,248,000
£ b, Others 37.629.168,798 26,255.426,782
4-$} Total 8 171411872586 § 121,800,756,109
O)fE AT R R — IR T8 %
92,12.31 91.12.31
Dec.31, 2003 Dec.31, 2002
19 Jm LT $ - 3 18,878
Below 19
20(-2)—29 #, 359,315,179 69,578,088
20 (inclusive)—29
30(4)—44 B 859,764,549 252,162,720
30 (inclusive)—44
45(4)—64 B 441,991,358 114,439,856
45 (inclusive)—64
65 E 10,741,508 3.474.852
65 up
4% Total § 1671812504 8 439,674,434
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() IREEPEERITHS

B HEWT T %
Expressed in Thousand NT Dollars; %
92.12.31 91.12.31
Dec3l, 2003 Dec.31, 2002
HAFEWAARIESLR
Amounts loaned to 2,742,937 1,807,908
imterested parties
#HEHABAEE LR
Ratio of loans granted to 1.66 1.41
interested parties
BF RIS
Ratio of stock pledged 2.96 237
loans
BETEE PR T3 th 4 9 Eig 3 th 49
Concentration of loan Lines Ratio % Lines Ratio %
business
Hag ek
Manuf: 18.16 Manufacture 20.98
B ¥ B 3
Wholesale 7.36 Wholesale 6.71
TR AL E ITHREBEY
Industrial & social 6.59 Industrial & social 595
services services
45 A Individuals 48.13 48 A Individuals 48.89
H g Others 19.76 B4R Others 17.47
E— L IRMEAAEOIEHIE ~ B OIPE - RIRAZRBEIL ~ BAAR L R R BR RN AFRFE IR
IF o
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Company Operations

|. Contents of business operation:

Fuhwa Commercial Bank may engage in business operation within the foll owing scope:
(1) To accept checking deposits.

(2) To accept demand deposits.

(3) To accept time deposits.

(4) To extend short-term, middle-term and long-term | oans.

(5) To discount negotiabl e instruments.

(6) Toinvest in valuable securities.

(7) To process domestic remittance.

(8) To process acceptances of commercial drafts.

(9) To issue domestic letters of credit.

(10) To render guarantee for issuance of corporate bonds.

(11) To handle domestic guarantee busi ness.

(12) To act as an agent for payment and remittance.

(13) To underwrite government bonds, treasury bonds, corporate bonds and corporate stock.
(14) To render credit card services.

(15) To handle short-term bills as a broker, principal to certify and underwrite such business;
(16) To carry out the business of warehousing, property custody services,

(17) To lease safe deposit vaults.

(18) To render various business operation as entered onto the business license or as approved by
the competent authorities of the Central Government level;

(19) To engage in export foreign exchange, import foreign exchange, general outward and inward
remittances, foreign exchange deposits, foreign currency loans and guarantee for secured
payment in foreign currencies,

(20) To buy, sell gold ingots, silver ingots, gold coins and silver coins;
(21) To render business services as accredited by the Trust Business Law;
(22) To buy and sell government bonds as a principal;

(23) To engage in business of derivative financial commaodities as approved by the competent
authorities of the central government level;

(24) To purchase foreign accounts receivable incurred by domestic firmsin export;

(25) To transfer the foreign accounts receivable of exporters purchased to foreign buyers of
accounts receivabl e

(26) To purchase domestic accounts receivabl e incurred by domestic firmsin domestic sales.
Il. An overview in business performance;

(1) Deposits:
As of December 31, 2003, the Bank held atotal of NT$190.8 billion balance of deposits, growing
by NT$42.2 billion or 28.40% over NT$148.6 billion balance as of December 31, 2002. The total

included NT$54.8 billion demand deposits, 28.72% of the total and NT$136 billion time deposits,
71.28% of the total.

(Il Loans:

As of December 31, 2003, the total balance of loans in force came to NT$168.5 billion, increasing
by NT$49.2 billion or 41.2% over the total of NT$119.3 hillion as of December 31, 2002. The total
included mid- and short-term loans and overdraft amounting to NT$43.2 billion, 25.6% of the total,
mid-term loans NT$64.4 billion, 38.2% of the total and long-term loans NT$57.1 hillion, 33.9% of the
total.

(Il Foreign exchange (tradefinance):

In 2003, the Bank undertook US$ 6.159 billion as the total foreign exchange, increasing by
93.01% over US$3.191 hillion of 2002. Of the amount, import business accounted for 9.32% of the
total, export 3.06%, outward remittance 44.97% and inward remittance 42.65%.
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(IV)Operating revenues, expenditures and earnings:

In the year 2003, the operating revenues totaled NT$8.75061 billion, increasing by NT$365.07
million over NT$ 8.38553 hillion of 2002. The principal revenues include interest revenue amounting
to NT$6.89084 billion, 78.75% of the total operating revenues; handling fee revenue NT$889.52 mil -
lion, 10.16%of the total operating revenues. The operating expenditures totaled NT$7.7757 billion,
decreasing by NT$4.03572 billion or 34.37% from NT$11.74329 billion of 2002. The major expendi-
tures include NT$2.93174 billion as interest expenditure, 38.04% of the total operating expenditures,
sales costs NT$1.84583 billion, 23.95% of the total operating expenditures, overhead NT$867.02 mil -
lion, 11.25% of the total operating expenditures, various lodgments NT$1.3782 billion, 17.88% of the
total operating expenditures and others. With various non-operating revenues and expenditures offset
with each other, the net profit before tax came to NT$992.08 million which, after deducting NT$78.5
million income tax, yielded NT$913.58 million net profit after tax.

(V)Guarantees and acceptances:

The guarantees and acceptances handled by the Bank include primarily acceptance of drafts,
guarantee for corporate bond issuance, performance bond for projects, advance payment bonds and
guarantee for issuance of commercial papers. As of December 31, 2003, guarantees and acceptances
showed NT$9.52 hillion total balance, increasing by 44.26% over NT$6.62 hillion balance as of
2002. The tota includes NT$950 million as acceptance of drafts, NT$1.63 billion as guarantee for
corporate bonds issuance, NT$1.09 billion as performance bond, NT$3.45 hillion as guarantee for
commercial paper issuance and NT$450 million as guarantee for loans from financial institutions.

(VDTrud services
1.Trust of specified purposes invested in domestic mutual funds and foreign securities:

As of December 31, 2003, the trusted assets totaled NT$18.179 billion in balance, growing by
NT$5.573 hillion or 44.21% over NT$12.606 billion balance as of December 2002. In the year
2003, the handling fee revenue from trust business totaled NT$132.22 million, growing by 127.9%
over NT$58 million as of 2002..

2.Custodian banking sevices:

The Bank has put forth wholehearted efforts to boost custodian banking services. As of Decem-
ber 31, 2003, the Bank took charge of custody of five domestic securities investment & trust funds,
with the assets under the custody valued up to NT$47.47 billion in scale. Besides, the Bank took
custody of two accounts of 100% authorized investment, up to NT$250 million in custodian scale.

3.Trust for employees shareholding, specific individual management utilization and after-
lifearrangement:

The Bank made available in 2003 trust for employees shareholding, specific individual manage-
ment utilization and after-life arrangement. As of December 31, 2003, trust for employees share-
holding amounted to NT$1.87 million, specific individual management utilization NT$12.45 million
and after-life arrangement NT$450,000 in contract val ues.

(VIl) Moneymaking services:

In 2003, the Bank was gill in the preparing phase for wealth management services. Thanks to
the wholehearted support from the Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd. and all Fuhwa affiliates, the
overall achievements outperformed the initial target and adjusted target. In the year 2003, the total
operating revenues in the moneymaking services totaled NT$369.2 million, at as high as 158% in
terms of overall achievements. The Bank outperformed targets as well in funds and insurance. In
2003, the total handling fee revenue from funds totaled NT$142.74 million, 122% in accomplishment
rate. In 2003, the commission revenues from insurance amounted to NT$164.18 million, as the
accomplishment rate as sgnificantly as212%

(VIII) Credit card sevices:

As of December 31, 2003 the Bank had issued a total of 453,360 credit cards in accumul ation,
growing by 224,704 cards or 98% over 228,652 cards issued in accumulation as of December 31,
2002.

In terms of credit card consumption values: In 2003, the total annual consumption with credit
cards came to NT$6.74481 billion, growing by NT$4.35738 billion net or as high as 183% over
NT$2.38743 billion total consumed in accumulation in 2002. In December 2003 alone, most signifi-
cantly the single month consumption value came to NT$987.5 million, growing by NT$652.61 mil-
lion or an incredible rate of 254% over the corresponding month of the preceding year. In terms of
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cash advanced through credit cards, the total loans in year 2003 came to NT$883.53 million,
increasing by NT$752.17 million or as tremendously as 573% over the total of NT$131.36 mil-
lion attained in 2002.

lll. Analysison the markets:

() Theworld economy:

Quite a few statistics revealed lately suggest that the world economy has significantly ral-
lied since the second half of 2003. Asthe American economy expands at a quickening pace and
the domestic money policy remains loose, those newly emerged Asian markets, Japan as well as
EUR regions have bottomed out since the first half of the year, with the economic growth rate
adjusted upward. But countries have varied pretty significantly from one another, with the Unit-
ed States and the newly emerged Asian markets growing rapidly while Japan and Europe grow
at a slow pace. The Annual International Trading Retrospective Statistic Report revealed by
Word Trade Organization (WTQO) in November 2003 indicates that in the first half of 2003, the
exports of the entire world grew by 15%, significantly greater than 4% of 2002.

Looking ahead to 2004, as the Iragi war ended, leading the political unrest into oblivion
and, meanwhile, the effect resulting from tax-cut, low-interest-rate policies surfaced, investors
and consumers considerably regained their confidence. The key stock exchanges have upturned
tremendouslyhe world economy is believed upbeat. The global economic growth rate in 2004
is believed to soar from 2.7% of 2003 up to 3.9% and trading growth rate is believed to bounce
from 4.6% of 2003 up to 6.9%.

(INDomestic economy in Taiwan:

Amidst the end of Iragi war, disappearance of SARS and recovery of both world and
domestic economy at a quickening pace, entrepreneurs recorded brilliant achievements in busi-
ness performance and export growth in the second half 2003, suggesting that Taiwan already rid
itself of the gloom of negative growth recorded in Quarter. In the aspects of interest rates, to
revive domestic economy and ease up pressure of stringent money market, the Central Bank
announced on June 26 , 2003 to lower rediscount rate, secured loan financing and short-term
financing interest rates by 0.25% each, with rediscount rate down from 1.625% to the all-time-
low of 1.375%. The overtime call-loan interest rate dropped from 1.515% at the turn of the year
to 1.022% as of December 31, 2003. Beginning the second half of the year, though the domestic
economy gradually cleared up in the upturn, enterprises did not show any significant demand
for funds. The public in the non-government sector still remained conservative in confidence.
Meanwhile, the Central Bank released huge amounts of local currency to thwart appreciation,
leading the money market to stay loose. While the Central Bank rented an active hand in the
open market to prevent the interest rate in the local currency from further dropping, Central
Bank recorded al time high in the undue deposit certificates. In the trend of foreign exchange
rate, the rates between the local currency and greenbacks were insignificantly fluctuating
between NT$34.8 and NT$34.4 during the first four months of the year. AsU.S. Dollars weak-
ened in the world market, the amounts remitted inward by foreign investors significantly
mounted. Enterprises issued huge amounts of ECB abroad. Amidst the pervasive pressure of
RMB to appreciate, al Asian nations got their currencies to appreciate. As a result, notwith-
standing the heavy hand rented by the Central Bank in the foreign exchange market which led to
drastic rise of foreign exchange reserve, the local currency New Taiwan Dollars still showed a
solid trend of appreciation, hitting the NT$34 mark in late September 2003, once up to approxi-
mately NT$33.7 to go back to NT$33.978 at the end of the year, appreciating by 2.28% in total
in the entire 2003 compared with the level to close at NT$34.753 as of December 31, 2002. As
forecast by the Directorate-General of Budget, Account & Statistics, Executive Yuan (the Cabi-
net), the economic growth in Quarters 111, 1V of 2003 was adjusted up to 4.18% and 4.81%
respectivelyThe year-round economic growth was adjusted up to 3.15%, showing signs of a
mild expansion.

Looking ahead to 2004, as the world economy has rallied at an increasingly significant
pace, the worl dwide economic growth rate is believed to recover to the long-term average level.
Under such catalyst further coupled with the government policies in “Challenge by 2008: Pro-
ject for Highlighted National Development” as well as the “Neo-Ten-MajofProject” the posi-
tive effect of which has gradually surfaced, Taiwan economy in 2004 is believed to outperform
itself in 2003, say, at 4.10% in 2004 as forecast by the Directorate-General of Budget, Account
& Statistics, Executive Yuan (the Cabinet).
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IV. Employee compostion
2412 A31 8
December 31, 2003

FHR Year | 885K 894K FHE Y HEE NFAE
¥R B Descriptions 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
RrA% 1,023 1,055 1,002 1,216 1,925
Number of emplovees
i Fa 32 32 33 32 32
Average age
-'?-Emﬁ'ﬁ%iﬁ 4,34 4.79 5.74 5.12 3.82
Average seniority
# -+ Ph. D. 2 2 1 1 1
52 2+ Master 49 49 44 79 118
[*]
I':g A ¥ University 819 853 810 978 1,449
&g . % i 148 147 143 156 351
M § Senior high school
[ memT
o 5 4 4 2 6
Below senior hlEh school

V. Labor harmony:

(1) Highlights of labor accords and the enforcement:
1 Fringe ben€ditsto employees:

(1) Get al employeesinsured for labor insurance and National Health Insurance in accor
dance with laws and regulations concerned.

(2) Get al employees insured against accidents and occupational disasters.

(3) Set up Employee Fringe Benefit Committee and provide a variety of regulations for
allowances and subsidies.

(4) Subsidize employees societies for their activities.

(5) Provide scholarships to employees children.

(6) Subsidize units concerned for their tours, recreational and entertainment activities.

(7) Provide mea allowances.

( 8)Offer preferential interest rates to employees for their savings, to retirees for their retirement
pay offer loans to employees for their house purchase, house repair and consumption plans.

(9 )Grant employees chances for sharehol ding trust.
(10)Enact sound regulations regarding vacations, retirement in line with their recreational and
career planning.
2. Retirement systems:

The Bank has put into effect the corporate philosophy to help employees develop their
retired lifestyle with sound Regul ations Governing Employees Retirement:

(1) Voluntary retirement:

A.Having served for fifteen years, age over 55.

B.Having served for more than twenty-five years.
(2) Mandatory retirement:

A.Ageover 60.

B.Having been insane or physically handicapped and thus incompetent to work.
(3) The Bank grants retirement pension based on the following:

A.The credits accumulated prior to enforcement of Labor Standards Law shall be cal culated
based on the previous retirement terms.
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B.The credits accumulated applicable to the Labor Standards Law shall be calculated
based on the Labor Standards Law.

The total of credits under A.+B. shall not exceed the maxi mum of 45 credits.

The Bank has duly organized the Employee Retirement Fund Supervisory Committee
and has appropriated the reserve fund on a monthly basis.

3. Othe significantly accords: none

(I Losses incurred by the Bank as a result of labor disputes ove the
past threeyears:
1. 2002: none
2.2003:

(1) In the case where Chen Ching-hang claimed for pension, the Bank paid a total of
NT$1.74 million as pension according to the final judgement rendered by the court.

(2) In the case where Wu Chin-fu claimed for ascertainment of the employment relation-
ship, the Bank paid a total of NT$5.91 million as salaries according to the final judge-
ment rendered by the court.

VI. Invesees

(4% Wi AT T M) RE12A31 8
(Expressed in Thousand NT Dollars; number of shares) December 31, 2003
S 93 Xk T
Number of shares /TGS
- L gy %
AERFRLE ERFFME RERE oy invested 4  Investment
N of investees Major_busmms Investment Book value e Accounti profitability
ames linss values 1% 2 (loss)
Number of o method ;
hares !
8 this term
A~ —aefa R 3k
Fﬁ&aﬁﬁsﬁéﬁm I?;d General leaschold 197,000 149,167 19,700,000 98.56% Equity 2,177
M services method
A EARRAREA
AR F 4 E AN A - [ E-¥
Fubliwa Property Insurance  Froperty insurance 2,880 4,155 .1 80.00% Equity 687
Agency Co., Litd. agency method
&*A%"BT:\FQREA B AR BR AR A HE Bk
()% 8] Life insurance 2,000 34,506 199,904 §9.99% Equity 28,446
Fuhwa Llfeco Instf:lnce agency method
EABF ML FRBARTES ik
Fubon Securities Short sell margin 119,890 112,890 12,421,500 1.97%  Cost =
Finance Co., Ltd. ratio In securities method
s = Ak
¥ 38 R AR AR A Bﬂiwg 64,800 64,800 7,333,248 1.36%  Cost —
Grand Bills Finance Corp. financing method
B (R 2 4 Aok FRARTS A
Financial Information Financialinformation 45,500 45500 4550000 1.14%  Cost —
Service Co., Ltd (FISC) services method
= 0. %7 1A Bk
GAABMIEED  Brokernge in foreign 800 800 80,000 0.40%  Cost -
P . exchange trading l;.e;hod
i
FHERER(R)AA SE,
3 154 154 200,577 0.05% Cost —
Omatube Enterprise Co., Ltd. Steel method
CMEMHELEOR) 28 pagass e
Taiwan Asget Manapement of 100,000 100,000 10,000,000 0.57% Cost -
Management Corporation unsoun assets method
A& B RAT (R4 8 Al Ak
Taiwan Cooperative bank Finance: 2,269 2,269 88,341 — Cost —
method
¥R E1E M AFR
o SRk Ak
The Federation of the : 750 750 7,500 0.49%  Cost —
Finance
Credit Cooperative, method
Republic of China

B RAEREE -
*]1: As a Iimited company.
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VII. Risk control:
(1) Derivatives,
(1) Contract amounts or nominal principals and fair values:

On interests and losses evaluated on the trading contracts, the assets and liabilities are
entered under other financial assets and other liabilities. The Company’s interest rate swap con-
tracts have been executed mainly in an attempt to hedge risks in cash flow to be incurred by the
financial bonds on floating interest rates, not as swap contracts for the purposes of trading.

(2) Creditrisks:

The term “credit risks” as set forth herein denotes the risks for the loss to be incurred by
the trading counterparts who fail or become unable to fulfill the contract obligations. When
derivatives become profitable, credit risks rise in proportion. To bring such risks under sound
control, the Company adopts the loan policies same as the loan and credit extension trading and
sets sound credit lines. Besides, the Company has signed agreements on net worth settlement
with the trading counterparts as a means to minimize credit risks.

(3) Risks in market quotation:

The term "risks in market quotation” as set forth herein denotes the risks for the potential
loss to be incurred by the Company in the relevant trading as a result of fluctuation in interest
rates or exchange rates in the market. To bring the market quotation risk under sound control,
the Company has controlled the net amount of foreign currencies within the specified limit.

(4 Liquidity risks, cash flow risks and futuredemand for cash:

Theterm “liquid risks as” set forth herein denotes the risks to take place when the liquidity
could not be cleared up as anticipated. Through the aforementioned approval, the Company has
set sound limits for the positions, set Stop and reverse (SAR)” or "cut-loss’ spot as well as the
control procedures of the management level so as to control the risks of trading in financial
commodities. Besides, the Company duly maps up the future needs for cash through the financ-
ing tools and appropriate liquidity in the money market, foreign exchange markets as well as the

appropriate liquidity.

() Non-derivatives.

The Company adoptsthe following methods and hypothesesto estimate the fair val-
ues of non-derivatives:

(1)On derivatives which are due pretty soon, the book values are taken as the reasonable
grounds to estimate the fair value. Such method is applied to cash and cash equivalents, due
from Central Bank and inter-bank call loans, receivables, part of other financia assets, due
to Central Bank, due to banks, liabilities with repurchase bills, payables, financial bonds and
other liabilities.

(2)Bills purchased and long-term equity investment take the market quotation as the fair values
if market quotations are available. Where long-term equity investment lack market quotation
available for reference, the book values are taken to estimate their fair values. Besides, on
bills purchased and held not for the purposes of trading, the book values with
increase/decrease of the surplus, reduction as of the balance sheet date are taken as the
grounds to assess the val ues.

(3)Loans accrue interest at floating interest rates. Therefore, the book val ues are the current fair
values.

(4)Other assets. For collateral taken over, the allowance to write off potential loss in decline is
already amortized based on the potential loss in decline in case of realization, on the balance
sheet date. Therefore, the book values represent the current fair values.

(5)Deposits and remittances are due within one year in most cases. Those due more than one
year accrue interest at floating interest rate as well in most cases. The book values, therefore,
represent the current fair values.

(6)Loan commitments and guarantees beyond the balance sheet and such derivatives are due
within one year in most cases. Their contract amounts are, therefore, taken as the current fair
values.
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(1) Financial commodities subject to credit risks beyond the balance
sheet:

The commitments to the Company’s clients, if having not been disbursed, mainly depend
upon whether or not the clients can maintain reasonable credit criteria. The Company grants
loans within the granted credit lines. Other than commitments to credit cardhol ders, the Compa-
ny requires that specific clients provide adequate collateral and guarantors. In the years 2003
and 2002, loans duly collateralized accounted for 56.22% and 58.39% respectively out of the
total loans. The collateral held for guarantee and letter of credit cases is in the ratio ranging
from 0% to 100%. Such collateral is in the forms of cash, real estate or liquidable valuable
securities. Where a client defaults, the Company will safeguard its credit rights by means of
compulsory execution over the collateral or other guarantee.

Credit card loan commitments call for no collateral. In assessment of the cardholders’ cred-
it standing on a periodic basis, the credit lines are duly adjusted as necessary. Besides, during
years 2003 and 2002, the highest interest rate for credit cards was 18.25%.

(V) Information regarding significant centralization of credit risks.

In granting loans, the Company takes firm command of the principle to spread out risks.
The total balance of the |oans has not been significantly concentrated to any single client or any
single trading counterpart. The loans show a portfolio to extensively spread out to all sorts of
business lines, products and regions. The contract amounts of the Company with significant
concentration of credit risks are enumerated below:

(1) Balance of loans on book less allowance for bad debt-by geographical regions:

92.12.31 91.12.31
Dec 31, 2003 Dec 312002
B /5 Domestic b 162,226,056,197 § 113,579,318 483
K #} Foreign 9.185816,389 8.221,437.626
43t Total $ 171411872586 S 121.800.756100

(2) Balance of loans on book less alowance for bad debt-by business lines:

92.12.31 91.12.31
Dec3l 2003 Dec31,2002
¥ #% ¥ Manufacture 3 33,513,552,442 8 26,043,363,617
— 4 # % General commerce 15,084,547,346 9,635,011,710
4% ¥ Construction 5,787,779,000 4,337,706,000
# A Individuals 79,396,825,000 55,529,248,000
H-4b. Others 37.629,168,798 26,255.426,782
43t Total § 1741872586 § 121,800,756,109
(3) Receivables on credit cards-By age
92,12.31 91.12.31
Dee.31, 2003 Dec.31, 2002
19 HRF $ - $ 18,878
Below 19
20{-2)—29 &, 359,315,179 69,578,088
20 (inclusive)—29
30(4)—44 & 859,764,549 252,162,720
30 (inclusive)—dd
45(4)—64 &, 441,991,358 114,439,896
45 (inclusive)—64
658WE 10,741,508 3.474 852
65 up

4% Total 8 1671812504 § 439,674,434

36



(V) Concentration of loan risks.

VIII.

B #HeEHT T %
Expressed in Thousand NT Dollars; %

92.12.31 91.12.31
Dec3l, 2003 Dec.31, 2002
HAFEWAARIESLR
Amounts loaned to 2,742,937 1,807,908
imterested parties
#E WA LA
Ratio of loans granted to 1.66 1.41
interested parties
BEAITKELE
Ratio of stock pledged 2,96 2.37
loans
#BETEETHRE FEH th 496 Eig 3 th % 9%
Concentration of loan Lines Ratio % Lines Ratio %
business
Hag ek
Manufacture 18.16 Manufacture 20.98
£ 3 EA g 3
Wholesale 7.36 Wholesale 6.71
TR AL E T AT ¥
Industrial & social 6.59 Industrial & social 595
SETVICES BETVICSE
48 A Individuals 48.13 48 A Individuals 48.89
H g Others 19.76 E-4b R Others 17.47

*1:The total amount of loans include foreign exchange purchased, import and export nego-
tiation, loans and discounts, acceptances receivable and guarantee receivable.

*2:Ratio of loans granted to interested parties= The amount of loans granted to interested
parties according to the Banking Law =+ Total amount of loans granted.

*3:Ratio of stock pledged loans = The amount of loans collateralized by stocks =+ Total
amount of loans granted..

*4:The term “Amounts | oaned to interested parties” as set forth herein denotes the amounts
loaned to interested parties as defined under the Banking Law.

*5:0n " Concentration of loan business’ , please enter the ratio of the loans granted to,
according to the “Analysis on Loanees and Purposes’ as promulgated by the Central
Bank, agriculture, forestry, fishery, livestock, mine, soil mining, manufacture, public
utilities, construction, wholesale, retail, catering services, transportation, warehousing,
communications, banking & insurance, real estate, industrial & commercial as well as

individual services, both government and non-government ones, out of the total
amounts of loans.

Major contracts

The Bank executed the Agreement of Overaké&over (Tansfer) with Bulio Credit Cooper
ative, Yunlin County on March 27, 2003..

The Bank executed the Agreement of Overakd&over (Tansfer) with &itung Credit Coop
erative, Ritung County on July 9, 2003.

IX. Litigious & non-litigious events

Fuhwa has not got implicated in any litigious & non-litigious events except legal actions
necessitated by urging the collection of overdue loans.
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Operation and Fund Management Plans

|. The business operation plans of 2004:

Consumer financing

1.Products in retail banking are mainly intended to satisfy general public in their living and
consumption. Through innovation of products, expert services as well as stiff risk control,
the Bank has rendered superior banking services and comprehensive financial commodities
as the major targets of the year.

2.The retail banking is rendered within the scope of house loans (house purchase, repair, mon-
eymaking), individualized consumer loans, car loans and small-amount consumer-oriented
loans in installments and such personal consumption loans. The Bank adopts the marketing
strategies in “integrated loans” and “segmented customer bases’ to boost efficiency and
performance and, in turn, broaden the market share in the retail banking.

3.In 2004, the Bank is scheduled to launch integrated loans and provide banking financing
channels of convenience and promptnessto live up to the satisfaction of personal needs.

4.The Bank will, as consistently, solicit high-caliber talents and build superior managerial and
marketing teams as a means to yield maximum possible benefits to clients and profits to the
Bank.

Corporate banking:

1.Segment the Bank’ s business ranges, set up expert marketing teams, analyze client attrib-
utes to adjust the modes of business operation all the timein line with the demands of target
clients.

2.The Bank has successfully transformed itself from conventional loan services to the up-to-
date role of a “solution provider” , to boost the product competence on the grounds of han-
dling fee (including cash management, trading financing, foreign exchange and risk control
as well asfinancial consultation services).

3.The Bank has, by positive means, built the e-Banking system to provide trading platforms to
beef up e-banking services as more express and prompt financing channels available to
clients.

Foreign exchange (Trade finance):

1.Broaden scale of foreign exchange clients and expand market share.
2.To R&D to bring in new financial products and expand comprehensiveness of commaodities.

3.Deploy the marketing networks to cover Taiwan, Mainland China and Hong Kong to win
more financing contracts from Taiwan entrepreneurs investing in Mainland China.

4 .Enhance the performance of foreign exchange business and upgrade the quality of services.

Credit card services:
1.Volume of credit cards issued: In the year, the Bank will continually issue and promote
BANK cards, concerted cards and identity cards to focus on the quality of the cards issued.

2.Chip card markets: In the year, the Bank will team up with Chunghwa Telecom to issue the
first chip card and to land in the chip card markets in Quarter Il1.

3.Launch R& D with positive efforts to boost revenues in handling fee and beef up competitive
edge.

4. Promote the per-card-consumption-amounts in an effort to boost interest revenues to the
Bank.

39



Trust services:

1.Continually expand the scale of business horizons and assets as a custodian bank.
2.Promote financial assets and securitization for real estate.

3.Strengthen the promotion of real estate trust.

4.Make the mutual trust funds available to the money markets at a quickening pace.
5.Study the feasibility to provide a variety of personal property trust services.

Wealth management (moneymaking) services:

1.Wealth management is taken as the highlighted undertaking of Fuhwa Financial Holding
Co.,Ltd. for the year 2004. The Bank is, therefore, trying to expand the weath management
scale by al available means with a target to grow by 71.87%, up to NT$527.5 million,
including funds at the target of NT$357.5 million and insurance at the target of NT$170
million.

2.Build positive, expert and mature wealth management teams, continually solicit moneymak-
ing talents, launch comprehensive educational & training programs to employees and guide
them to obtain a variety of expert and professional licenses through national examinations.
Through these efforts, we will make the Company become a bank with most internationally
certified financial professionals (CFP) .

3.Map out and build comprehensive “wealth management system” to put into effect client
management, asset dispatch management and moneymaking chance management. In turn,
the Company will better demonstrate the value-added functions.

4.Bring in private banking services from the world market in full steam to live up to the
wealth management needs of the top level clients at the tip of the pyramid. In turn, the
Bank will enhance its expertise and operating scale in the wealth management.

5.Map out and promote art-oriented banking services. Step-by-step, the Bank will launch
banking commodities in concert with artwork, artwork financing and custodian services as
well as art-oriented banking consultation services. Through such efforts, the Bank will
boost the wealth management services in both contents and quality. Meanwhile, the Bank
will broaden its market share and spurce up its corporate image.

[I.Prgect to dispose or acquire real estate or long-term investment in
the current year:

(') Project scheduled to dispose real estate or long-term investment with in one year: none

(I Project scheduled to acquire red estate or long-terminvestment within one year: none
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= ~ AEEREARR
Ill. R&D performance:

YN+ -FERAETERAZER
()Projects successfully fulfilled in 2003

EELM X3k ¥ F A X M@ #%
Project title Online date Contents of the Project in brief
e A S e N S CEETE L
259 AT SR IR X B

MBRITHADE | gr000; FEIMBEZ HPKIZ2ME] - RO LL P MWBL S B -
Newly added function Feb 1 1.The online banking system provldes addmonally the functions of “fund
for the online banking 26003’ purchase, transfer, redemption

services 2.Foreign exchange trading functions through the online banking system.
3.Set up trading PKI safety mechanism to provide online trading vouchers to
corporate accounts.

£a W
ERTSIRAN | 00317 [R7 6 HEHIASARKE - WBESBHEH -
T&%vaau Dollars Mar 17, |Upgrade the efficiency of New Taiwan Dollars deposit and loan systems to

centered mainframe 2003  |upgrade quality of customer services.
AERMER AR | 920331 (ARSI MEER  FEATRS -

Qutsourced dunning | Mar 31, |Outsource the dunning services for car loans as 2 means to economize labor
systems for car loans 2003 [costs.

1 T 1 X P X » L
REHAMEE | oy (e h el mpmigny s o a ATV R

Establis t of - . . .

Golden Convenience Mar 31, |BEstablish 300 Fuhwa Commercial Bank ATMs at convenience stores in north
ATM 2003  |Taiwan, making Fuhwa Commercial Bank considerably better aware to
better serve clients.
BRAERKEFER  RRAAZE S BB o - ERMTHRE ~ 75
REERT 92/03/31 |BHKE - RUKRSFRIEEESRAREE -

Services to collect Mar 31, |Complete a good number of amendments of information systems in line with
tuition fees for schools 2003  |Fuhwa sales promotion, e.g., collection of registry data, printing out payment
bills, account settlement and setup of a variety of systems.

B D SR e
U mi*ﬁ%ﬁi 9161/333{?1 Provide card-open function for Young Man Card ATM, provide newly added
pgrc ardufunogng an 2003 |ATM function to advance cash, comprehensive checking services (for credit
chons cards, passbooks, funds and such details of trading) to better live up to

customer satisfaction.

JFRBEREAL | o [FEA R SR TR & S lA s -
interests for Apr 30 While Directorate-General of Post staff borrow from Fuhwa Commercial
Directorate-General of | 2003 Bank, the principals and interest can be automatically deducted through post

Post staff offices.
CAEBREE 92/0430 [RAMREAREE  ZARKREE-
Lien Cheng Car Lean | Apr 30, |Successfully complete system installation in line with Lien Cheng Car Loan|
Project 2003 [Project.
EET R T 1)

(B ®R) | 9205531 [RASEAT T REHE—RILE, BRESEEANE -
Progressive deduction May 31, |Provide innovating function to house anan clients to “deduct clients’ credit

of consumet loan and | 503" lines t the specified time or specified rati”,

(liberal annual loans)

ARKGITH 9200531 |RAFTHMARFHTHES  HRZARTRA#K -
Contracted marketing | May 31, (Successfully complete the development of the information system in line
for car loan projects 2003  [with Fuhwa Commercial Bank’s car loan marketing package.

B P e (JCIC)F R

U datf‘ﬁfﬁmm 92/05/31 |BAMEMT CBURK R  RREARRAL - o
pf the Joint Credit May 31, |Complete Fuhwa Commercial Bank’s information systems in line with the
 formation Conter | 2003 [updated version of the Joint Credit Information Center (JCIC)

(JCIC) declaration
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XRLE L&ah ¥ F 3 A % 5] K
Project title Omline date Contents of the Project in brief
TR e
E sﬁbﬁﬁeﬁﬁiw 9%?;/? ! 1. Update the systems in line with the annual renewal of the banking
terminal 2003 * terminals in an effort to boost the efficiency of the counter services.
systems 2. Renew the automatic passbook update and ATM passbook update
equi t.
LTMUS B EFRAT LS BE SRR -
giiﬁgﬁg 1~ B~ W)
A g~ S £ a
A ddiﬂ‘o%ﬁﬁfﬁmi 91211/2 g/g 0. Successfully develop the TMU foreign exchange option derivatives,
ox o services en 2003 2. Provide deposits in portfolio in foreign currencies.
chang 3. Launch pooled foreign exchange services (with Lucky Bank, Cota
Commercial Bank, United-Credit Commercial Bank, Kao Hsin
Commercial Bank).
IAREFESoRFRz B EAFHK
24 AR ARESRE
MBI EA RAGR | 920630 BAHEABERBEHE
Concerted deposits of | Jun 30, |1. The deposits in foreign currency in concert with options.
the Ministry of Finance| 2003  |2. In two categories, i.e., value-added category and principal-secured
category.
3. Provide newly added functions of foreign exchange deposit circle.
LESFETHMBRATES XA nt -
LEBEF IR RN BN E s RRBE -
3.8 B4 BB W, ERES 2 i3 £ R BAT B2 HMB R -
REME 92/07/31 |1. Successfully set up the systems in coordination with the stock pledged
Stock financi Jul 31, services newly provided by the Review Department.
cme 2003  |2. Record details of clients’ pledged stocks and calculate the credit lines of]
clients’ loan cases.
3. Trace clients’ maintenance ratio through the prices closed everyday and,
in turn, take various measures to safeguard credits for clients.
RAMEFTEFEMEGIARNEME > TR207 L# - FoBHEX
BUEREERUHETRIRS  BEMBRTENEAWOSRAHE 2
e L s L UL RE S L PO DR I
| MEEHERBAEM -
AT 92/10/31 |Get the networks onling in July 2003 in line with the efforts by the Wealth|
Wealth management Tl 17 Management Department in designing and mapping out wealth management|
{moneymaking) 2003 networks. In phase II update of the version, the Bank will set up wealth|
networks Oct. 31 management accounts through which wealth management specialists of the
20‘03 * |Bank may check and look into the balances in various accounts of the
preceding day and provide the mechanism to connect outside websites.
Clients may, as well, have direct access to the data of net worth as disclosed
through the internal wealth management networks through outside websites.
SRFARR S | SUNIDS |5 b g B m RARS AR -
Merg%g;‘pT;:]t.l}geCredlt 1%335 *  |Successfully complete the merger process in line with the sales promotion.
R‘fbﬁc’ff AR | 920730 |mpa®m RS XHMI BARGHER 00
tic passbook Jul 30, |Bring in horizontal the magnetic passbook update equipment in line with the
up{ gdat e equipment 2003  |overall replacement of the passbook update equipment.
- i
AFARBO TS BEARBUE - ARANABIH SRS AHRELETRE < >
Relocation and 92/08/01 (¥ 8 AfrE Ak 20 AHhe -
. Aung 1, |Map out and set up the Information Office in the North in line with business
establishment of the 2003 tudi larmi . 1
Information Office in studies, system planning and backup programs. The project was successfully
the North fulfilled in August 2003, with 20 people staffed.
e
SRBIIEARE | o0/1015 [m s MmBUHKR AL BHRBLEAS S
ivable in New QOct 15, |Develop and set up such systems by the Bank itself in line with the new
[ecelva 2003  |business operation of outright purchase of accounts receivable.

Taiwan Dollars
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EEF T e ¥ % ” % B #
Project title Online date Contents of the Project in brief
EEXBAHK 92/11/01 (B4R FHEEKBRAEFIEERFARAKLAER
House fire insurance | Nov 1, |Complete the systematic operation in line with the setup of house fire
gystems 2003 |insurance and building lot earthquake insurance systems.
LRI 2TAUREUFANE -
e RBME N o AR AR e
XA 4 » B T L .
Fu]l?wi é\on a3 ial 9]%/ écZ/lOl 1. Set up Bank-wide portal to release update.
Tmere * |2, Provide various offices and departments of management with regulations,
Bank staff portal 2003 : . :
systems, laws and regulations concerned, managerial regulations, research
reports and such intellectual documents and provide search fumctions to
facilitate the entire staff members of the Bank and branches in their needs.
E T EX T Y
BERE | gon, [ABERKAK 28
Establishment of Dec 31 A total of 28 outlets for Fuhwa Securities Co., Ltd.
securities settlement 2003 ARFBRAE 1
and concerted service One outlet at Yuanta Core Pacific Securities Co., Ltd.
counters
LFH R-8AE X - (9207)
2AAESLHERER - (92/01)
SABAT A ERE AR - (92/01)
4.2 & A 4 X HAS/M00EE L H - (52/04)
SBRE S A B A - (92/06)
6o R A SR A R - (92/10)
7358 R #.H A - (92/08)
BB A - (92/12)
O ELTANELFAELEN - (92/08)
op/1231 [0 EALE=ZRELEA - 02/11)
EHEHAN Dec 31 1. Data Warehousing cperations. (July 2003)
Trust related services 26303 > | 2. Whole package remittance for domestic funds (January 2003)

3. Whole package update of databases of correspondent banks. (January

2003)

Hard disk expansion for fund system mainframe AS/400.

Introduction to B stock fund systems,  (June 2003)

. Junior Mammon checking statement integration.  (October 2003)

Introduction to the Wealth Savings System.  (August 2003)

. Trust of After-life Arrangement Contracts. (December 2003)

. Whole package introduction to the net worth of domestic finds of Systex
Project. (August 2003)

(April 2003)

I PRE-SVFS

10. Introduction to Fubon Wealth Fund #3 (November 2003)
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11.82 &30 8. 3L #2 “F- & (Exchange & AD) & 1k ¥ ifiA2 % 2 (EZFLOWYE & RA4T 4 ¥ M35 A 49
shoo PEATER - R EHETE - XHFE - REBEMFITRETREEEE T
12ZEFBAFIRAAGRESLS TS > RGOS ENRGOHMEERS IRk -
1B BEMFTEEAL  ZRE —FiH - FRIAAEZSEFEMRAF  ESBEEERAR - LHC
SR EAME  EEMETEFREAL ) AHMEM L EZ EHE -
42 B AH R A4 - AESHA R TG THMAES WG TR » HREIER 2 &%
% #HR AR (Data Mining) s FE#H R AT4H 6 22 B b B2 - RH G HERE -
15.% 4% Bhik & B X IR % B oy 0 BLE R FERATIEF R A B4R B MATM)Z R M3 he - A
B P - AMEBFE 4R A B4R B = (ATM) IRFFHK A& -
16755 A 48 T AT AHTIE K & (F shid ke ) g -
173 5 e H R % A L B > AT 3R A 4 8 S vk 43 OB XEE 2 R o
185436 % 7% » AT EHF & RAS Gdk4a Bl AR ME ¥, -
19 22 ADSL #85& 3t v AN VP NAE BY 3% il 5k, %Pk 8 < ADSL #4834 - JEBP BF M6 OA A #Hik 18
ADSL #3447 2 > B G Br ey S A R8s 0 EREAF O 0 AR A WA FE -
2038 AT HE 3 F - BAT AT RMRIRE R ¢ 3 KR A @ Bk Ak Xk K -~ #4545 A &1k
T EA AT P LR K~ I AT ROK I AT = -
21.5 3 SR H R eALE R A SEE LS - A T OPENEM & EH BT E - H— T
3+ 93.074T4E & 5t ik 93.07HEATiH &k
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() In line with the vicissitude in the macro-banking environment, the
Bank has promoted a variety of e-banking services at full steam so
as to effectively boost the Bank’'s overall competitive edge. Those
projects intended to boost functions and performance being
mapped out and studied by the Bank at the moment include notably
those enumerated below:

l.Integrate financial and accounting demands by implanting various modules of SAP Sys
tem (financial and accounting modules, cost management module, financial management
modules) to facilitate integrated analysis of financial and accounting information, analy-
sisof profitability of various Fuhwa groups and analysis of the profits and losses of vari-
ous products.

2.Promote trust services by developing a variety of new trust products, e.g., raising of the
mutual funds of money market, money trust for foreign workers, funds marketed through
post offices, the coordinating work of the custodian banks for raising of funds in coordi-
nation with the package purchase and deduction systems.

3.Replace the magnetic cards in coordination with the chip ATM cards launched by the
Bank Association. The Bank is scheduled to complete the upgrade of ATM by June 30 of
the year to make possible chip card transaction. The Bank will also purchase chip card
production and i ssuance equipment, Triple-DES encrypting and de-encrypting equipment,
chip card terminal equipment, develop relevant application systems. To date, the Bank
has successfully fulfilled the chip ATM card project.

4.Develop new service categories including purchase order financing, account receivable
financing, account payable financing, pre-agreed payment notice financing, summary
financing systems for high quality instruments.

5.Set up e-payment systems in coordination with the regulations and requirements by the
Ministry of Finance which require financial institutions Internet and E-banking Systems
adopt FXML safety and security mechanism.

6.Develop new version bills and bonds systems in coordination with the new operating sys-
tem 2004 (e.g., outright purchase, bills custody, etc.)

7.Purchase communications equipment and adjust the communications software while
SWIFT has updated the communications protocol (from X.25 into SWIFT NET) and oper-
ating platforms.

8.Enhance the operating efficiency introduce to credit extending management systems to
turn house loans, car loans, credit cards and such consumer banking (retail banking) into
el ectronic-oriented operation through the integrated Workflow Engine to economize the
time necessitated for credit investigation, review, appropriation (card issuance) and fill out
credit investigation reports; introduce to the automatic appropriation mechanism and set
up the blacklist systems to provide update inquiry and confidential control.

9.Set up standardized procedures for dunning overdue accounts to minimize the ratio of
overdue accounts. Cases of overdue accounts are dispatched automatically. Overdue
account records are kept in an integral manner to assure effective command and manage-
ment. The bank tellers are reminded by the automatic prompting systems to perform the
required duties. As a result, all accords reached with clients will be put into punctual
command and, in turn, al overdue account records will surface and be indicated as soon
as they appear, and the litigious papers and reminding letters will automatically come out.
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10.70 bring down labor costs for Fuhwa Commercial Bank branches, the Bank is to launch
branch operating innovation plans. The labor-consuming back stage work will be, step-by-
step, modified into the operation centered mode. In line with the Clearing House opera-
tion, the Bank, beginning January 2004, concentrate the clearing work at the three clearing
centersin the north, central and south. The Bank plans to have data input, inventory man-
agement, presentation for clearing of instruments received from the current handling
through scattered manner into processing through only three operating center in the north,
central and south. Through these efforts, the Bank will complete setup of software and
hardware concerned and then, in turn, continually proceed with the subsequent procedures
of accounting voucher storage and such items projected for further innovation.

11.Set up the Bank’s portal in coordination with the management of the Exchange & AD and
operating flow management (known as EZFLOW) to provide e-operations for program
calendameeting scheduling management, document management, release of messages.

12.Set up the platform for information application system integration and provide compre-
hensve inquiry, comprehensive account opening and such trading functions.

13 Set up the wealth management system to deposit and retrieve data from various main-
frames of business operations through unitary channel to integrate information of cus-
tomers transaction. In line with the stiff safety mechanism, set up the wealth management
system to help wealth management specialists to promote sales.

14.Set up data storage systems to integrate information and provide it to manage the
accounting information and customer relationship management analysis. Develop a vari-
ety of application systems, notably Data Mining, database marketing management, com-
modity management, sales performance management and the like.

15 .Introduce to supervisory equipment in an attempt to provide comprehensive services cov-
erage in line with the tremendous rise of Fuhwa Commercial Bank’s ATMs. Through
such efforts, Fuhwa Commercial Bank is able to take ingant command of the update of
the ATM services.

16 .Update voice systems and launch trading on the newly added funds (purchase, swap and
redemption).

17 .Set up sound backup mechanism for accounting system mainframes to minimize potential
risks incurred by the no-operation of the information systems.

18.Launch the information conversion in the merger with Taitung Credit Cooperation amidst
the Bank’s expansion of sales.

19 Build ADSL networks and join the VPN hardware equipment to become the confidential-
ity ADSL network. The non-instant OA data is exchanged through the ADSL networks to
prevent co-sharing of the networks with instant transaction. Through the division of
information flow, the Bank will boost the network efficiency

20 Enhance operating efficiency the Fuhwa Commercial Bank’s branches, replace and renew
equipment of branches, launch an overall replacement of the terminal equipment into hor-
izontal terminal; update the passbook update machines into horizontal ones, provide new
equipment and repl ace outdated equipment for branches.

21.Upgrade the quality of services and beef up the operating competence of the information
systems by mapping out the reinstatement plan for OPEN mainframe. The phase | tasks
are scheduled to be completed by or before July. The Bank launched drill in July 2003.
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Performana=in corporategovernanae

E: | B
Descriptions

X # & B

Performance

REVTERLHBRH TR
EAMBERE
Difference from the Corporate
Governance Repulations Governing

TSE/OTC Listed Companies and
Canses Leading to the Difference

BTSRRI RS

(TR REREFREFR
E&

(DA EEABFRH 2L ERG
KRERRREREEHLLR
z B

(ZRATRE X R A ERRETR
LB E

1. The Bank’s equity structure and

sharcholders® equity:

() Medes for the Bank to handle

proposals posed by shareholders or

a dispute.

Status of the Company in taking

firm command of its key

shareholders which take command

of the Company and the name list

of the final controllers of key

shareholders.

(III) Update regarding the Bank’s
establishment of the control

m

ANAMREAESLE R ZHHE

HhEFRAA -

—~HEALARNACR TR RET RN
B faE MR R M - BRAA
ERRAEZNAGREREN -

—~EAKTEABEREFIEE -
The Company’s shareholders include only
Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd.. The
powers of the sharcholders” meeting are
acted by the board of directors.

1. Both the Company and its affiliates have
controlled risks hased on the laws and
regulations concerned.  Besides, they
have set np separate inguiry systems of
interested parties ready for inquiry
needs.

11. The transaction update is reported to the
board of directors for information on a
monthly basis.

mechanism of affiliates and
firewalls.
I EFFrragang A2 2 FFLHRBEEEBHRLEA
(AR ERLEF LN REEF -
(EMEA RSNt B | AL ELAUHEARARIM -
1L Composition and powers & All the Company’s directors arg the
responsibilities of board of directors: | judicial person representative directors
(D Update regarding the Bank’s assigned by Fuhwa Financial Holding
establishment of independent directors. iﬁ’ggm incd by the C ]
(I} Sound assessment of the ! retaim € Lompany arc in
independent performance by the CPAs | idependent performance.
on a periodic basis.
Z-BEEATARENRE FofrBRAMOGHERESRR2LE
(—MRAREHILIERAZER AREBEEA -
(LERAREFZ AT ARIRH 2 |AFEFFR ERRTHERS -
7 All the Company’s supervisors are the

1IL. Composition and powers &
responsibilities of  supervisors:

(I) Update regarding the Bank’s
establishment of independent
SUPETVISOrs,

(IT) Communications between the
supervisors and the Bank’s employees
and shareholders.

judicial person repregentative supervisors
assigned by Fuhwa Financial Holding
Co.,Ltd.

Supervisors are entitled to participate in
the board of directors meeting and launch
coordination and communications at
anytime.

oA rRAFHAARAPEZ

IV, Performance in setting up the
communications channels with
interested parties.

EEHHMALHFTRE  THEMEL
e

All people concerned are entitled to
communicate with the Company at
anytime whenever in need.
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BREXAS-BERFALTAER
ZRABABE -BRBTANE &
ARARBERRLAMREYE)

V. Full disclosure of information:

(I) The Company’s performance in setting
up websites, disclosing finance and
corporation governance related
information.

(II) The Company’s other modes in
disclosing information (e.g.,
installation of websites in English,
appointment of designated personnel
to collect and disclose the Company’s
information, putting into effect the

AN AABETARRERE
Ao
EARARA LA ARAEH
X¥F o Lwssh
http:/ferww. fuhwabank.com.tw
1. All departments and offices have been
staffed with designated personnel in
collecting and gathering information,
and, on a periedic basis, disclosing the
Company’s information and inputting it
into the open information observation
website so that the Company’s update
will be known to outsiders instantly.
II. The Company has appointed designated

spokesman system, judicial person spokesman and acting spokesman..

presentation process and installation of (I, The Company has set up corporation

the Company’s websites and the like). website through which the Company
discloses information in all details,
through website of
hitp://www.fuhwabank.com.tw

A BTSFEHERAFEDEER & | &none FER MBS S B RREHA
Z AL EEENEHARBIREFT -

VL The Company’s performance in setting

The powers and responsibilities of the

up Review Committee and such Review Committee are handled by the

functional committea(s). designated departments and offices which
report to the beard of dircctors the
performance concerned.

A A B L SRR B EE TN (bETASRAAS I - EFEFRAERANFEFHARR Y
BHEASRREEELRATRG - SETAR I F AW OB EARMEET LR EREEH I - BREFa A
AT - ARFFREZHTEE - BEALREE):
(FIERHFFFRERAS o BERR -
(R)EFHERERAF B EFHRASEMTHRE -
CYEENNFHNEH A2 RE > Apag -

(AR EABRLIEFRFNLEEAS T REHME -

(FE2 G- ARSFEFZRHFFMAEETR - B EHRELEE RS AINTMAL TN TR
SR BT P B R AR 1K -

AL ARTHER "HREER T, HELER  SW - FALHRBAEURER A 2 SR8y TREEFH, ¥
EATREFMURERARDH -

(B)RAAMLTRSAABRLTA - BUTZIR AT AL - WAFLRHE -

Other information helpful for better understanding of the Company’s corporation governance {e.g., higher education by the

directors and supervisors, participation by directors and attendance by the supervisors as an observer in the board of directors

meeting; the directors’ withdrawal from the issues involving their interests; insurance purchased by the Bank for its independent

directors and supervisors regarding their liability, risk control policies and the enforcement, enforcement of consumer protection,

and managers’ duties and responsibilities.):

(I). The Company has arranged higher edncation programs for its directors and supervisors.

(II). The participation by directors and attendance by the supervisors as an observer in the board of directors meeting have

been handled in accordance with the Company Law.

(IID). All directors shall withdraw forthwith from the issues which involve their interests.

{IV). The Company has not purchased insurance for its independent directors and supervisors regarding their liability.

{V). The Company has worked out business handbook and operating manuals in the unitary norms to evade potential risks in
business operation. Meanwhile, both on a periodic basis and on & non-periodic basis , the Company carries out internal
audit to put into effect the internal control and andit systems.

The Company has faithfully complied with the daily, weekly, monthly audit requirements set by the “OTC Trading

Center” and has set up the “Customer Service Section” to take sound management and respond to customers on each and

EVEry cUStomer gricvance case.

{VII). The Company hag duly set managerial officers based on its organizational rules and set up sound stratified responsibility
chart to expressly specify their duties and responsibilities.

(VD).
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Financial Update

— IO AFEAEERGEREIBEER
I. Summary Balance Sheet and Income Statement ove the Past -Five Year

(—) ST ERA/REN
(HCondensed balance sheet

B HawTa
Unit:NT§, thousands
® M OE O E M E K H (E 2)
% & Yer Financial data for the last five vears {wote2)
% B lem 92 91 ¥ 90 £ 89 &£ 88 &£
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

ALAHERL - BARTAFABTEE

Cash due from central bank and other banks. 29,950,906 26,940,517 27,423,925 17,606,481 12,256,399

R A & %
Marketable securitics purchased 23,350,138 25,069,832 17,580,333 26,935,284 31,194,610
L 168,475,062 | 119,262,086 | 114,605,983 | 106,650,029 | 103,383,959
Loans-net
B K .#t A 6,607,607 2,687,781 2,627,684 2,723,697 2,243,010
Recei ables
oM & ® 521,991 494,077 830,720 773,323 851,627
Long-term investments
B E X & 2,472,451 1,375,074 1,404,995 1,671,787 1,604,793
Fixed assets
£ & ¥ A

3,867,480 3,160,950 2,211,826 1,488,685 2,053,464
Other assets

TR BRITHAEHER
Due to central bank and other bank
K A E %K

Deposits accepted and remittances payable

KT -RAEBRTRE&EBEE S
Funds borrowed frem central bank and other 4,500,000 4,500,000 - - -

banks and Financial banks

HASRLAAR BHAEARKELAR

RP. account payable and other liabilties

13,478,256 5,155,920 2,113,276 2,875,281 1,523,802

190,791,068 | 148,683,093 | 140,872,340 | 137,385,786 | 134,058,419

15,081,629 10,382,120 10,675,604 5,168,517 4,265,101

&% 10,500,000 | 12115136 | 12115136 | 12,115,136 | 11607796
Capital stocks
ol 14,673 11,740 1,709 ; ;
Capital surplus
#wH 905,001 | (1635368 1,137,125 459220 | 2,140,663
YR & Before allocation : e v i 2T
Retained earnings Ed X ]
A (1) aes36s| 1,137,125 459220 | 1614901
BOR WS RLEERA @508 e8| @eme| a34ess (7,919)

Additional shareholder’s equity adjusted
¥ A RBH

Total assees

235245635 | 178990317 | 166,685466 | 157,869,286 | 153,587,862

EE A
- Betor W on | 223850953 | 168721133 [ 153,661,220 | 145429584 | 139,847,322
Total liabilities AER GE1) 168,721,133 | 153,661,220 | 145,429,584 | 139,865,744
After allocation
A
R M DB | Bt o on | 11394682 | 10269184 | 13,004206 | 12439702 [ 13,740,540
Total shureholder’s equity PR GED 10269184 | 13024246 | 12430702 | 13,722,118
After allocation

321 WAL =R R GR -

32 A EEFEMBEARE G EEEE - AP AT AN E SRR R AR
W HAGE A - 5 AR LHERASRE LT —F iRk ki mild+
NEHF—FEMFREZFTHAEKEE Eo 4

Notes: 1.The condensed balance sheet is pending approval by the shareholders meeting

2.The above various annual financial statements al have been audited by certified
public accountants. Some of those statements-the ones covering 1999 to 2002-
were audited by pervious accord with the presentation of the 2003 financia report,
has re-categorized some items contained in the 1999 - 2002 financial reports.
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(OSBRI E R
(11') Condensed income statement

B #eHfa
Unit:NT$, thousands

£ K Year R i E 5 &K M H X B (& 1)
Financial data for the Isatfive years(Note)
M EItem
92 91 £ 90 £ 890 &£ 88 4§
§.¥l&’k 8,750,611 8,385,532 9,685,630 | 10,805,024 | 10,481,499
Operaling revenues
BEALRALR
Gross operating perfits 7,707,569 | 11,743,292 8,850,999 | 12,472,814 9,631,848
TEB)A
ing in 1,043,042 | (3,357,760) 834,631 | (1,667,790) 849,651
£ ¥ 9}:&)\:(& R)#H (50,965) 22,748 4,383 4,956 35,742
Non-operating revenucs
AT Bk 2 ()
Income before in tax 992,077 | (3,335,012) 839,014 | (1,662,834) 885,393
F4 b 35 (I)
Net income 913,579 | (2,772,489) 677,905 | (1,155,681) 763,214
B R(ERE) ()
Earings per on st 0.87 2.73) 0.66 (1.11) 0.73

3E

VA b & AR AR R Rt R B AR BP A A E AR MW RA

RN R aei gl o

B AN E LRASRBE LY —FE AR EAkLE - TAF AT
ANEAF—FE MR EAZA TR A KIS S E>HE -

Note: The various annual financia reports lised have all been audited by certified public
accountants. Some of those financial reports-the ones covering 1999 to 2002-were audit
ed by previous accountants. This bank in order to accord with the presentation of the
2003 financial report, has re-categorized certain items contained in the 1999-2002 finan

cial reports.

=) REAFFEEETAMEREERE
() The bank’s last five-year financial statements were examined by
the following verified public accountants.

L4 3 F R L3 EHER
Year Accounting office Accountant Auditing opinion
loog  LAGWBSE M Hma - HHM RRUER
BDO Taiwan Unien & Co. H cng -1 No qualified opinion
uang Hsiang-Ying
ooy LRGBS RHEFBA Lt si BEXRRAER,
BDO Taiwan Union & Co. Huang Hsiang-Ying Modified no qualified opinion
o EAEAMERUEE B Ll g fRUEL
BDO Taiwan Union & Co. . No qualified opinion
Huang Hsiang-Ying
w0y EREE R BEHA B %1 - WAS BEXGRTTR
KPMCG Certified Public Accounts Andrew Yu &Lisa Kuang  Modified no qualified opinion
sopy  FEEEEHEEHA KNS - WA B2 ARG ER
KPMG Certified Public Accounts Andrew Yu & Lisa Kuang  Modified no qualified opinion
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— ~ EEMIELE RS
[I.Analysis of major financial ratios

% B Year B i =2 & E H & ¥ #
Financial data of the last five years
. E [ 91% | W& | 9% | BE
AR E Analyical 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(%) B fk & & % It & Dbt ratio 95.16 | 9426 | 9219 9212| 9105
Financial 5 # LR Deposit tatio 1,674.39 | 1,447.86 | 1,08141 | 1,104.26 | 975.58
structure B & %A LS8 Fixed asscts ratio 21,70 13.39 10,79 13.44 11.68
ﬂgﬂf’ ei’(fy%) i Ak 1 Current reserve ratio 1430| 2190 2030| 2070| 2010
752 it % (96) Credit ratio 8830 | 7838 | 8242 | 7854| 78.00
% ok #%(96) Past due loan ratio 3.75 422 572 341 420
Hex ﬂ;n‘feijp? Yfﬁ i‘tﬁﬁ H £ (%0) 1.57 2.60 443 495 5.9
e%kh #He BN EFTHAERRLRO0 401 5.57 691 9.1 9.40
Opmtlng abihty st ncome ratio -
M AWRE lotal asset turnover ratio 0.04 0.05 0.06 0.07 0.07
Pt oty saoa|  7937| 9sm| 10529 10320
wverage employee profit
PRI T
Average employee aperating rovenues s;| (2.653) 661  (1,132) 756
FAMBE(Y) Peturn on assets 186 |  (L60) 042  (0.79) 0.52
B BB R (%) i g43| (89| s30| @sy| se
. | Adfter-tax net profit
Peeuran on sharchelder’s Ty
equity P i 916 (28.63) 659 | (12.70) 6.52
BEAL
A EREFAILE O | Opersiing arofit 993| (@755 689 | @37 7.32
Profitability Paid-in ratio )
Pre-tog net proft 945 (@7.53) 693 | (3.7 7.63
REROG) Aﬂeﬁﬁﬁﬁm o | 104 eram|  70s| aorn| 7
Profit margin meﬂf"ﬂﬁﬁo " 134 @2n| 874| asse|  8s0
5 BM(L)(E MK) Baming per share 087 @73 066 | (L11) 0.73
B4 Tk £(94) Cash flow ratio 180 #1 2658 | #&1 1
?aiﬂ;ﬁl% éz'sfgg ﬁﬁﬁgﬁ 20712 | 39354 | 36232 w1 28528
B&A% K £(94) Cash reinvestment ratio 130 #1 2403 | #1 #1
RAE FERMA Oporating loverage 3.43 0.54 2.65 0.14 7.52
Leverage FBAILAGE 2) Fmancial loverage - » - - -
FlIEHMBEETERAKLE
BkR Tz Ratio of interest rate sensitive assets to liabilities 79.15 80.06 83.26 10040 101.81
orine s AERRERDRPRLE
Ratio of interest rate sensitive deficiency to net (312.14)| (260.51)( (166.58) 428 17.00
worth

EL ARARERTIEXEFTHFRLATHAHRY UL THASHEZRLRE
tb & o
SE2 ¢ E AN S AR ARSI E KA MRS SRRLE -

Notes: 1.Since the cash flow table’'s operating activity net cash flows equal the amounts of
outflows, we did not calculate the respective cash flow ratios.

2.Since the bank’s interest fees were treated as operating costs, we did not calculate
such ratio.
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18475 444
amsEEARE = Aath ~HFAE
Q) B &iFAv R = HR M
QEHAE SFMILE = BCHE 7 FMN

245 ke
(D) b — RB A A S b A
(2) By B — b R ARAT LS A A I AT A2 57A K

3.8 8RN
(1) BAIE — HRAT S 15 A0
(2) Ak o — (it + AR ) S kAR
() A& X th & F-F I R TLFE — FHRAE LR F I FRGBR
(4) F] Bl N & T3k kep AL B — FERA] B AN SER R sk kAR
(5) #af AW F — BEpNE S FHREE
(6) B P38z — BElAN /BT AK
(7) B --F3 A 5m = MEsLE 7 B THAR

4 FEF] A8
(VA A 3B FE — MIBIEH 7 T EFAELHE
QxR AHE BB F — MIBIRE TN KM FF58
Bk F = MEFMH B A4
(AYFRE Btr — (BB FF] — HFBIREREH]) 7 et T 384T ¥

53 &M%
AR E = B EFHFRLSRE AW a1k
REEATAERE=—"RAEAFEEEETHFRALRET RELZFE(ATRAIE+ R

£ REF] )
BB AL E — (B EFHHFRLAE — 2 H]) (B 2 & A B+ RIM/HT
+ HALHE +BEHT L)
6. AAL L
D) BEALE = (B ERANFE — BERRRER) . BEME

Q MBRERAE — BEMB 7 (F #{ﬁ'l" — HEHEm)

7.AHAAMERMET A RFEFAAKN = (SBA AR — AARRBRIAR) 7 (15K miE
JER A A+ T SRR BT IR A R X 125)

8] F MR AIEMRILIZ L0405 S IRIT AL T — T HMRAIERIZ 40005 7 %
15 48887
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Formula for financial ratio analysis:

1. Financial structure:

(D)Ratio of liabilities of assets = Total liabilities / Total assets.

(2)Ratio of depositsout of net worth = Deposit” Net worth

(3)Ratio of fixed assets out of the net worth= Fixed assets , Net worth
2. Solvency:

(1)Current ratio + Current assets,” Current liabilities

(2)Liquidity reserve ratio= Current assets required by the Central Bank / Various
deposits which call for current reserve.

3. Manageability
(1)Deposit”loan ratio = Total amount of loans,” Total amount of deposits
(2)Overdue loan ratio = (Overdue loans + Overdue receivables),” Total amount of loans

(3)Ratio of interest expenditure out of averaged balance of deposits = Total amount of
expenditures paid for deposit interests,” Annual average deposit bal ance

(4)Ratio of interest revenues out of averaged balance of loans = Total amount of revenues
received as interests for loans  Annual average loan balance

(5)Total asset turnover rate= Total operating revenues,” Averaged total assets

(6)Average operating revenues of employees= Operating revenues,” Total number of
employees

(7) Average employee profitability = Net profit after tax ~ Total number of employees
4. Profitability:
(1)Asset return rate =Profit (loss) after tax ~ Averaged total assets

(2)Return rate of shareholders equity = Profit (loss) after tax,” Average shareholders
equity net
(3)Net profit rate = Profit (loss) after tax ~ Total operating revenues

(4)EPS=(Net profit after tax — Dividend of preferred shares) .~ Weighted average of
outstanding shares

5. Cash flow
(1)Cash flow ratio = Net cash flow of operating activities .~ Current liabilities

(2)Adequacy of cash flow = Net cash flow of operating activitiesin the past five years ./
(Capital expenditures + Cash dividend) of the past five years.

(3)Ratio of cash reinvestment : (Net cash flow of operating activities — Cash dividend).”
(Gross fixed assets + Other assets +Operating funds).

6. Leverage:

(1) Operating leverage = (Net operating revenues — Variable operating costs and expenses)
/ Operating profits

(2)Financial leverage = Operating profit ,/ (Operating profit — interest expense)

7. Formulate to calculate the ratio of owned capital and risk — oriented assets= ( Satisfacto-
ry capital — Deductions of capital),”( Credit risks weighted risk oriented assets + Capital
to be calculated in market risk X 12.5)

8. Ratio of the total balance of loans collateralized by interested parties= The total balance
of loans collateralized by interested parties,” Total amount of loans
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I11.The net worth, earning, dividend and market quotation per share over
the past two years:

15 0 #46 HL UnitNTS)

4K Year 92 % 91 £
A E Item 2002 2001
o BAT
STy Before distribution 10.85 8.48
Net worth per share FRR 10.85 -
. After distribution :
Au P BB (B
o avmge(shgms 1,044,559,448 | 1,182,468,491
Eamings per share Earnings per share |Before adjustment ' :
ﬁﬁ& (-ii = ) -
After adjustment -
RE A 037G =)
Cash dividends (Note 3) -
0% R A
Dividends per share &ﬁ,ﬁﬂ Rfmﬁ‘m&m(gs’“) - -
dividend BRI
By sumplus } B
& 8.6 (3x=)
The highest - (Note 2)
MM ) ] 4.76 (3:=)
price p The lowest (Note 2)
T3 6.89 (3£ =)
Average - (Note 2)

3

ARG VAR B 8947 Fl 26 B & 3% A JK A B #F2E 2 4k bR 38 A GE Jie B AR R 28 A b 5|38
IR EE 88 A BOFAE ML AR ~ AL IFAEL A A LI & NEA] ©

E= RB AT —FANA — B ARG MIRE GRIEAL L 7R Z AL - ARy i3k 7 X dm AR
o RRAE N AR A PR 8] & T a] AN E X pRANT—F A =+ =8
BLERLZE R EAANA—BTFT - #HAT+—FEEF=FTELE LA TEA
e

FEZORTANMA RN EEMBAZEF -

. 1.This bank set July 26,2000 as the basis date at which to make reinvestments with
funds coming from earnings, and based on the ratio of the reinvesments, adjusted
retroactively 1999’s and 2000's market price per share, net worth per share and cash
dividend per share.

2.The bank, in accordance with the provisions of the Financia Holding Company
Law, merged into the Fuhwa Financial Holding Company as its subsidiary on Aug.
1, 2002 by using the formula of stock swaps. The bank’s stock suspended trading on
July and was delisted from the exchange on Aug. 1. Therefore, the bank’s stock
information for the third quarter of 2002 showed only July data.

3.The capital augment case is still pending for approval by the competent authorities
of the government.
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V. The financial ssatements of the past years.
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Independent Auditors' Report

The Board of Directors
Fuhwa Commercial Bank:

‘We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Fuhwa Commercial Bank (the Bank), originally called
Asia Pacific Bank, as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related statements of income, changes in
stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Bank's management, Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our aundits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the Republic of China
Guidelines for Certified Public Accountants' Examinations and Reports on Financial Statements of Financial
Institutions. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles nsed and significant estimates made by management, as well as ¢valuating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our andits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Fuhwa Commercial Bank as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with the Regulations Governing Financial Reporting for
Issuers of Stock Certificates and Republic of China generally accepted accounting principles.

As described in note 3 to the financial statements, starting from 2002, the shares of the Bank's stock held by its
subsidiaries were deemed to be the Bank's treasury stock.

February 3, 2004

L

The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results of operations and cash flows in
accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of any other
jurisdictions., The standards, procedures and practices to audit such financial statements are those generally accepted and applied in the
Republic of China.
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Fuhwa Commercial Bank

Statement of Income

For the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002

(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

2003 2002
Amount % Amount %
Operating revenue
Interest revenue (note 16) b3 6,890,841 79 7,225,623 86
Fee and commission revenue (note 16) 889,521 10 245494
Trading profit from marketable securities, net (note 16) 884,424 10 59,111 9
Gain on long-term equity investment, net 330 - - -
Other operating revenue 54,515 1 155,304 2
8,750,611 _ 100 8,385,532 _ 100
Operating expenses
Interest expense (note 16) 2,931,739 34 3,818,155 45
Fee and commission expenses (note 16) 679,500 8 67,063 1
Loss from equity investment under equity method " " 44,259 !
Provision for bad and doubtful accounts (note 7) 1,378,220 15 6,105,503 &
Business expenses {notes 9, 11, 16 and 19) 1,845,829 21 1,005,872 12
Administrative expenses (notes 9, 11 and 19) 867,029 10 698,435 8
Other operating expenses 5252 _ - 3605 _ -
7.707.569 _ 88 11,743,292 _ 140
Operating income (loss) 1,043,042 12 (3,357,760) _ (40)
Non-gperating income (note 16) 3783 - 7052 -
Non-operating expenses (note 16) 88.808 1 4304 _ -
Net income (losses) before income tax 992,077 11 (3,335,012) (40)
Income tax expense (note 13} 78.498 1 {562,523 _ (N
Net income (losses) (notes 3 and 8) ] 913,579 10 (2,772,489) _ (33)
Before After Before After

income tax imcome tax income tax income tax

Earnings (loss) per share (expressed in New Taiwan dollars)
{note 3) § 095

If shares of the Bank's stock held by its subsidiaries are
not deemed to be the Bank's treasury stock:

Net loss
Logs per share (expressed in New Taiwan dollars) (note 3)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Fuhwa Commercial Bank

Statement of Cash Flows

For the years ended December 31 2003 and 2002
(expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation

Amortization

Provision for bad and doubtful accounts

Reversal of loss on decline in market value of marketable securitics
Loss (gain) on long-term equity investment under equity method
Cash dividends from investees under equity method

Loss on decline in market value due to long-term equity investment transferred to marketable

secnrities
Loss (gain) on disposal of property and equipments
Allowance for loss on decline in net realizable value of securities foreclosed
Loss (gain) on disposal of securities foreclosed, net
Decrease (increase) in trading securities
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in other financial assets held for trading purpose
Decrease (increase) in deferred income tax assets
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued pension liability
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Increase in due from Central Bank and placement to other banks
Decrease (increase) in non-trading securities
Increase in loans and advances to customers
Acquisition of property and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of securities foreclosed
Increase in other assets (including other financial assets held for non-trading purpose)
Net cash provided by acquiring The Credit Cooperative of Douliou (note 19)
Net cash nsed in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Decrease in deposits by Central Bank
Increase in deposits by other banks
Increase in securities sold under repurchase agreements
Increase in deposits and remittances
Increase in other liabilities
Treasury stock transferred to employees
Issuance of subordinate financial debenture
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period
Supplementary disclosure of cash flow:
Cash payment of interest
Cash payment of income tax
Investing and financing activities not affecting cash flows:
Long-term equity investment transferred to marketable securities
Declaration of cash dividends from investees under equity method

100

2003 2002
$ 913,579 (2,772,489)
95,183 78,478
43,977 23,696
1,378,220 6,105,903
- (1,374)
(31,310) 3,307
5,867 2,203
- 40,952
(5,520) 62
1,593 2,011
(31) 2,230
525 (3,982,598)
(3.921,922) {100,862)
(64,771) (109,958)
210,989 (682,017)
1,897,536 (769,117)
(20912) 2941
503,003 {2,156,632)
(550,789) (507,083)
1,719,169 (3,187,679)
(48,724,070) (10,735,378)
(1,033,765) (48,651)
8,678 kY
385,254 73,025
(951,768) {234,900)
1.886.948 -
(47.260.343) (14,640,634)
(1,011) (6,286)
3,323,347 3,048,930
2,437,579 447,007
37,909,535 7,810,753
240,798 6370
226,761 .
- 4,500,000
49,137,009 15,806,774
2,379,669 {950,492)
4,437,339 5427.831
$ 6,817,008 4,437,339
§ 3045298 4425237
$ 113,633 111,586
$ - 317,848
§ 548 -
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Fuhwa Commerial Bank
Notes to Financial Statements

For the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002
{expressed in New Taiwan dollars, unless otherwise specified)

Organization

Fuhwa Commercial Bank (the Bank) was founded on Januvary 14, 1992, and commenced operations on
February 12, 1992. The Bank is principally engaged in commercial banking activities allowed by the
Banking Law and in business activities anthorized by the supervising authority of the central government,
In September 2002, the Bank was authorized to be renamed Fuhwa Commercial Bank from Asia Pacific
Bank.

As of August 1, 2002, based on the Financial Helding Company Law, the Bank became a subsidiary of
Fuhwa Financial Helding Company by share exchange and was de-listed from the stock market at the
same time.

In order to extend the Bank's operations and branches and to enhance its competitiveness, the Bank
completed the acquisition of # The Credit Cooperative of Douliou # on July 25, 2003.

As of December 31, 2003, the number of the Bank's employees was 1,892,
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Bank are presented in the local currency and in Chinese. These financial
statements have been translated into English. The translated information is consistent with the Chinese
language financial statements from which it is derived.

The financial statements of the Bank are prepared in conformity with ROC generally aceepted accounting
principles. The financial statements are prepared primarily on a historical cost basis except for those
otherwise specified in the following accounting policies. A summary of significant acconnting policies
and the measurement basis used in preparing the financial statements is as follows:

{a) Preparation of financial statements

The financial statements include the acconnts of the head office and its branches. All intra-office
balances and transactions have been eliminated for consolidation purposes.

The Bank, for internal management purposes, should maintain separate accounts and prepare separate
sets of financial statements for its own funds and for the funds it administers on behalf of trusters. All
the entrusted assets are booked to the memo account.

{b) Foreign currency transactions

Except for accounts in its Offshore Banking Unit that are maintained in US dollars, accounts in all
other departments are maintained in New Taiwan dollars. For those transactions denominated in
foreign currencies, assets and liabilities are recorded in their original foreign currencies, interest
denominated in original foreign currencies is translated into New Taiwan dollars monthly at
end-of-month closing exchange rates, and all remaining income and expense accounts denominated in
original foreign currencies are translated into New Taiwan dollars at the spot rate as of the date such
transaction occurred. At the balance sheet date, the financial statements of all foreign currencies are
translated into New Taiwan dollars at exchange rates assigned on that date. Differences from
translation are recorded as gains or losses for the current period.
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{¢) Deposit reserve

Deposit reserve is calculated based on the monthly average balance of the various deposit accounts, by
using specific reserve ratios as promulgated by the CBC. The deposit reserve—demand account is
placed with the CBC and is subject to change only when the monthly reserve requirement is adjusted.

(d) Marketable sccurities

Marketable securitics, including short-term bills, listed stocks, government bonds, financial
debentures, corporate bonds, and beneficiary certificates, held for trading or non-trading purposes, are
stated at cost. The marketable securities held for non-trading purposes are evaluated by the par value
plus or minus the amortization of the discount or preminm on the marketable securities on the balance
sheet date. The marketable securities held for trading or non-trading purposes are evaluated using the
lower-of-total-cost-or-market-value method at the end of the period. The market prices of listed
stocks and closed-end mutual funds are the average closing price for the last month of the reported
accounting period. Market prices for open-end mutual funds are determined by the net worth on the
balance sheet date. The market prices of financial debentures and corporate bonds are determined by
the last trading price of the reported accounting period. The market prices of government bonds are
determined by the last trading price in OTC at the balance sheet date. On disposition, except for the
cost of short-term hills sold being determined by the specific identification method, the cost of
marketable securities sold is determined by the weighted-average method.

(e) Repurchase agreements

Financial instruments sold under repurchase agreements are accounted for using the financing method.
The difference between the cost and the price stated on repurchase agreements is recognized as
interest income or interest expense.

{f) Loans and advances to customers, and related allowance for doubtful accounts

Credit terms are decided by the term to maturity of loans. The loan petiod of short-term loans is
within one year, the loan period of medium-term loans is one to seven years, and the loan period of
long-term loans is more than seven years. Loans with pledged assets are recorded as secured loans.

All loans are recorded initially as the actual amount lent out and reported at their outstanding principal
balances net of any provisions for doubtful accounts. An allowance for doubtful accounts is
determined by an evaluation of the collectibility of loans, receivables, and advance accounts.
Doubtful accounts are written off when the recovery possibility is remote.

The Bank records principal which is overdue over three months or interest which is overdue over six
months as overdue accounts. In addition, when principal or interest has not been paid for over six
months, the said principal and interest are transferred to non-performing loans, When this occurs,
interest will only be calculated and beoked to the memo account accordingly.

The aforementioned policies regarding overdue loans are referred to related regulations.
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In accordance with Burcau of Monetary Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Ruling Tai-Tsai-Rong No.
88733168, banks should provide 3% of operating revenue as allowance for bad debt with a view to
writing off the default accounts from July 1, 1999, and for the following four years. In addition, based
on Wa-Chuing-One-Yi No. (9200114870, the aforementioned rules are still valid until the overdue
accounts’ ratio has been lower than 1%. The aforementioned allowance is recognized as operating
expenses and charged to current operations.

(g) Long-term equity invesiments

Long-term equity investments in listed companies where the Bank owns less than 20% of the voting
stock and lacks significant influence over the investee are stated at the lower of cost or market value.
Unrealized loss thercon is recorded as a reduction in stockholders' equity. Long-term equity
investments in non-listed companies that represent less than 20% of the investee's common stock
ownership are stated at cost. However, when there is evidence showing that a decline in the market
value of such investment is other than temporary, the investment is written down to reflect the market
value, and the resulting loss is recognized in the period of such write-down. Stock dividends are not
recognized as income but treated as increases in the number of shares held. Cost is determined by the
weighted-average method when disposing of long-term investments,

Long-term investments are accounted for by the equity method when the Bank owns 20% or more of
an investee's voting stock.

In order to meet the requirements for financial report preparation of the parent company, » Fuhwa
Financial Holding Company # , the bank should prepare consclidated financial statements when
preparing annual and interim financial reports. However, pursuant to ROC SFAS No. 7,
# Consolidated Financial Statements » , the bank is not required to do so.

(h) Property and equipment, and related depreciation

Property and equipment are stated at acquisition cost. Interest expense on the acquisition of assets is
capitalized and classified under appropriate categories of property and equipment, Major renewals
and betterments of property and equipment are capitalized, while maintenance and repairs are
expensed.

Apart from land, depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
the respective assets. In addition, the salvage value is amortized over the estimated remaining useful
life of an asset. Gains or losses on the disposal of property and equipment are recorded as
non-operating income or losses.

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment are listed as follows:

Buildings 10~55 years
Equipment 3~5 years
Transportation equipment 3~5 years
Other equipment 3~15 years
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{i) Other asset—securities foreclosed

Securities foreclosed are stated at their net realizable value. Any difference from the original value of
the loans and advances is recognized as bad debts. Unsold securities foreclosed are revalued at the
balance sheet date, and any shortfalls are recognized as non-operating expenses for the period. Losses
or gains cn the disposal of securities foreclosed are recorded as non-operating losses or gains.

(i) Other asset— deferred assets

Computer software and leased assets are recorded at acquisition cost and are amortized over three
years and the lease-term, respectively.

{k) Other asset—idle assets

Idle assets, the fixed assets that are not used for operating or any other purposes, are stated at their net
realizable value. Any shortfalls in book values at year-end will be recognized as non-operating losses.

{) Other asset— goodwill

Goodwill was carried forward from the acquisition of » The Credit Cooperative of Douliou » in 2003,
It is recognized as the purchase price less the market value of tangible assets obtained, and classified
as intangible asset. Goodwill is amortized over 10 years using the straight-line method.

{m})Deposits by banks, and deposits and remittances
Deposits are recorded at the contracted principal amount or the expected value on maturity.
{n) Subordinate financial debentures

The Bank issued subordinate financial debentures at par with a lump-sun payment at maturity, and the
interest expenses are computed and recorded at face value multiplied by the stated interest rate every
month. The annual fee paid to the OTC is recognized as operating expense.

{o) Other liability — reserve for trading losses

According to the Securities and Exchange Law and the Rules Governing Administration of Securities
Firms, 10% of the excess of securities trading gains over losses must be provided as a reserve on a
monthly basis, until the accumulated balance of such reserve reaches $200,000,000, Such reserve can
only be used to offset the loss from securities trading.

The aforementioned reserve for trading losses is recognized as operating expense and charged to
current operations.

{p) Other liability —reserve for losses on guarantees

The reserve for losses on guarantees is determined by evaluating the potential losses on guarantees
and commitments at year-end.
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The aforementioned reserve for losses on guarantees is recognized as operating expense and charged
to current operations.

{q) Tressury stock

When the Bank buys hack issued stock, the Bank uses the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 30, » Accounting for Treasury Stock # , to debit the treasury stock
account in the amount of cost paid. When the disposal price of treasury stock is greater than the cost,
the difference is credited to capital surplus—treasury stock; otherwise, the excess of the cost over the
price is debited to capital surplus generated from similar treasury stock transactions. If the capital
surplus — treasury stock account is insufficient to cover the excess of the cost over the price, retained
earnings should be debited for the remaining amount, The book value of each share of treasury stock
is equal to its weighted-average cost and is calculated by each group according fo the cause for
purchase.

When treasury stock is retired, capital surplus and common stock are debited according to the ratio of
Tetiring treasury stock to total issued stock. When the book value of the retiring treasury stock is
higher than the sum of its par value and capital surplus, the difference is debited to capital surplus
generated from similar freasury stock transactions. If the capital surplus —treasury stock account is
insufficient to cover the difference, retained earnings should be debited for the remaining amount.
When the book value of the retiring treasury stock is lower than the sum of its par value and capital
surplus, the difference is credited to capital surplus generated from similar treasury stock transactions.

Starting from 2002, in accordance with Ruling Letter No. 69950 of the Securities and Futures
Commission of the Ministry of Finance in 2000, the shares of the Bank's stock held by its subsidiaries
should be deemed to be treasury stock under SFAS No. 30, » Accounting for Treasury Stock # . As of
August 1, 2002, in accordance with the Financial Holding Company Law, the Bank became a
subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company by share exchange. The Bank's stock held by its
subsidiaries was also converted into Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company shares. However, the
aforementioned rule, » Accounting for Treasury Stock » , was still complied with from January 1 to
July 31, 2002.

In accordance with Ruling Letter No. 111467 of the Securities and Futures Commission of the
Ministry of Finance in 2002, the treasury stock purchased by the subsidiaries of a Financial Holding
Company under Section 28-2(1} of the Securities & Exchange Law which was converted into the
Financial Holding Company's stock under Article 31 of the Financial Holding Company Law should
still be deemed to be treasnury stock and deducted from the sharcholders' equity account, Therefore, as
of August 1, 2002, the treasury stock of the Bank which was converted into the stock of Fuh-Hwa
Financial Holding Company is still deemed to be treasury stock.
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Financial derivatives

Derivative financial instruments are foreign exchange forward contracts, currency swaps, interest rate
swaps, cross currency swaps and options, etc., entered into by the Bank in foreign exchange, interest
rate, and capital markets. The financial instrnments are held for r trading purposes» or
# non-trading purposes » . Trading purposes including transactions entered into as market-maker for
customer services and other relevant activitics, Non-trading purposes are hedging, which is a tool of
risk management for assets, liabilities, positions and cash flows in accordance with the accrual
method.

Financial instruments for trading purposes are stated at fair market value on the balance sheet date,
and pains and losses are credited or charged to current exchange gains or losses. The evaluation and
reorganization of profits and losses of the financial instruments for non-trading purposes are stated
using the same method as hedging assets, liabilities or positions.

Purchases of derivative financial mstruments are neiting with the sale of derivative financial
instruments with similar transaction natures and counter parties. The assets from evaluation of net
gains are recorded as other assets, and the liabilities from evaluation of net losses are recorded as other
liabilities.

{s) Retirement plan

®

The original employee retirement plan of the Bank was ¢stablished in 1992 for the benefit of all
eligible employees. Effective from May 1, 1997, such plan was modified in order to comply with the
Labor Standards Law. Pension payments are computed based on years of service and the average
monthly salaty prior to retirement. In accordance with the Labor Standards Law, the Bank makes a
monthly cash contribution to the pension fund that is deposited in the Central Trust of China under the
name of the supervising committee of the employee retirement pension fund,

In accordance with the pension plan, the measurement date for the completion of the actuarial
assessment was established as the balance sheet date. The amount of the accumulated benefit
obligation over pension plan assets is recognized as minimum pension liability on the reporting date.
Furthermore, the Bank recognizes net pension cost, which includes service costs, interest costs,
expected returns on plan assets, and the amortization of the net transition obligation, in accordance
with the retirement plan's actuarial assessment. The initial net pension cost and unrecognized net
transition obligation are amortized by using the straight-line method.

Minimum pension liability usually occurs due to the existence of unrecognized prior service cost and
unrecognized transitional net assets or net benefit obligation. If the amount of minimum pension
lighility does not exceed the sum of unrecognized prior service cost and unrecognized transitional net
assets or net benefit obligation, then the difference would be charged to the deferred pension cost
account; otherwise, the difference shall be charged to the account net loss not yet recognized as net
pension cost. Deferred pension cost is classified as an intangible asset; net loss from unrecognized net
pension cost is classified as a reduction of stockholders' equity.

Recognition of revenue

Interest revenue and fees and commissions are recognized as income on an acerual basis.
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(u) Income tax

Income tax is estimated based on the accounting net income. Deferred income tax is determined based
on differences between the financial statements and tax basis of assets and liabilities, using enacted tax
rates in effect during the years in which the differences are expected to reverse. The income tax
effects due to taxable temporary differences are recognized as deferred income tax liabilities. The
income tax effects due to deductible temporary differences, utilization of loss carryforwards, and
income tax credits are recognized as deferred income tax assets. The realization of deferred income
tax assets is evaluated, and a valuation allowance is recognized accordingly.

The 10% surtax on unappropriated earnings is recorded as expense in the year the stockholders resolve
the distribution of ¢arnings.

In accordance with the Financial Holding Company Act, Article 49, the Bank has adopted its parent
company, Fuhwa Financial Holding, as the taxpayer te file a consolidated corporate income tax return
and pay the 10% surtax on undistributed earnings from 2003. When the Bank prepared its financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2003, the Bank accounted for its income tax in conformity
with SFAS No. 22. » Accounting for Income Taxes » . However, the Bank also adjusted the related
income tax balance in a reasonable and systematic way to reflect the differences computed under
filing a consolidated corporate income tax return with Fuhwa Financial Holding as the taxpayer. The
adjustments resulting from using Fuhwa Financial Holding as the taxpayer to file to a consolidated
corporate income tax return are recorded under receivable from (payable to) related parties.

(v) Earnings per share of common stock

Earnings per share are computed as net income divided by the weighted-average number of issued
shares of common stock. Treasury stock reduces the issued outstanding shares of common stock. The
ingrease in issuance of a stock dividend from retained carningg or capital surplus or the decrease in
issued shares due to capital reduction is adjusted retroactively. Furthermore, if the designated date of
record for a stock dividend or capital reduction is proposed before publishing the financial statements,
the earnings per common share are adjusted retroactively.

Changes in Accounting Policy and Their Effect

Starting from 2002, the shares of the Bank's stock held by its subsidiaries are deemed to be the Bank's
treasury stock under SFAS No., 30, » Acconnting for Treasury Stock » . As of August 1, 2002, in
accordance with the Financial Holding Company Law, the Bank became a subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa
Financial Holding Company through share exchange. The Bank's stock held by its subsidiaries was also
converted into Fnh-Hwa Financial Holding Company shares. However, the aforementioned rule was still
complied with from January 1 to July 31, 2002. According to those regulations, the net loss increased by
$10,030,668, and the weighted-average number of issued shares of common stock was reduced by
2,412,539 ghares in 2002, The losses per share of common stock before tax and after tax were increased
by $0.02 and $0.01, respectively.

Cash and Equivalents

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the composite banking insurance amounted to $153,500,000,
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(5) Due from Central Bank and Placement to Other Banks

(6)

Deposit reserve:
Deposit reserve — checking account

Deposit reserve — demand account

Certificates of deposit
Placement to other banks
Total

Marketable Securities

Held for trading purposcs
Held for non-trading purposes
Resale agreements

Total

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, details of securities held for trading purposes were as follows:

Commercial paper

Negotiable certificates of deposit
Treasury bills

Government bonds

Corporate bonds

Financial debentures

Listed stocks and beneficiary certificates
Total

December December
31, 2003 31, 2002
$ 2,177,609,028 4,744,784,208
4.448.399.000 3.177.214.000
6,626,008,028 7,921,998,208
15,888,000,000 11,663,000,000
619.890.000 2.918.179.000
§ 23133808028 22,503,177,208
December December
31,2003 31,2002
§ 19,041,975,857 17,395,777,732
4,308,161,843 6,027,331,198
- 1,646,722.666
8 23.350,137,700 ____25,069,831,596
2003 2002
$ 2,521,086,132 3,741,860,262
316,649,436 1,426,084,358
629,843,847 782,723,300
6,686,064,820 8,193,535,898
3,779,510,010 -
2,677,950,587 -
2,430,871,025 3,251,573,914
§ 19041975857 _ 17,395,777,732
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As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, details of securities held for non-trading purposes were as follows:

2003 2002
Government bonds $ 1,536,845,738 1,756,426,343
Financial debentures - 383,153,093
Corporate bonds 2,760,753,633 3,887,751,762
Beneficiary certificates 10,562,472 -
Total b 4,308,161,843 6,027,331,198

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the average yield for the aforementioned non-trading-purpose
securities was 2.90% and 4.09%, respectively.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, details of resale agreements were as follows:

December December
31, 2003 31,2002
Resale agreement:
Banker's acceptances $ - 59,119,130
Negotiable certificates of deposit - 46,177,179
Commercial paper - 1,541.426.357
Total h) - 1,646,722,666

The reselling periods for the aforementioned resale agreements were all within six months, and the yield
was 0.95%~1.00%.

The liabilities of the repurchase agreemenis amounted to $9,737,968,949 and $7,300,390,354 on
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The aforementioned amounts of the repurchase agreements
are recorded as liabilities, and the repurchasing periods are all within six months. The vields were
0.75%~1.05% and 1.10%~2.00% in 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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(7) Loans and Advances to Customers

Bills purchased and discounted
Short-term loans and overdrafis

Short-ferm secured loans and overdrafts

Medium-term loans
Medium-term secured loans
Long-term loans
Long-term secured loans

Non-performing loans

Less: allowance for bad and doubtful accounts

Beginning balance
Add: provision for doubtful accounts

recoveries of doubtful accounts

allowance related to acquisition
of The Credit Cooperative of
Doulion
Less: write-off
foreign exchange translation
adjustment

December December
31, 2003 31,2002
253,498,266 248,905,478
28,830,130,047 22,712,178,098
14,320,926,155 10,472,930,388
38,714,209,196 20,364,674,803
25,699,573,117 21,270,134,045
4,409,871,065 5,168,502,251
52,737.913,417 36,306,161,761
6.445,751.323 5.257,269.285
171,411,872,586 121,800,756,109
2,936.810,221 2,538.670,187
§_168.475,062,365 ___119,262,085,922
Movements of allowance for bad and doubtful accounts in years 2003 and 2002 were as follows:
2003
Specific General
provision provision Total

$  1,942,474,986 610,649,105 2,553,124,091
941,236,744 369,721,131 1,310,957,875
402,594,836 - 402,594,836
252,824,000 8,802,000 261,626,000
1,568,203,565 - 1,568,203,565
- 1,384,824 1,384,824
§ 1970927001 987,787,412 2,958,714,413

Ending balance
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2002

Specific General
Pprovision provision Total
Beginning balance $ 790,458,264 776,597,600 1,567,035,864
Add: provision for doubtful accounts
5,684,667,103 435,372,624 6,120,039,727
recoveries of doubtful accounts 48,758,391 - 48,758,391
reclassification 600,873,307 600,873,307} -
Less: write-off 5,182,282,079 - 5,182,282,079
foreign exchange translation
adjustment - 447.812 447812
Ending balance § 1942474986 610,649,105 2,553,124,091
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, details of allowance for bad and doubtful accounts were as follows:
2003 2002
Loans and advances $ 1,248,923,445 665,921,549
Nen-performing loans 1,687,886,776 1,872,748,638
Accounts receivable 21,904,192 14.453.904
3 29058714413 ___2.553,124,001

For the years 2003 and 2002, the amounts of allowance for bad and donbtful accounts generated from 3%
of operating revenue were $212,231,000 and $205,702,000, respectively.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the amounts of interest receivables that were not acerued from
non-performing loans were $202,994,011 and $167,286,278, respectively.

Long-term Equity Investments

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Percentage Percentage
of Investment of Investment
ownership cost Book value ownership cost Book value
Equity method:
Fuhwa Leasing Co.,

Ltd. (Asia Pacific

Leasing Co., Ltd.) 98.565 197,000,000 149,166,976 98.56 197,000,000 146,990,372
Fuhwa Property

Insurance Agency

Co., Lid. (Forone

Insurance Agency

Co., Ltd.) 80.00 2,880,000 4,154,709 80.00 2,880,000 4,015,212
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December 31, 2003 December 31, 2042

Percentage Percentage
of Investment of Investment
ownership cost Book value ownership cost Book value
Fuhwa Life
Insurance Agent
Co., Ltd. (Asia
Pacific Life
Insurance Agent
Co., Ltd.) 0999 § 1999940 _ 34506248 69.99 1,999,940 11,926,818
Subtotal 201.879.940 _ 187.827.933 201.879.940 _ 162,932,402
Cost method:
Fubon Securities
Finance Co., Ltd. 197 119,890,000 115,890,000 197 119,890,000 115,890,000
Grand Bills Finance
Co,, Ltd. 1.36 64,800,000 64,800,000 1.36 64,800,000 64,800,000
Financial
Information
Service Co., Ltd. 1.14 45,500,000 45,500,000 1.14 45,500,000 45,500,000
Taipei Forex Inc. 0.40 800,000 800,000 0.40 800,000 800,000
Omatube Enterprise
Co., Lid. 0.05 154,444 154,444 0.05 154,444 154,444
Taiwan Asset
Management Co. 0.57 100,000,000 100,000,000 0.57 100,000,000 100,000,000
Taiwan Cooperative
Bank Co., Ltd. - 2,268,542 2,268,542 - - -
The National
Federation of
Credit
Co-operatives 049 750,000 750,000 - _- _-
R.O.C.
Subtotal 334162986 _ 334.162.986 331144444  331.144.444
Total § 536,042,926 _ 521,990,019 533,004,384 _ 494,076,846

Fuhwa Leasing Co., Ltd. held 4,771,957 shares of the Bank originally. As of August 1, 2002, in
accordance with the Financial Holding Company Law, the Bank became a subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa
Financial Holding Company through share exchange. Fuhwa Leasing Co., Ltd. converted the
aforementioned shares into 3,440,488 shares of Fuhwa Financial Holding Company, in accordance with
the share exchange ratio of 1:1.387. According to Article 31 of the Financial Holding Company Law,
those shares held by a subsidiary of a Financial Holding Company through share exchange must be sold or
transferred within three years, Therefore, those shares held by Fuhwa Leasing Co., Ltd. were transferred
to short-term investment. As a result, the unrealized loss on Jong-term investments by the equity method
on December 31, 2002, amounting to $17,636,154 was reversed.

Because the shares held by Fuhwa Leasing Co., Ltd. are deemed to be the Bank's treasury stock, net losses
increased by $10,030,668 in 2002. Since the Bank became a subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding
Company, the shares held by Fuhwa Leasing Co., Lid. also were converted into shares of Fuh-Hwa
Financial Holding Company. As a result, capital surplus— treasury stock increased by $10,030,668.

112



®)

After completion of the acquisition of The Credit Cooperative of Douliou, 88,341 shares of Taiwan
Cooperative Bank Co., Ltd. and 7,500 shares of The National Federation of Credit Cooperatives R.O.C.
which were previously held by The Credit Cooperative of Douliou were accounted for as long-term equity

investments by the Bank,
Property and Equipment, Net
December December
31,2003 31, 2002
Cost:
Land $ 1,420,380,974 740,755,806
Buildings 783,166,026 492,093,950
Equipment 681,799,058 501,969,165
Transportation equipment 75,316,425 50,550,927
Other equipment 200,315,894 138,728,918
Subtotal 3,160,978,377 1,924,098,766
Less: accumulated depreciation 734.663,274 618.938.117
2,426,315,103 1,305,160,649
Prepayments for equipment 46,135,576 69.913.296
§ 2472450670 ____ 1.375,073.945
For the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, details of movement of accumulated depreciation were
as follows:
2003 2002
Beginning balance b 618,938,117 541,426,057
Add: depreciation for the period 05,183,433 78,477,975
accumulated depreciation related to acquisition of The
Credit Cooperative of Douliou 28,251,539 -
Less: disposals for the period 7,709.815 965,915
Ending balance S 734,663,274 618,938,117

The insurance coverage on property and equipment and other assets—securities foreclosed was
approximately $1,512,057,646 and $737,781,000 on December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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(10) Deposits and Remittances

Checking deposits

Demand deposits

Time deposits

Time deposits transferred from pest office
Demand savings deposits

Time savings deposits

Remittances

December December

31, 2003 31, 2002
$ 2,002,557,137 1,050,420,931
14,166,477,925 8,852,089,105
58,794,462,874 42.899.411,086
17,907,438,443 19,256,715,835
38,635,184,408 24,041,804,167
59,270,042,390 52,459,546,084
14,904,415 123,105,740
3 _190,791,067,502 _ 148,683,092,948

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, time to maturity for the above time deposit and savings deposit
accounts, except for demand savings deposits, was within three years.

(11} Pension

The Bank deposited an amount equal to 6.9% of the monthly gross salary payment in a retirement fund
account for the engaged employees in 2003 and 2002. The measurement date of actuarial reports was

December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the reconciliation of the plan's funded status to accrued pension
liabilitics was as follows (expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars):

Benefit obligation:
Vested benefit obligation
Non-vested benefit obligation
Accumulated benefit obligation
Additional benefits based on future salaries
Projected benefit cbligation
Fair value of plan assets
Funding status
Unrecognized net transition obligation
Unrecognized prior service cost
Unrecognized loss (gain)
Additional minimum pension liability
Accrued pension liabilities (recorded as other liabilities)
Vested benefit
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2003 2002
$ (56,238) (57,458)
(367.182) (291.650)

(423,420 (349,108)

(97.114) (12271}

(520,534) (421,379)

355,254 301,854

(165,280) (119,525)

25,091 27,182

3,711) (3,970)

122,196 82,511

(46,462) (33.452)

§ ___ (68,166) __ (47254)
$ 72371 74,708




For the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, the components of net pension cost were as follows
{expressed in thousands of New Taiwan dollars):

2003 2002
Service cost $ 70,147 42,013
Interest cost 15,633 16,421
Actual return on plan assets {4,633) {6,355)
Amortization {3.960) {5,831)
Net pension cost s 77,187 46,248
Actuarial assumpticns for the vears 2003 and 2002 were as follows:

2003 2002

Discount rate 3.50% 3.75%
Rate of increase in future compensation 1.50% 1.50%
Rate of projected return on plan assets 3.50% 3.75%

(12) Subordinate financial Debentures

In order to increase the regulatory capital ratio and raise medium- and long-term operating funds, the
board of directors of the Bank resolved to issue subordinate financial debentures on August 22, 2002. The
issuing of subordinate financial debentures was approved by the Burean of Monetary Affairs in Ministry
of Finance Ruling Tai-Tsai Rong No. 0910042863 on September 24, 2002. The Bank's first issuance of
the subordinated bank debentures was made on November 4, 2002, and the period of the instrument was
five years and three months. The issued amount was $4,500,000,000, which was the total amount and
stated at face value. The details were as follows:

Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate

Par value $3,100,000,000 1,400,000,000

Stated interest rate 6.15% less Libor (note) 3.50%

Period Five years and three months Five years and three months

Interest payment date Payable ¢very half-year  Payable every half-year

Term of principal payment Paid off on maturity date  Paid off on maturity dats

Issued price Priced at face value on Priced at face value on
issuing date issuing date

Note: The stated interest rates are recalculated every half-year according to the average six-month US
dollar Libor rate.
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(13) Income Tax

The Bank is subject to ROC income tax at a maximum rate of 25%. The income tax expense (benefit) for

2003 and 2002 is summarized below:

Current income tax expense (benefit)
Deferred income tax expense (benefit)
Income tax expense (benefit)

2003 2002
(132,490,296) 119,493,742
210,988.487 (682.016.355)

§ 8498191 __ (562,522,613)

The differences between » expected » income tax at the statutory income tax rate and the income tax
expense (benefit) as reported in the accompanying financial statements for the years ended December 31,

2003 and 2002, were as follows:

Income tax at statutory rate

Loss (gain) on sale of land

Recovery of loss on decline in market value of marketable
securities

Loss on decline in market value due to long-term equity
investment transferred to marketable securitics

Reserve for trading losses

Tax effect on interest income from separately taxed
short-term bills

Dealing profit from securities

Dividend income

Loss (gain) on long-term equity investment under equity
method

Income of OBU exempt from tax

Investment tax credit

10% surtax on unappropriated earnings

Overestimation (underestimation) of prior vear's loss
carryforwards

Overestimation of prior year's investment tax credit

Adjustment of prior year's allowance for bad debts assessed
by the tax authorities

Tax benefit 10% surtax on unappropriated earnings

Underestimation (overestimation) of prior year's income tax
and assessment of additional tax requested by authorities

Provision for allowance for deferred income tax assets

Others
Income tax expense (benefit)
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2003 2002
248,019,120 (833,752,821)
1,470,460 (2,485,824)
- (343,562)
- 10,238,044
13,249,045 .
(4,327,939) (13,068,891)
(208,564,566) (187,252,091)
(9,594,263) (5,697,165)
(7,827.475) 826,775
(60,149,242) (39,482,611)
(1,575,605) (901,304)
- 21,754,925
116,587,632 (188,245)
1,875,447 2,796,075
(80,961,250) -
(49,440,682) .
(30,100,720) 60,034,567
150,000,000 410,000,000
(161,771) 14,999.515
§ 78408101 _  (562,522,613)



For the vears ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, the major components of deferred income tax expenses
{benefits) were as follows:

2003 2002

Unrealized exchange loss (gain) $ 1,218,050 (10,312,036)
Allowance (recovery) for bad debts in excess of tax

limitation 24,242 550 (228,462,647)
Loss carryforwards acquired - (869,444,849)
Allowance for loss on decline in net realizable value of

securitics foreclosed (398,337) (502,864)
Investment tax credit (1,575,605) (901,304)
Overestimation of prior year's investment tax credit 1,875,447 2,796,075
Overestimation (underestimation) of prior year's loss

carryforwards 116,587,632 (188,245)
Adjustment of prier vear's allowance for bad debts assessed

by the tax authorities (80,961,250 -
Provision for allowance for deferred income tax assets 150,000,000 410,000,000
Others - 14,999,515
Deferred income tax expenses (benefits) ] 210,988 487 (682,016,355)
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the deferred income tax assets were as follows:

2003 2002

Deferred income tax assets b 1,825,133,187 1,886,121,674
Valuation allowance — deferred income tax assets (560,000,000} (410,000,000)
Deferred income tax assets (net) § 1265133187 1,476,121,674

117



As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the components of deferred income tax assets, including temporary
differences, loss carryforwards, and tax credits, and the respective income tax effect for each component
were as follows:

2003 2002
Income tax Income tax
Amount effect Amount effect
Deferred income tax assets (liabilities):
Allowance for loss on decline in net
realizable value of securities
foreclosed $ 3,604,803 901,201 2,011,457 502,864
Allowance for bad debts in excess
of tax limitation 1,510,781,497 377,695,375  1,283,906,699 320,976,675
Unrealizable exchange gain (57,366,810) (14,341,701) (52,494,608) (13,123,651)
Loss carryforwards 5,837,210,829  1,459,302,707  6,303,561,355  1,575,890,339
Investment tax credit 1,575,605 1,575,605 1,875,447 1,875.447
8 1,825,133,187 —1,886,121,674

As of Dgeember 31, 2003 and 2002, the components of the balange of income tax payable {income tax
receivable from affiliated parties) were as follows:

2003 2002
Income tax expense $ {132,490,296) 119,493,742
Withholding income tax (84,924,105) (65,216,343)
Overestimation (underestimation) of prior years' income tax
adjustment and additional tax requested by authorities

30,100,720 (34,567)
Separate taxation (28.708.494) (37.704,250)
Income tax payable (income tax receivable from affiliated
parties) 3 (216,022,175 16,538,582

The Bank has been combined into Fuhwa Financial Holding Co., Ltd. in filing income tax returns, and its
estimated loss carryforward, income tax benefit from 10% surtax on unappropriated earnings, and
withholding income tax amounted to $216,022,175, which has been recognized as receivable from
affiliated parties (recorded under accounts receivable). The balance of tax receivable amounted
$130,280,451 and $116,262,368 as December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, and has been recorded
under accounts receivable.
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For the year ended December 31, 2003, reconciliation of cnrrent income tax benefits, deferred income tax
expenses, deferred income tax assets, and income tax receivable (receivable from affiliated parties)
calculated in conformity with R.O.C. SFAS No. 22, » Accounting for Income Tax # to the balances
calculated for combined corporate income tax return filing with Fuhwa Financial Holding Co. Ltd. is as
follows:

2003
Income tax
receivable
Current (receivable
income tax Deferred tax Deferred tax from affiliated
benefit expense assets parties)
Amounts calculated under
SFAS No. 22 $ (1,392,226) 129,331,099 1,906,790,575 84,924,105
Difference adjustment (131.098.070) 81.657.388 (81.657.388) 131.098.070
Amounts calculated for
combined corporate

imcome tax retum filing  § (132.490,296)  _210,968487 _L85133,187 _216,00,175

In accordance with the ROC Income Tax Law, assessed net losses can be carried forward for five
consecutive years to reduce taxable income. As of December 31, 2003, the amount of losses and the year
of expiry were as follows:

Year incurred 2003 Year of expiry
2000 (assessed) $ 2,391,770,367 2005
2002 (reported) 3.445.440.462 2007

§ 5837210829

Pursuant to the ROC Statute for Upgrading Industries, the Bank's unused investment tax credit—staff
training cost as of December 31, 2003, was as follows:

Year incurred 2003 Year of expiry

2003 & LS75605 2007

The Bank's most current annual income tax return assessed by the tax authority is the return for year 2000.

The Bank's 10% surtax on unappropriated carnings for the year 1998 has been assessed by the tax
authority. The ROC tax authority determined that the unrealized exchange pains from 1997 and
accounted for in taxable income in 1998 cannot offset unappropriated earnings in 1998, In addition, the
Bank's corporate income tax return for the year 2000 has also been assessed by the tax authority, which
determined that increased bad debt expenses resulting from the decrease in business tax, amounting to
$323,845,000, could not be recognized as operating cost and thus should be deducted. However, the Bank
petitioned for a recheck of the above-mentioned.
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The Bank has provided an allowance for the above-mentioned petition for a recheck and appeal with the
MOF.

(14) Stockholders' Equity
{a) Common stock

On September 5, 2002, the board of directors resolved to increase the issued capital by transferring
$455,453,430 from unappropriated eamings through the issuance of 45,545,343 shares of new
common stock. After the capital injection, the total issued capital amounted to $12,570,589,710.
However, the aforementioned share issuance was not approved by the authority for the reason that the
net income for 2001 should be used first to offset the accumulated deficits in order to enhance the
Bank's shareholders' equity.

On September 18, 2003, the board of directors resolved to reduce capital by $1,615,136,280 in order
to offset accumulated deficits and increase capital for cash of $3,000,000,000. Afier capital reduction
and cash injection, the balance of capital amounted to $13,500,000,000. The resolution to reduce
capital was approved by the SFC on December 26, 2003, with Ruling (92) Tai-Tsai-Cheng (1) No.
0920160677. The date of the capital reduction was designated as December 29, 2003, by the board of
directors, and the related registration is in progress.

{b) Treasury stock

As of July 31, 2002, the Bank had 37,664,586 shares of treasury stock, which was bought back as an
incentive for employees, in accordance with Section 28.2 of the Securities and Exchange Law. (The
number of shares of treasury stock remained the same during the period from January 1 to July 31,
2002.) As of August 1, 2002, in accordance with the Financial Holding Company Law, the Bank
became a subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company through share exchange; thereforg, the
37,664,586 shares of treasury stock held by the Bank were converted into 27,155,433 shares of
Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company.

According to the Securities and Exchange Law, the noumber of shares of treasury stock cannot exceed
10% of the number of shares issued. Moreover, the total value of treasury stock cannot exceed the
sum of retained earnings, paid-in capital in excess of par value, and realized capital surplus. The Bank
is in conformity with the aforementioned stock buy-back limitations. As of July 31, 2002, the Bank
had bought back totally 64,348,000 shares of its outstanding stock in the amount of $349,675,101 of
which the Bank had transferred 26,683,414 shares of treasury stock to employees. The remaining
shares of previously bought back treasury stock were all sold to employees in the year 2003, resulting
in a gain on the sale of $14,672,909, which was recorded as capital surplus — treasury stock,

According to the Securities and Exchange Law, treasury stock held by the Bank cannot be pledged as
collateral, nor can it possess the rights of dividend distribution or voting power,

Ags described in notes 3 and 8 to the financial statements, starting from 2002, the 4,771,957 shares of
the Bank held by the Bank's subsidiaries were deemed to be treasury stock under SFAS No. 30. As of
Aungust 1, 2002, the Bank became a subsidiary of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company by share
exchange. The shares of the Bank held by one of the Bank's subsidiaries were also converted into
shares of Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Company. As a result, the 4,771,957 shares deemed to be
treasury stock were reversed.
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(c) Capital surplus

According to the ROC Company Law, realized capital surplus can be capitalized and transferred to
share capital after offsetting accumulated deficit. Capital surplus should not be used for distribution of
cash dividends. Realized capital surplus menticned above includes the proceeds received in excess of
the par value of common stock issued and any amounts donated to the Bank. The amount of capital
surplus capitalized each vear may not exceed a certain percentage of the Company's issued share
capital. Issuance of new stock from capital surplus from cash subscription in excess of par value of
common stock can be made only once per year, and cannot be made in the same year as cash
subseription.

As of December 31, 2003, and 2002, the components of capital surplus were as follows:
2003 2002

Treasury stock transaction 3 14,672,909 11,739,647

(d) Legal reserve and appropriated special reserve

Afler paying all taxes as required, the annual net income will be distributed to appropriate 30% as
legal reserve. The Bank cannot distribute cash dividends exceeding 15% of total share capital until
legal reserve reaches an amount equal to total share capital, In addition, apart from the appropriation
of legal reserve from retained carnings, the Bank also appropriated special reserve in accordance with
the Bank's articles of incorporation or the board of directors' resolution.

The board of directors resolved the appropriation of earnings on September 5, 2002. However, the
supervising authority rejected the resolution. The board of directors made a resolution on December
26, 2002, to appropriate $203,371,496 as legal reserve and $474,467,271 as special reserve.

(¢) Dividend policy and appropriation of earnings

In order to continuously expand its operation and increase earning capacity, and to maintain the capital
adequacy ratio, the Bank has adopted the following dividend policy: the Bank's annual net income,
after paying all taxes as required by law, must be applied to offset prior years' losses first; the
remainder is then set aside with 30% as legal reserve, and a partial amount can be appropriated as
special reserve or retained earnings. If there is still a remainder, it will be distributed as follows:

(i) 96% as shareholders' dividends and bonuses.
(i) 2% as remuneration to directors and supervisors.

(iii) 2% as bonus to employees.
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The board of directors resolved to amend the Bank's articles of incorporation on August 1, 2002,
According to the Bank's amended articles of incorporation, the bank's annal net income, after paying
all taxes as required by the law, must be applied to offset prior years' losses first; the remainder is then
set aside with 30% as legal reserve, and a partial amount can be appropriated as special reserve or
retained earnings. If there is still a remainder, it will be distributed 98% as shareholders’ dividends and
bonuses and 2% as bonus to employees.

The ratio of cash to stock distributed is determined by the resolution of the board of directors in
consideration of the related industry condition, market percepticns, and the Bank's business strategies.
During the growing period of the Bank, in principle, stock distributed shall not be lower than 80%
unless resolved by the board of directors to be changed as deemed necessary. Cash dividends shall be
distributed after the distribution of earnings proposal is resolved by the board of directors, while stock
dividends are distributed after obtaining anthorizing documents from the supervising authority.

The board of directors resolved on April 3, 2003, to offset accumulated deficits by special reserves,
legal reserves, and capital surplus amounting to $482,385,903, $654,672,782 and $11,739,647,
respectively, totaling $1,148,798,332.

Because of the accumulated losses in 2002, the Bank had no appropriation of earnings for that year.

As of February 3, 2004, the Bank's 2003 appropriation of carnings has not been resolved by the Bank's
board of directors and shareholders' meetings. After the resolution, the related information can be
obtained from the Market Observation Post System,

{f) Weighted-average outstanding shares of common stock

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the weighted-average outstanding shares of common stock were
1,044,559,448 shares and 1,014,944,151 shares, respectively. If the shares of the Bank's stock held by
its subsidiaries were not deemed to be treasury stock, in 2002 the weighted-average outstanding shares
of common stock would have been 1,017,356,690 shares after retroactive adjustment .

(g) Information related to the integrated tax system

The information related to the integrated tax system as of and for the years ended December 31, 2003
and 2002, was as follows:

2003 2002

Imputation credit account balance $ 109,418,721 66,115,846

The imputation tax credit ratic of earnings to be distributed in 2004 is estimated at 12.09%. Because
of the accumulated losses in 2002, the imputation credit ratio was 0%.
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The unappropriated earnings (accumulated deficits) on December 31, 2003 and 2002, were as follows;

2003 2002
Prior to 1997 $ - -
Post 1998 905.090.444 (2.772,422.,456)
§ 005000444 __ (2,772.422,456)

(15) Disclosure of Financial Instruments
(a) Derivative financial instruments

The outstanding contracts for derivative financial instruments are summarized as follows:

(i) Contract amount or notional amount, and fair value

December 31, 2003

Contract amount Fair value
(notional amount) Gain Loss
Held for trading purpose:
Forward exchange contract §  5,102,707,478 13,429,737 23,680,118
Non-delivery forward 672,618,000 6,912,994 1,453,001
exchange contract
Currency swap contract 11,392,543,656 40,679,049 36,822,595
Currency option contract 4,324,465,000 68,226,156 63,901,063
Cross currency contract 339,800,000 - 20,000
Convertible bond asset
swap— short option 39.000.000 _- 3.588.000
§ 21871134134 129247,936 120,464,777
Held for non-trading purpose:

Interest rafc swap contract §__3,100,000000 20837286 -
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(i)

December 31, 2002

Contract amount Fair value
(notional amount) Gain Loss
Held for trading purpose:
Forward exchange contract § 122,718,985 554,064 570,546
Non-delivery forward
exchange contract 417,780,000 351,000 393,000
Currency swap contract 4,861,725.235 62,075,540 6,399,963
§ 5402224220 62,980,604 7363511
Held for non-trading purpose:
Interest rate swap contract §  3,100,000,000 - 28294 700

The assets and liabilities relating to the revaluation gain or loss on the contracts for trading
purposes were recorded under other assets and other liabilities, respectively.

Interest swap contracts were in order to hedge fluctuation in future cash flows caused by issuing
subordinate financial debentures with floating interest rates, and were for non-trading purposes.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counter-party will be unable to fulfill its contractual obligations.
When derivative financial instruments become profitable, credit risk is increased. In order to
reduce credit risk, the Bank utilized the same credit policy with loans and credit activitics and set
limitations on credit. In addition, the Bank signed master nefting agreements with the
counter-party to reduce credit risk.

(iii) Market risk

(iv)

Market risk is the risk that the Bank will suffer losses due to changes in market interest as well as
exchange rates. The Bank maintains all its foreign currency positions within prescribed limits in
order to manage market risk.

Liquidity risk, cash flow risk, and future cash requirement

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will be unable to settle its position on liability at the
settlement date. The Bank controls the transaction risks of the financial instruments by adopting
the credit approval policy mentioned above, position limitation, stop loss point sefting and a
management control process. In addition, the Bank maintains adequate current assets, and
utilizes money market and foreign exchange market instruments to support its future cash flow
requirements.

The above contract amounts only disclosed the outstanding contract amounts on the balance
sheet date; they did not reflect the exposure under market and credit risk. The management of the
Bank expected that the financial instruments mentioned above would not cause significant
losses.
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(b) Non-derivative financial instruments

Methods and assumptions for estimation of the fair values of non-derivative instruments were as
follows:

M

(ii)

Book value will be considered as their fair value for financial instruments with short maturities.
The applicable accounts include cash, due from Central Bank, and placement to other banks,
accounts receivable, part of other financial assets, deposits by Central Bank, deposits by banks,
securities sold under repurchase agreements, accounts payable, subordinate financial debentures,
and other liabilities.

If market value of marketable securities and long-term equity investments is available, then it
will be considered as the fair value. If market value is not available, fair value is estimated by
using book value. The marketable securities held for non-trading purposes are evaluated by the
par value plus or minus the amortization of the discount or premium on the marketable securities
on the balance sheet date.

{(iii) Loans and advances are valued by using the floating rate. Therefore, fair value equals book

(iv)

]

(i)

value.

Other assets—securities foreclosed have been revalued at the balance sheet date to their net
realizable value, and allowances have been provided for loss on decline, Therefore, fair value
equals book value.

Deposits and remittances normally mature within one year, However, if the maturity date is for a
period of more than one year, book value is calculated using the floating rate. Therefore, fair
value equals book value.

Because the financial instruments of most credit commitments and guarantees mature within one
year, the contract amounts for these contracts are current market values.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, fair values of some non-derivative financial instruments
were as follows;

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Book value Fair value Book value Fair value
Marketable securities $23,350,137,700 23,429,330,311 25,069,831,596 25,718,854,773

Long-term equity investments 521,990,919 521,990,519 494,076,846 494,076,846
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{c) Assets with off-balance-sheet credit risk

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the financial instruments with off-balance-sheet credit risk
exposure were as follows:

2003 2002
Lines of credit provided but not used § 115546232775 69,997,382 37)
Credit commitment on credit card § 34,771296,00 __12,536,458,000
Guarantees ) 8.488,547,701 6,125,182,637
Unused L/C balance $ 2,469,927.566 957,455,775

The unused loan commitments to the Bank’s customers are determined mainly by whether the credit
customers can maintain a certain credit standing, The Bank only provides loans within the credit line,
Except for loan commitments on ¢redit cards, certain customers are required to provide collateral of
equivalent value and guarantors. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, loans with collateral made up
56.22% and 58.39%, respectively, of the entire amount of loans. The percentage of guarantees and
letters of eredits with collateral varies from 0% to 100%. Collateral is usually property such as cash,
real estate, marketable securities with high liquidity, etc. When the customer defaults, the Bank will
execute its right toward the collateral or other guarantees,

Credit commitment on credit card does not require collateral. However, the credit standing of
cardhelders is reviewed periodically, and credit lines are revised if deemed necessary. The highest
interest rate on credit cards is 18.25%.

None of the above financial instruments will actually be paid in full before maturity. Therefore,
amounts in such contracts do not necessarily represent fiture cash outflow, and thus the amount of
future cash required is lower than the contracted amount, The maximum possible loss that the Bank
may incur is the total amount of loss associated with the assumption that the credit lines have been
fully used up and collateral or other pledged items have completely lost their value, with credit risk
equivalent to the contracted amount,
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(d) Disclosure of significant concentration of credit risk

The credit extensions made by the Bank were generally based on credit risk diversification principle.
There is no significant concentration of credit risk in terms of a single client or a party to transaction,
The Bank's credit composition is extensively diversified and spread over all types of industries,
products, regions, ete. The Bank's contracted amounts with credit risk significantly concentrated were

as follows:;

(i) Loans classified by geographical region;

December December

31,2003 31, 2002
Domestic $  162,226,056,197 113,579,318,483
Overseas 9.185.816.389 8.221.437.626
Total $ 171.411.872,586 __ 121,800,756,100

(ii) Loans classified by industry:

December December

31,2003 31, 2002
Manufacturing $  33,513,552,442 26,043,363,617
General commercial 15,084,547,346 9,635,011,710
Construction 5,787,779,000 4,337,706,000
Private 79,396,825,000 53,529,248,000
Others 37.629.168,798 26,255.426.782
Total $ 171,411.872,586 __ 121,800,756,100

(iii) Credit card receivables classified by card-holder's age

December December

31, 2003 31,2002
Under 19 years old $ - 18,878
20 to 29 years old 359,315,179 69,578,088
3010 44 years old 859,764,549 252,162,720
45 to 64 years old 441,991,358 114,439,896
over 64 years old 10.741.508 3.474.852
Total § 1671812504 439,674,434
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(16) Related-party Transactions
{a) Name and relationship of related party

Name of related party Relationship
International Securities Co., Ltd. The Bank is a corporate director of such company (term
expired on February 4, 2002)
Fuhwa Securities Co., Ltd, Affiliated company controlled by the same company as the
Bank since August 1, 2002
Fuhwa Securities Finance Co., Ltd. Affiliated company controlled by the same company as the
Bank since August 1, 2002
Fuhwa Securities Investment Trust Co., Affiliated company controlled by the same company as the
Ltd. {Asia Pacific Securities Bank since August 30, 2002
Investment)

Fuhwa Asset Management Co.,, Ltd, Affiliated company controlled by the same company as the
Bank since April 16, 2003

Sheng-Hwa Securities Investment Trust Affiliated company controlled by the same company as the

Co., Ltd. Bank's holding company since August 1, 2002
Fuhwa Property Insurance Agency Co., Investee of the Bank accounted for by equity method
Ltd.
Kuomintang Influential investor of the parent company

Others (each related party's deposits and The Bank's affiliated companies and directors, supervisors
loans are not over 1% of total deposits  and managers, and their relatives
and loans)
Others Affiliated company controlled by the Bank without
inter-company transactions; please refer to Note 20(b).

{b) Significant transactions with related parties

(i) Deposits
December 31, 2003
Balance as at Percentage Interest
Name December 31 of deposits (%) range (%)
Each related party's deposits are not
over 1% of total deposits § 1,774,499947 093 0~13.00
December 31, 2002
Balance as at Percentage Interest
Name December 31 of deposits (%) range (%)
Each related party's deposits are not
over 1% of total deposits 3 1.337,123,954 090 0~13.00
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(i)

Apart from an interest rate limit on staff demand savings deposits of 13%, the interest rates and
other terms provided to the above related partics are the same as the terms offered to the general
public.

During 2003 and 2002, interest expense paid on the above deposits was $18,964,468 and
$24,173,262, respectively.

Loans
December 31, 2003
Balance as at Percentage Interest
Name December 31 of loans (%) range (%)
Each related party's loans are not
over 1% of total loans 3 99,930,745 _006 1.25~590
December 31, 2002
Balance as at Percentage Interest
Name December 31 of loans (%) range (%)
Each related party's loans are not
over 1% of total loans § 672,076,775 _0.58 1.675~8.00

Loans to related parties are under the same terms as those to other customers, except for interest
rates on loans to affiliated companies, ranging from 1.25% to 1.70% and from 1.675% to 8.00%,
and on leans to bank staff, ranging from 2.40% to 5.90% and 3.68% to 7.00%, in the years 2003
and 2002, respectively.

During 2003 and 2002, interest income received from the above loans was $6,243,930 and
$14,775,710, respectively.

(i} Rental expense

For operation purposes, the bank leases the office premiscs of some branches from related partics
ag follows:

Rental expenses
Name Usage 2003 2002
International Securities Co.,,  Office premises  § - 5,061,581
Lid.
Fuhwa Securities Co., Ltd., Office premises 52,471,962 5,186,340
Kuomintang Office premises 48.266.979 -
Total § 100,738,941 10,247,921
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)

(vi)

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the above transactions resulted in rent payable to Fuhwa
Securities Co., Ltd. amounting to $5,739,628 and $0, respectively (recorded under accounts
payable).

Fee and commission expenses
Name 2003 2002
Fuhwa Securities Co., Ltd. 8§ 4207155 -
The above expenses mainly resulted from the Bank's Yong Mon Card selling and promotion
¢xpenses, and certifying expenses.
Rental revenue
2003 2002
Rental Refundable Rental Refundable
Name revenne deposit revenne deposit
International Securities Co.,
Ltd. § - — 600,000  _200,000

The above refundable deposit from related parties was recorded in the other liabilities account.

Fee and commission revenue
Name 2003 2002
Fuhwa Securities Investment Trust Co., Ltd. h) 17,354,550 936,748
Fuhwa Life Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. 76,089,819 -
§ 934443690 936,748

The above-mentioned revenue mainly came from commissions from sales of mutual funds and
life insurance policies.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the above transactions resulted in accounts receivable from
Fuhwa Securitics Investment Trust Co. Lid. amounting to $728,129 and $0, respectively,
recorded under accounts receivable.
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(vii}) Property transactions

1) The details of the Bank's investing in open-end funds were as follows:

Name

Fuhwa
Securities
Investment
Trust Co.,
Ltd.

Fuhwa
Bond
Fund

Fuhwa
Fund

Fuhwa IT
Fund

Sheng-Hwa
Securities
Investment
Trust Co.,
Ltd,

Sheng-
Hwa
1659
Fund

2003
Investment in 2003 Ending balance
Unit Amount Unit Amount
- $ - -
7,989,347.50 60,060,000 -
11,315,789.50 64,564,500 -
124,624,500 -
§ 124,624,500 =
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Gain
on disposal

- 10,035,533

- 2,816,102

_- 3.832,643

16.684.298

_- 6,936,809

—23,61,107



Name

Fuhwa
Securities
Investment
Trust Co.,
Ltd.

Fuhwa
Bond
Fund

Fuhwa
Fund

Fuhwa IT
Fund

Sheng-Hwa
Securities
Investment
Trust Co.,
Ltd.

Sheng-
Hwa
1659
Fund

Sheng-
Hwa
5599
Fund

Investment in 2003
Unit Amount

23,085,319.91 § 271,806,192

12,208,578.70 82,582,500
17,227,880.90 91,591,500
445,980,192

§,642,519.47 100,000,000

9,592,78622 _ 100,000,000

200,000,000

3 645,980,192

2002

Ending balance Gain

Unit Amount on disposal
23,085,319.91 271,806,192 3,293,115
8,614,329.50 60,052,856 2,996,525
11,891,912.50 64,564,286 2.480.371
396.430,334 8,770,011
17,541,505.06 200,320,934 701,689
- = 21.104
200.320.934 722,193
—596,751,268 _ 9,492,804

2) The Bank entered into a contract with the Kuomintang to purchase real estate, located on the
1st, 2nd, 3rd and 7th floors, 4, Jhongsiao W. Rd., Taipei, to be used as office space including
23 parking spaces in the basement. Under the modified contract of November 4, 2003, the
Bank only purchased the 1st, 2nd, and 3rd floors, including 17 parking spaces in the
basement, of the above-mentioned real estate, and had paid the full price of' $771,292,224 a5
of December 31, 2003, recorded as property and equipment.

3) The Bank entered into contracts with Fuhwa Assets Management Co., Ltd. to sell
non-performing loans for the price of $776,021,066, resulting in less on dispesal of
$80,265,475. As of December 31, 2003, proceeds retgined from the above-mentioned
transaction amounted to $100,000,000, and the remaining part, amounting to $676,021,066,
has been recorded under accounts receivable.
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(viii)Other

1) Forthe year ended December 31, 2003, details of bond repurchase transactions engaged in by
affiliated parties and their securities investment trust funds are summarized as follows:

2003
Highest Interest rate
Name amount Ending balance (%) Interest expense
Fuhwa Securities Co., Ltd.  § 3,120,198,145  2,284,736,932 0.800~1.075 7,377,888
Fuhwa Securities Investment
Trust Co., Ltd.:
Fuhwe Bond Fund 1,384,141,462 689,823,230 0.625~0.950 3,820,255
Fuhwa New Balance Fund 274,356,966 - 0.650~0.800 335,225
Fuhwa Classical Fund 1,004,010,973 - 0.650~0.850 392,041
Sheng-Hwa Securities
Investment Trust Co., Ltd.:
Sheng-Hwa 1659 Fund 615,711,067 265,770,615 0.625~0.975 1,673,933
Sheng-Hwa 5599 Fund 434,943,743 40,691,032 0.625~0.975 1,079,789
Sheng-Hwa 0566 Fund 98,729,677 - 0.675~0.700 49,134
3 5,281,021,809 — 14728315

2) The details of the Bank's selling subordinate financial debentures to related parties in the year

2002 were as follows:

Related party

Fuhwa Securities Financial ~ §
Co., Ltd.

Related party

Fuhwa Securitics Financial  §
Co., Lid.

2003

Imterest
Ending balance range (%)

Interest
expense

Highest

amount

966,000,000 __966,000,000 4.55-4.92 ___46,167.715

2002
Highest Interest Interest
amount Ending balance range (%) expense
966,000,000 ___ 966,000,000  4.55 6,984,312

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the above transactions resulted in interest payable of
$7,552,267 and $6,984,312, respectively, recorded under accounts payable.
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(17) Pledged Assets

Pledged assets Pledged for

Short-term bills (recorded as  Securities sold under
marketable securities) repurchase agreement

Bonds {recerded as other Reserve for trust business
financial assets) Provisional seizure

Reserves deposited in
United Credit Card
Center

Operating deposits of
trading bills

Operating deposits of
trading bonds

Book value

December
31, 2003

December

31, 2002

$ 9,610,176,181 7,300,390,354
57,974,216 52,187,455
70,075,655 215,003,795
21,421,020 21,758,059
63,003,000 54,395,147
11,220,849 -

5 9833870921 _ 7,643,734.810

{8) The Bank provided the Central Bank of China with government bonds as reserve for its trust custodian

business.

{b) For executing provisional seizure of debior's properties, the Bank provided the pledged assets to the

court.

{c) Certain reserves were deposited in United Credit Card Center for the Bank's credit card business.
{d) Operating deposits of trading bills were deposited in the Central Bank of China for the Bank's

securities dealing business.

{e) Operating deposits of trading bonds were deposited in the OTC for the Bank's treasury sales business.
Furthermore, reserve for trading losses has been set to conform with securities regulations.

(18) Commitments

{a) Significant purchase agreements

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Bank had agreements for purchasing assets amounting to
$99,911,385 and $148,188,385, respectively. The unpaid amounts of those agreements were

$53,775,809 and 378,275,089, respectively.
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{b) Operating leases

The Bank has entered into certain operating leases for its branches. As of December 31, 2003,
estimated foture lease contract commitments were as follows:

Fiscal Year Rental Amount
2004 $ 143,912,962
2005 131,861,941
2006 107,400,420
2007 80,962,676
2008 28,417,348
§ 49,555,347
{c) Others
December December
31, 2003 31,2002
Consignment collection for others $ 165311,319,789 13,639,710,117
Traveller's checks held on consignment for sale 239,913,031 205,194,217
Consignment securities, custodial goods, and cther 48,281,950,548 1,639,309,525
Trust asscts 18.179.401.548 12,606,539.876
3 83,012,584.916 __ 28,090,753,735
Lines of credit provided but not used S 115546232775 _ 69997382372
Credit commitment on credit card 8 34,771,296,000 ___12,536,458,000
Guarantees ) 8,488.547.701 6,125,182,637
Unused L/C balance § ___ 2,469,927.566 957,455,775
Securities sold under repurchase agreements 8 9742366107 ____7,300,390,354
Securities purchased under resell agreements 3 = 1,648227,928
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(d) According to Article 17 of the Trust Enterprise Law, the disclosures of the trust balance sheet and trust
property list are as follows:

Trust Balance Sheet
December 31, 2003
Trust assefs Trust liabilities

Fund investment $ 14,741,662,615 Trust capital —pecuniary trust 18,179,401,548
Bond investment 3,422,973,159
Employees' share holding trust 1,866,000
For purpose of pecuniary trust 12,452,130
Living trust 447.644
Total trust assets § 18,179,401,548 Total trust liabilities 8§ _18,179,401,548

Trust property list

December 31, 2003

Invested items Book value

Mutual funds $  14,741,662,615
Bonds 3,422.973,159
Employees' share holding trust 1,866,000
For purpose of pecuniary trust 12,452,130
Other trust 447.644

3 18,170,401,548

{e) In order to extend the Bank's operations and branches and to boost its competitiveness, on June 3,
2003, the board of directors resolved to acquire Taitung Credit Cooperative at $119 per share, totaling
$126,154,182. The acquisition will be set in motion after a designaticn date is set.
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(19) Others

{a) As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, average value and average interest rate of interest-bearing assets

and liabilities:
2003
Average value
Assets:
Due from other banks $  3,634,470,528
Due from Central Bank and
placement to other banks 18,391,678,748
Marketable securities 12,146,642,826
Loans and advances to
customers 142,817,383,245
Liabilities:
Deposits by banks 12,712,292,962
Demand deposits 9,755,932,214
Demand savings deposits 31,685,633,692
Time deposits 44,408,973,348
Time savings deposits 56,820,420,570
Negotiable certificates of
deposit 2,718,379,452
Appropriated loan fund 118,628,285

{b) Regulator capital ratio

Average
rate (%)

1.44

158
4.13

4,01

1.15
033
0.91
1.58
2,05

1.75
3.00

2002

Average value

2,674,591,957

16,870,440,474
11,509,369,834

111,860,583,791

3,191,508,597

6,790,983,282
22,725,942,066
39,102,912,405
49,748,983,552

3,003,332,877
110,079,435

Average
rate (%)

3.14

222
393

5.56

1.86
0.81
2.05
2.57
315

290
389

Pursuant to the regulations of the Banking Law, the ratio of & bank's owner's equity to its
weighted-risk assets shall not be less than 8%; if the said ratio is less than the prescribed ratio, the

Bank's discretion to distribute surplus profits may be restricted by the authority in charge.

The ratio of the Bank's owner's equity to its weighted-risk assets was as follows:

Eligible capital — deduction item

Weighted-risk assets + capital charges for market risk positions x 12.5

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the ratio of the Bank's owner's equity to its weighted-risk assets

was 8.72% and 11.04%, respectively.
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{d) Summary of personnel, depreciation, depletion and amortization expenses

A summary of personnel, depreciation, depletion and amortization expenses for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002, is as follows:

| 2003 2002
Function| Cost of Operating Cost of Operating

lAcconnts goods sold expense Total goods sold expense Total
Personne] costs:

Salaries - 1,389,366,291 | 1,389,366,291 - 846,977,957 846,977,957

Labor and health

insnrance - 77,689,651 77,689,651 - 47,801,747 47,801,747

Pension - 77,186,996 77,186,996 - 46,248,000 46,248,000

Other employment - 32,712,148 32,712,148 - 14,790,914 14,790,914
[Depreciation expenses - 95,183,433 95,183,433 - 78,477,975 78,477,975
[Depletion expenses - - - - -
lAmortization expenses - 43,977,241 43,977,241 - 23,696,302 23,696,302

{e) Net cash equivalents provided by the acquisition of The Credit Cooperative of Doulion were as
follows:

Due from Central Bank $ 79,932,000
Accounts receivable 9,907,320
Loans and advances to customers, net 1,787,312,109
Long-term equity investment under cost method 3,018,542
Other monetary assels 18,231,998
Property and equipment, net 161,952,938
Other assets 21,701,010
Accounts payable (46,238,636)
Deposits and remittances (4,198,439,941)
Other liabilities (16,145.38%)
Subtotal (2,178,788,069)
Completion of acquisition of goodwill —recorded in the
other assets account 291,840.338

Net cash equivalents provided by the acquisition S (1,886.947,731)
{0) Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications for 2002 have been made to conform to the presentation for 2003,
Furthermore, the basis of cash equivalents for the statement of cashflows has been changed from cash,
due from and placement to other banks, deposits with Central Bank of China (excluding deposit
reserve— demand account), and marketable securities with a maturity of three months or less to cash
and due from the banks.
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(20) Other Disclosure Items

(a) Related information on material transaction items;

(i) Lending to other parties: not applicable.

(ii) Guarantees and endorsements for other parties: not applicable.

(ili) Information regarding securities held as of December 31 2003 (excluding marketable securities):

Unit: dollars / shares
Relationship
Name of Category and between issuer of Yearend
company which name of gecnrity and the | Accound | Nomber of Percentage Market
holds securities security Bank name shares Bookvalue | ofshares | value{mote 1) | Remarls
The Bank Fuhwa Leaging Co., [Investee of the Bank |Long-term
Litdl. mccounted forby  equity
equity method investments| 19,700,000 |5 149,166,976 | 98.56 149,166,976
» Fuhwa Prepearty
Insurance Agency
Co,, Ltd, ¥ 7 (mote 2) 4,154.700 80,00 4,154,709
" Fulrera Life Insurance
Agent Co., Ltd. # # 199,994 | 34,506,248 59.9% | 34506248
187,827 033 187 827933
x Fubon Securities
Finance Co., Lid. - 7 12421500 | 119,850,000 1.97 119,850,000
¥ Grand Bill Fingnee
Co., Ltd. - 7 7,333,248 64,800,000 1.36 64,300,000
E] Financial Information
Serviee Cn., Ltd. - I 4,550,000 45 500,000 1.14 45,500,000
" Taipei Forex Inc. - 7 80,000 800,000 0.40 800,000
¥ Omatube Enterprise
Co., Ltd. - 7 200,577 154,444 0.05 154,444
¥ Teiwan Asset
Management Co., Ltd.| - 7 10,000,000 | 100,000,000 057 100,000,000
¥ Taiwan Cooperative
Benk Co., Ltd. - 7 88341 2,268,542 2,268,542
x The Naticnal
Federation of Credit
Coopertatives R.0.C. - 5 7,500 750,000 0.49 750,000
334,162 986 334,162 986

Note 1: If market value of long-term equity investments is available, then it will be considercd as the fair value. [f market value is not available, fair value is
estimated by using book value,
Note 2: Limited compsany with no shares.
(iv) Information regarding securities for which the purchase or sale amount for the period exceeded
NT$100 million or 20% of the Bank's paid-in capital: not applicable.
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(v} Information on the acquisition of real estate for which the purchase amount exceeded NT$100
million or 20% of the Bank's paid-in capital:

Nanwe of Traasacthon Yearend
ey which datr ar Purpsszfor | Other
arquired Name of Transction of |© 2 Erlsthouship | Tranafor dete Nadorvace for | obaluing and | cequired
Property proparty dxts aneamt payment with the Bandt | Owoer | with the Baak Arwant | Beciting pries | miage statny | e
TheBmnk  [Lend ad apilz, 20m | 77L292224( 971,292,224 |Kuomintmg, |infmential | Taipd City Nz [Land mequired [Land China foffice for Fone
il (ncte 1) ireentor in the |Government oo Apil 36, 48856085 v i
parcnt cormpany 1984, arud [LEE——
acqrired an finformetion
Taruary 10, Servics oot
1991 —
TheBank  fLomdd end Septanber 3, 345,156,881 943,158 381 [Taiwmn Noue - - - - The sootim [l order to None
Juilding, ete 2003 (oot 3) (oe | Cotzin= Jice from the fredove
Temmitul Con, (Comrt Jelinqueat
Lid. Juocours, the
[Bank tok over
the pledged
jussecs then.
Jrasold one,

Note 1: D resolved by the board of directars,
Note 2: Praceeds offset by prior debts.
Note 3: Dale registration completed.
(vi) Information on the disposal of real estate for which the sale amount exceeded NT$100 million or
20% of the Bank's paid-in capital: none.

(vii) Information regarding related-party purchases and / or sales for which the amount exceeded of
NT$100 million or 20% of the Bank's paid-in capital: not applicable.

(viii}Information regarding receivables from related partics for which the amount exceeded NT$100
million or 20% of the Bank's paid-in capital:

Name of company| Expected receivables from related|
which acconnted Relationship| Ending bal party
of
for receivables Name of with the |recelvables from | Turnover Ameunt Methed of | Collection after | Allowance for
from related | connter-party Bank related parties rate management | December 31, bad debt
party 2003
The Bank Fuhwa Asset  |Affiliated 676,021,066 - - - - -
campany
Co., Lid,

(ix) Information regarding trading in derivative financial instruments: please refer to Note 15.
(b) Information on long-term equity invesiments:

(i) Information on investees' names, locations, ete.

Unit: Thousand dallars / sheres

Original investent Held by invedtor at year-end
Amount
Name of the | Name of the Invesiee  |Investee's main [December 31,|December 31 Net income of | Gain
invesior imvenice location opcrationy 2003 2002 Shares Bato | Bookvalue imvestee | during the period | Remarky

[TheBask  [Fakwa Leasing [8F, Na. 4, Soc [Resl eslziz and
Co., Ltd. 1, Thoogaing  |property selling
W. Rd. nd Isasing,

[ Dintrict, Taipei,
Taiwen H 197,000,000 19,700,000 |95.55 149,166,976 2,208405 | 2,176,604 Subsidiary
197,000,000
Fulrem Broperty [3F, No, 327,  [Propeny
Tnsuranca [Song-dong Rd., [insarance
| Agency co, Lid_ [Taipei, Taivean [agency 2880000 | 2880000 | (motel) [80.00 4154705 | 874710 687318 Subsisiary
Fulrem Life 7 [Life insurance
Tnsurence Agent Raency
Co., Ltd. 1999540 1.996.940 192994 9999 34506248 | 28512750 | 2BA45076 Subsidiary

MM%M

Notel:Limited company with no shares.
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(i) Lending to other parties: not applicable to Fuhwa Leasing Co., Ltd., for which this is one of its
registered operating activitics. Other investees: nene,

(iii) Guarantees and endorsements for other parties: none.

(iv) Information regarding securities held as of December 31 2003:

Unit: dollars / shares
Relationship
Name of company| Category and | between issuer of Year-end
which holds name of security and the | Account | Numberof | Bookvalue |Percemtage| Market value | Remarls
securities security Bank napme shares of shares (note 1)
[Fubwa Leasing ~ [Stock:
Co., Ltd. |Bastetn
Broadband Long-term
Telecom Ca., cquity
Lid, - i 5,000,000 |§ 50,000,000 0.08 50,000,000
[Fohwa Property  [Beneficiary
[nsurance Agency [certificates:
Ce., Ltd. Fubiwa Bond Shert-tem
Fund - investments| 106,516 1,300,000 - 1,355,036
" Fuhwa Bond
Find (note 2) » 330,320 | 4044503 - | 4.044.702
5344503 5359738
[Fubwa Life Fuhwa Bond
[nsurance Agent  [Fond - » 139,291 1,700,900 - 1,771.971
Ce., Ltd.
" Fund Bond Fund| (note 2) n 592,672 7,105,902 - 7257152
¥ [Polaris De-hao
Fund - [ 172,180 1,800,000 - 1.832,168
10,605,902 10,861,321

Note 1: If market vahne of marketable securities and long-term equity imvestments is available, then it will be considered as the fair valus, If market value
is not available, fhir value is estimated by using book value.
Nate 2: The management comparny and parent company are both subsidiaries of Fuhwa Financial Holding Co., Lid.
(v} Information regarding securities for which the purchase or sale amount for the period exceeded
NT$100 million or 20% of the Bank's paid-in capital: none.

(vi) Information on the acquisition of real ¢state for which the purchase amount exceeded NT$100
million or 20% of the Bank’s paid-in capital: not applicable.

(vii) Information on the disposal of the real estate for which the sale amount exceeded NT$100
million or 20% of the Bank's paid-in capital: not applicable.

(viii)Information regarding related-party purchases and / or sales for which the amount exceeded of
NT$100 million or 20% of the Bank's paid-in capital: not applicable.

(ix) Information regarding receivables from related parties for which the amount exceeded NT$100
million or 20% of the Bank's paid-in capital: not applicable.

(x) Information regarding trading in derivative financial instruments: not applicable.
(c) Information regarding investments in Mainland China: none.
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VI.Analysis of financial status and operation results

() =EZEEREBED T
(I)Analysis of the Last Two Years Liquidity
4 Year | 2%¥R 9% K AR
IR B Item 2003 2002 Increase/Decrease
REAFTFHE) ) 0
Cash flow ratio 1.80 100%
RAEAFLERE)
Cash flow adequacy ratio 207.12 393.54 {47.37)
ﬁ‘é'ﬁi"ﬂ " *‘(%.) 1.30 - 100%
Cash reinvestment ratio

T E Y P

1.

BART L LE B A BT E AR LT B3 » BRZILESE EFFERYET

IIK °

VAR ETWERBR LB AE D B LR R ERBUE AT BET - 3R

CEATTES SN E R I & S LY T T S R IR
IR -

Explanations of the increase decrease ratio variation:

1.

Cash flow adequacy: In the present term, the Company underwent arise of capital expen-
diture because of the purchase of the bank premises. That ratio, therefore, dropped from
the corresponding period of the preceding year.

. The ratio of cash flow and ratio of cash reinvestment: The prolonged low interest rates

registered in the preceding term yielded effects on the bond market. As a result, the vills
purchased for the purposes of transactions rose, leading to a net rist of the operating activ-
ities. In turn,those rati os became not applicable and the changes in the two terms widened.

(D)REKR—FIREMEED T
(INAnalysis of Cash Flow in the Year Ahead

B #elhta
(Unit:NT$, thousands)

VAL AHSERABR| A 24AL [AHRLHRCR| AHRLF LI M &t

£3OD b o A 4 i E3) Ry — Remedial actions if

Beginning | (2) Forecasted cash (k)] deficiency of cash is

cash Forecasted net outflow in the Forecasted forecasted

balance (1} | cash flow from whole year |balance/deficiency| & %## E: ik 1]
business activities ahead (3) of cash Investment Fand
in the whole year (D+H2)(3) project management
ahead (2) project

6,817,008 5,494,520 (4,575,528) 7,736,000 - -
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lll. A Comparative Analysis of Operating Results
B HefTa
(Unit:NT$, thousands)

F RVer|  24R gy | HEER | ygnme)
A B Item 2003 2002 {Decrensed) Change (%)
getxofe)r;mg income 8,750,611 8,385,532 365,079 435
mmms 7,707,569 11,743,292 (4,035,723) (34.37)
gpfm;ﬁi(ﬁm 1,043,042 (3,357,760) 4,400,802 131,.06
ﬁofmifvms (30.965) 22,748 (73,713) (324.04)
f:ﬁﬂgt} 992,077 (3,335,012) 4,327,089 129.75
Eﬁiﬁimﬁ (78,498) 562,523 (641,021) (113.95)
:fﬁ? oiff) 913,579 (2,772,489) 3,686,068 132.95

R P 88 By o AT IR A

(—) B EFHGR) AMA AL EFH > T RMAARAEEHAFRITE RIS EH s
e - B SRR EFEMIR Y 0 B B H kR R T skohg AR AR AT
A BT Y@ SN AR Hoh o B B AR IR R A B2 ek K R K R AW
R KR e o A2 BB W F o AR AT AR A R B A o

(=) A F SN (B H I 0 AR HMR R B e - AR R S T R AR
WA B IR E) d A AR R PTEL -

(=) PR (i m)fl s @ RIATAERA B &5 B RMER Y - £ 244 E 8 X hadr
G R bk A A G AR AR 0 BGR P PR AT AR B PT R -

Explanations on the change in the increase decrease ratio:

1. Net operating profit (loss) : The net operating profit incurred the term, due primarily to an
upturn on the macro-economy and strict control over loan services, the Bank amortizes
less allowance compared with the preceding year. As the drop in the loan interest rates out-
paced deposit interest rates, the interest revenues decreased at a scale smaller than interest
expenditure. The great efforts in promoting retail banking services did in arise of the labor

cost over the corresponding period of the preceding year. Overal, the Bank operated at a
profit in the present term.

far

:j’,

2. Net operating revenues (losses): In the present term, the net non-operation losses
increased, due primarily to the loss resulting from the disposal of unsound credit to factor-
ing company(ies) during the present term.

3. Income tax (expense) interest: The income tax interest in the present term considerably
dropped from the corresponding period of the preceding year, due primarily to settlement
of bad debt in alarge scal e in the preceding period, recognized asincome tax interest.
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Specal ltems

— ~ AR XAHREE R
|. Particulars of affiliates:

(—) BRI ZEEEE
() Organization chart of affiliates:

BER ERITRAA B
Fuhwa Commercial Bank Co.,
Lid.
l \ 4 l
N B ERa MERARRAKEA BEARBRERIEA
# R4 # PR ) AT R 8
Fuhwa Leasing Fuhwa Property Fuhwa Life Insurance
Co., Ltd. Insurance Agency Lid. Apgency Lid.
R 9B.56% 2 F 44 # B 80%z 29 1 99.99%2 T2 4]
subsidiary in sharcholding of 98.56% A subsidiary in sharcholding of 80% A subsidiary in sharcholding of 99.998
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(D) B MHRAERERER
(I) Particulars of affiliates:

aram Fh kAR
SELR Incorporated wooB ;ﬁfﬁ%ﬁ?a)l IREFLLAERE
Company names  on (founding Address (‘I‘z];lol;smancgli\llew Major business or production
dates) Taiwan Dollars)
& =1
o BT A A &b b KR =5 130
Fuhwa Leasing Co., o a0, R7& 199,880
L 0" Oct7, 1998 7F, 130 Nanking E. Road, ’
) Sec. 3, Taipei
M ERRRE .
=z ST RS I2TRI M
AH M2 4 Fuhwa 88.12.01 3F, 327 Sunghung Road, 3,600 Ra‘gﬁ:ﬁ&'f\’;ﬂ;k
Property Insurance Dec 1, 1999 Tatoei Property insurance agent
__ Agency Co., Ltd, P
HEAE BRAHE
LT ARERI2TRIE s
A(B)sr 3 Fuhwa  90.11.20 A R EA
Lifo Insurance  Nov 20, 2001 %El 3;7 Sunghmg Road, 2,000 Life insurance agent
__Agency Co., Ltd. P

2L PR BR SE RRARBE R - M RRE -

32 ABMADEDRA TR BE LBRASIAE/MABEIEH NS ELAT >+
o R TR LA~ RSB MR T RERLE AASLIER -

323 MRS K BINE ] 0 DK LA A IHAEIF VAR AT

% 5 B IR AFA T TR

M koT o B RBRIEAF N R (2w R B X tiRE ) -

*1: All affiliates must be disclosed disregarding sizes of their scales.

*2: If the affiliates have set up factories and the shipment values of products manufactured
by the factories exceed 10% of the controlling company’s operating revenues, the names,
founding dates, addresses and mgjor product items of the factories shall be additionally

enumerated.

*3: In case of an affiliate as a foreign company, the company name and address may be pro-
vided in English, and the founding date may be entered in A.D. date and the paid-in capi-
tal may be shown in foreign currency (with the exchange rate quoted on the date of entry

to be provided).
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(E)FRAFRERTES - EEARFKIEER
(Il Particulars of directors, supevisors and general managers of affiliates

BAL Ik %

Expressed in number of shares, %

&t Remarks
i H Ay Ef’é&./\{ﬂkﬁ‘-l&)
Number of shares held Tt represents the
Company e Tt Namme o sty copresentative individual sharcholding.)
. o4 & B ] ). - R e
MNumber of Sharcholding MNuamber Sharcholding
shares Yo of shares Ya
AEMEAR F#XE B EBEITOR)DAREBA I REF 19,700,000 98.56
(k)44 Chairman  Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
Fuhwa Bank Co., Ltd.: Chen Chia-ping
Leasing Co., ¥ MEFEHEITHM) A/ BRE 19,700,000 98.56
Ltd. Director  Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd. Yang Chan-chih
¥ HEWHEET)LAREA T WEER 19,700,000 98.56
Diirector Statutory representative of Fuhwa Comimercial
Bank Co., Ltd_: Hsich Su-tzn
¥ AR W IEIRTURA A REA T FRE 19,700,000 98.56
Director  Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd.: Qin Min-you
¥ MW ERTOR)DANREA - R 19,700,000 98.56
Director Statutory representative of Fuhwa Comimercial
Bank Co., Ltd_: Li Chun-wei
EfA  ASRERSORSAREA T RAE 19,700,000 98 56
Supervisor Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd.: Chen Yung-yi
FELT T = BEH ERATOOA T RE A T RIAE 288,000 80.00 0 )
B ALK Director  Statutery representative of Fuhwa Commereial
R4 Bank Co., Lid : Lin Shun-yuan
Fuhwa
Propetty
Insurance
Agency Co.,
Litd.
WMEAK R F#¥ K MR RARSTOR) D A ARR A AN 192,094 9999 o 0
B f5 A Chairman Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
(B8 Bank o, Ltd,; Lin Shun-yuan
Fuhwa Life ##332 MHEHERFBLIREAL:TFTRE 0 0 4]
Insurance General Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
Agency Co., Manager Bank Co., Ltd.! Qiu Min-you
Ltd ¥ AEBMREAROLAREAN I BEE o 0 [+
Director  Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd.: Qin Min-you
¥ MEREFRITOODAREA - AR [ 0 [+]
Director  Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd.: Wu Jui-tung
¥ HEWEFETODNAREA - HRE 0 0 o
Director  Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd.: Hsu Yao-tung
¥ HEHERTER)DIREA - M 0 0 4]
Director  Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd.: Lin Yi-shan
ERA HENFETOLAREAHEE 0 0 0
Supervisor Statutory representative of Fuhwa Commercial
Bank Co., Lid.; Liu Chi-fu
31 KRS Ede BB A A - F LR AR E o
FE2 1 AL H N B de Ly WAy A PR B S R B R HE PP p] - A Sh A W R A R ]
St FUAZERA ©
33 EF  BRALEAN - & B AR EARERAZABH AH
B4 : HH#HRIEE 929124 318

*1. In case of an affiliate as a foreign company, please enter the equivalent position.

*2:. In the event that an investee is a company limited by shares, please enter the number of
shares and the shareholding %. For other boxes, please remark the amounts of investment
and the investment ratio.

*3. In case directors and supervisors as ajudicial person, please additionally provide the par-
ticulars of the representative.
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() BR{RiE R EEHR
(V) Business performance by affiliates.

RV TP=3i 2 W
Unit:NT$, thousands

ES L E .
exem AR RARG M pa ERR e Py San
ount o otal ass i g Operating ng 8,
Py e copitsl  value  ooiees NWOTR e profis st o)
S EeT(R)0 3
Fuhwa Commercial 10,500,000 235,245,635 223,850,953 11,394,682 8,750,611 1,043,042 913,579 0.87
Bank Co., L,
A ERFOR)DH
Fuhwa Leasing Co., Ltd. 199,880 154,735 3,389 151,346 1,378 {13,464) 2,208 0.11
e E R AEAR
R4
Fuhwa Property 3,600 7,306 2,113 5,193 4,197 1,038 875 243
Insurance Agency Co.,
Litd.
HEABERAEA
()23 2,000 67,883 33,376 34,507 187,030 38,313 28,513 142.56
Fuhwa, Life Insurance ’ 7 ’ ’ 7 ’
Agency Co,, Lid,

3EL PR BAR D E R - BB E -

32 BMA D E AR NG  AAMBFEAIRE B X LR EWRT LI E R I o
33 EAHRAE BHY ¢ 9212 A 318 -

*1. All affiliates must be disclosed disregarding sizes of their scales.

*2: In case of an affiliate as a foreign company, please enter the figures concerned in New
Taiwan Dollars duly converted at the exchange rate of the date of conversion.

*3: As of date: December 31, 2003

— ~ BERIECER B AT IR R

Il. Dividend policy and enforcement:
(—)EhET™HE

() Market quotation per share

HLAT 2 To0
Unit:NT$, dollars

£K NER .

Year 2003 _ 200
N f B 3 x-% =% F 1T 3 - =% X=% LTS
Descriptions Quarter I Quarter T Quarter Il Quarter IV~ Quarter [ Quarter I Quarter Il Quarter IV
AR [ R& . . - - 7.10 B.60 7'20..
ri Highest (RE) (%)
Closing | %1% ) ) i i 6.90 )
price. | Lowest 4,76 6.80 (3 (%)

GE)RBE A+ —F A — B AN SR ahIEAE N 87k X HT - IRk 5 X v AL 3 4 ak
PERE R AR NG R B TF NG ANIAZREA A+ —F LA+ —A142 5 F

0 AR — B F W S b— = RS A X R AR

(*) August 1, 2002, the Company, in accordance with the Financial Holding Company Law,
joined Fuhwa Financial Holding Co.,Ltd. by means of share swap to become the latter’s sub-
sidiary The Company’s stocks were suspended from trading on July 22, 2002 and withdrawn
from the market on August 1 that year. Therefore, the information’ of Quarter 111 2002 repre-

sents only the market quotation of July 2002.
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(I Dividend pe& share

(1)
(1) Dividend paid over the past two years.
VAR T b ST 5

Expressed in NT Dollars, per share

N 924X 915 &
B Descriptions 2003 2002

AR H - -
Cash dividend
AR B B RELIY
Stocks allocated with earning
Allocation without E T
consideration Stocks allocated with capital - -
reserve

K A R A
Outstandmg dividend accurmlated - -

2

ARG LR RIn A B ERIIG P AE S > 3 FRBEA AR F 0 BRI R 4R IE ] B
Hoo RGBS A Z AR 0 i EF TSRO - WA SR RN S RG] - B
T RBA KN Z ] > A2E RN G AR EFH > SRS DA FRIEAR A+ 5%
JRA - MEL BWNEETFERERET - LRSI HBAEF BB R MBI RIREES
Tz PEZENERISR MR AR BAF £ B MBAZ A X E SR o

o TRARAF FLUFAM 0 RN S SR R A e ol B - AN AN — i AR 1B R SR TR AR VAR S
18 - B AL BAIRE T 2 =+ &5 B AN - ST I HE— IR - 4F & 4F 5] B AR 2 R AR
BB AR EARM YR R B AR S ELE XN 0 B T4 5 ELE 2
o BN RIFERLEN RSB B MFREBBAREBEZA > T
B oo iRE B AR NAR CLIE A REALARY 0 SRR ATTRIAE R H] -

(2) Dividend pdlicy:

The Company adopts the surplus dividend policy in an attempt to continually expand busi-
ness horizon and boost profitability with consideration of capital adequacy. For dividend and
bonus, the board of directors proposes the ratios for cash dividend or stock dividend on the
grounds of the banking environments, market trends and the Company’s development plans.
While the Company is on the growing phase, the stock dividend shall not be below 80% on
average which is, nevertheless, subject to change as consented by the board of directors. The
cash dividend shall be alocated after the proposal passes the board of directors decision. The
stock dividend may be allocated after the Company obtains approval from the competent
authorities.

Terms and timing of allocation: From the profit earned by the Company as shown in the
account closing in the current fiscal year, the sum to pay income tax and make up previous |oss,
if any shall be first withheld; and then 30% out of the balance shall be appropriated as legal
reserve, and then certain ratio for special reserve or retained earning. Out of the further balance,
98% shall be bonus, dividend to shareholders, and 2% as bonus to employees. Until the legal
reserve in accumulation is not yet up to the total amount of capital, the total cash dividend shall
not exceed 15% of the total capital unless the total legal reserve in accumulation is up to the
total capital, then the Company is free of such restriction.
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= ~ NEPIEFHIZEBHE
[ll. Internal Control Dedaration

1EEREIEITIRIBIRAT
ﬁqﬁBi’“ﬁ%Uﬁ%UFﬁHﬁi
Internal Control Declaration, Fuhwa Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.

i

BT ERTRMSE RN G
MR R EAAE
BE: A+Z5FwH -+ iR

AXARAAY 5 —A—BEA+=—F+ A=+ B ZRIPFEHH

R BEATRENER  HERAL T
AR R KA ERRNREHMNAGEIACNEFRRETAZER

.

E ARG ECEIL—HE RENGAHPEZHRABE(GHEA
GHRBRELTEARSE ) MBREZTELRRAAMES 2 EBE A2
B REBLSBHELR
NEEHMEEEARRS > AR Rt TRE S FRZ AR ET
B ITE-_FAEEIERBRELOENER BL > GNBEE - FAIA
g m%#ﬁﬁﬁzﬁﬁ&T%&zﬁﬁo$$A1zm%#ﬂﬂﬁﬂ
BREFZEY REA—ERR AQXIFRREEZITH -
S ﬂ%mﬁ%&%&#@$§ﬁﬂéﬁﬁﬁﬁr“#ﬁ%?ﬁ%ém%
FERTNREHMNERZEDN (U THMS TREER ) AEZNIHE
BB ERBEZHEER » HETANEFNHEZRTRBATREAK ° %
rﬁﬂ$ﬂ4ﬁ%ﬁiﬂ%#ﬁﬁ&ﬂ%ﬁﬁ’ﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬁﬁz@ﬁ’
BN EHSEN T AZEEARE L L ENESR 2 BERFMH 3. EH
HE LERRER R ER  -HSRERAEFRAE S THEE - ATHR
B4R TREER, 2R -

AL ECHRALANFEHGEFERE REAFEHFRAZIRFR

AT R M -

ANAENNARELER  RARADDLAMMGRFEHAE (SHT
NIER) GHoAPELHRABKEERERZEE HHEREZTH
HEEMESZBEE MO RFIEHHEF W RRATAR A Ak
SEEMRERBRZER

N ARAETHERLADAERAOHMAPEZIENE » BHIAMH - £

AHZARAESL BREEAEBF BIRBEAZIHEE-—+HK %
Itk F-Btt—HERE BTG EZEEEE -

'$§%%¥@$&ﬂ&ﬁi+iﬁwﬁl+ia%3?%%’$$§$

KA MAEARATZINE GBS -

BREBRERITRTA R A

i ¥ nggéfiﬁgg
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V. Penalties recelved as a reault of offense againg law, maor shatcomings
and corective action taken over thepad two years

RHRL&M

Subjects and amounts
RUE—FARNAXBAARH LARESBH &
REREA none
Prosecution by the prosecutor upon the Company’s
responsible person or staff because of violation of
law on busginess operation:
R —FHERRBITHER AFEH &
Penalty fine imposed because of violation of none
Banking Law over the past year.

HMEPRERER AP RXAHTLELR
BXh HERBSITREALRERRL
f o MaHe s TETHE, 2RERRE

Bt — RO KBHERT ¥ EA Re . .
Shortcomings taking place over the past year for | [ the special audit by the Ministry of Finance,

which the Company received harsh rectification 1n the subscl:iption to new shares by employees
from the Ministry of Finance. in the Nanking E. Road branch, the Company
did not proceed with the case through account

transfer as required. On the issue, the
Ministry of Finance remarked the opinions of
“gtiff rectification” a letter,

RE—FEBEARAER - EXRBRARAUR &
RITeBbHToaREERN ) LARREL none
Z2FH - REERHNREHRRALKET R

AH

Loss(es) amounting to over NT$50 million
substantially in the year, individually or in total over
the past year because of staff fraudulence, major
contingencies or security incident because of
violation of “Guidelines on Financial Institutions in

Safety & Security”,
£t &
Other tips nhone
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A~ N+ =ZFERITKRERLE

92.04.07% 3% miZ 367 &% ° 92.04.0%f B3R A RAT#EE " R A 1536 | ¥£5 -

92.05. 1265 A B o0 2 EMARLESRGEEI - 6 PLATE ERILBE S I
ok e e R E— ~ —HE -

92.06.054 F| 4 M Byl BB R L EE I - ABAS B EIRIB T - M EEEMNMBHE
GaT RF EHE—RWIR= - bk - 3t A 9206 F OS5 H AL B BLH -

92.07.21s B i A LW B 5HH5EGHSE > A SHEER TR - IR 4T4543%8 - 7
924F07HA 218 FA#F " BRIEZwE | EiF -

92.07.25& 3 K AATH ERE - A F I > BIERE THREFTETHRB I} <A ESE
0 3VA07H 258 Liin K ERH o

92.07.28% R % W%”“iﬁ TIRIA S RS AEAE | ATAE S ATHA07 A 288 E X VA RAT
& RBIEE

92 M. 14AKFT492F 11 A 148 5 Bt s I kn 24547 T3t B R4 > REB N F —
RAAAT AR I £ a4 4T -

92.12.29%4 AHET4R » ST 924 12F 298 & ARATHR A KRER - MA BB A RAE LI
& FEfaE A& -

V. Key eventstaking placein Fuhwa in 2003

April 7, 2003 The Bank was gpproved by the Ministry of Finance on April 7, 2003 to proceed with
the “real edtatetrust” services.

May 12, 2003:Amidst the resource integration and management in package by the Fuhwa Fnancial
Holding Co., Ltd., the Bank relocated the Business Dept. of the Taichung Head Office
northbound to 1F, 2F of Chungsheng Bldg., Chunghsiao W. Road, Tapel. .

June 5, 2003: To fecilitate the overal business operation and management in package, in line with the
relocation of the Business Dept. northward, the Bank rdocated the Administration
Division of the Head Office to 3F, 7F of 4 Chungsheng Bldg., Chunghsiao W. Road,
Sec. 1, Taipe . The new officeswere officialy dedicated on June 5, 2003.

July 21, 2003: To meet the needs for numerous securities deposit accounts which the Bank owns, the
Bank launched the “centralized deposit stocks’ on July 21, 2003, taking advantage
of the resources of Fuhwa Financid Holding Co.,Ltd. and maximize the performance
of cross-marketing.

Jduly 25, 2003:The Bank launched the Overal Takeover (Transfer) of Toulio Credit Cooperative, Yun
lin County in an atempt to expand business horizons, teking July 25, 2003 as the base
date of trandfer.

July 28, 2003:The Bank launched the Overdl Takeover of Toulio Credit Cooperdtive, Yunlin County
which officially launched business operation in the name of Fuhwa Commercial Bank
on July 28, 2003.

November 14, 2003:Fuhwa Commercid Bank was gpproved by the Ministry of Finance on Novem-
ber 14, 2003 to issue “Mutud Fundsin the Money Market” as Taiwan s first bank
which issues money-oriented funds.

December 29, 2003:To make good losses, the Bank reduced capitd, taking December 29, 2003 as the
base date of capita deduction to make the tota amount of paid-in capitd a& NT$10.5
billion after the capital deduction.
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Head Office and Branches

/N vilHead Office

100 HAETE SV —B 4 5%
No.4, Sec.1, Jhongsiao W.
City 100, Taiwan
TEL:(02)2380-1888

Rd., Taipei

(57E Trust Department

100 AILTE VR —Be4 37 2 4

2F., No.4, Sec.l, Jhongsiazo W. Rd.,
Taipei City 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2380-1888
1940

FAX: (02)2380-

B4M4 International Department

100 AILTE VR —Be4 37 2 4

2F., No.4, Sec.l, Jhongsiazo W. Rd.,
Taipei City 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2380-1888
1789

FAX: (02)2380-

Dffshore Banking Unit

VU —B 42 48

100 &)
2F., No.4, Sec.l, Jhongsiazo W. Rd.,
Taipei City 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2380-1888
1789

FAX: (02)2380-

Kk A14317 Yonghe Branch

234 HAER AT IERE 606 57

No.606, Jhongjheng Rd., Yonghe City,
Taipei County 234, Taiwan

TEL: (02)2232-5558 FAX: (02)2232-
5568

“hong Branch

241 EIbhR= ot AR =By 1115

No.111, Sec. 3, Chongsin Rd., San-
chong City, Taipei County 241, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2983-2255 FAX: (02)2988-
5810

4 E45317 Sinjhang  Branch
242 BALRRHTHE T IERS 379 3%

No.379,
City, 1
TEL:

9977

Thongjheng Rd., Sinjhuang
‘aipei County 242, laiwam
(02)2206-7799  FAX: (02)2206-

BkEE43T Taoyuan Branch
330 BREIRRPRE T L 429 JJ/L

No.429, Jhongshan Rd
Taoyuan County 330,
TEL:(03)337-2211

laoyuan City,
Taiwan

FAX:(03)334-2381

|11 7% Finance Department

100 AILTEEVERE—Be4 7 71

7F., No.4, Secc.l, Thongsiao W. Rd.,
Taipei City 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2380-1888
1910

FAX: (02)2380-

i Business Department

100 HAETEZE VLR —B 4 3%

No.4, Sec.1, Jhongsiao W. Rd., Taipei

City 100, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2380-1799  FAX: (02)2380-

1700

& db53 T Taipei Branch
106 AILTBULREEH—B 325 5%

No.325, Sec.1, Dunhua S. Rd., Taipei
City 106, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2705-7888  FAX: (02)2755-

3751

FEl"431T Nanmeng Branch

100 HAAbii&HEdE 17,»@

No.17, Jinhua St., Taipei City 100, Tai-
wan
TEL: (02)2396-9977 FAX: (02)2341-
0551

i 4317 Chengtung  Branch
104 RIETITRE TR =B 128 Bt

No.128, Sec. 3, Nanjing E. Rd., Taipei
City 105, Taiwan
TEL: (02)8772-5788  FAX: (02)2577-

3648

F %431 T Nanjing East Road Branch
105 AL RIS 7LB 139 .2 8 5%

No0.139-8, Secc. 5, Nanjing E. Rd.,
Taipei City 105, Taiwan
TEL: (02)2756-3777
3811

FAX: (02)2756-

#4347 Shihlin Branch
103 Adbii-EMEAIER 314 57

No.314,
trict,
TEL:
5886

Thongjheng Rd., Shihlin Dis-
Taipei City 111, Taiwan
(02)2837-6638  FAX: (02)2835-

15347 Chungli Branch

320 HeBERrhERT s 175 9%

175 Pu T Road,Chung Li,Taoyuan
County 320,Taiwan

TEL:(03)461-7878 FAX:(03)451-1804

¥4347 Nankan Branch

’%%8 BEEIRR TSR IERS 309 5%

No0.309, Jhongjheng Rd., Lujhu Town-
ship, Taoyuan County 338, Taiwan
TEL:(03)312-9550 FAX:(03)312-9551

F-$H531T Pingjhen Branch

320 BEIRRT-HTIER IR 1897

No.18, Huannan Rd., Pingjhen City,
Taoyuan County 324, Taiwan
TEL:(03)494-2690 FAX:(03)494-3064

415347 Hsinchu Branch

300 FriRARE 27657
No.276, Minsheng Rd., Hsinchu City
300, Taiwan

TEL:(03)545-6688 FAX:(03)545-6008

HE /

[ 544317 Miaoli Branch
360 +|_'“'ggfﬁ."'”'|IJ'_I_'J‘_EEg458)%

No.458, Thongjheng Rd., Miaoli City,
Miaoli County 360, Taiwan
TEL:(037)336-678 FAX:(037)336-718

“ 14347 Taichung Branch
400 B AR 6657
No.66, Mincyuan Rd., Taichung City

400, Taiwan
TEL:(04)2227-1799
0499

FAX: (04)2227-

(5845317 Fusing Branch
402 AT @R —B 269597

No0.269, Sec. 1, Fusing Rd., South Dis-

trict, Taichung City 402, Taiwan
TEL: (04)2261-68389  FAX: (04)2262-

1060

[SC02%34T Wunsin Branch
407 BTV EE SO =

B 33755
No.337, Sec. 3, Wunsin Rd., Situn Dis-
trict, Taichung City 407, Taiwan

153

TEL:
5966

(04)2297-0068  FAX: (04)2296-

14347 Beitun Branch

406 il 7 B — B 30

No.30, Sec. 1, Changping Rd., Beitun
District, Taichung City 406, Taiwan
TEL: (04)2232-9961  FAX: (04)2233-
1818

412 Adﬂﬁ%kﬁu@#&ﬁﬁnwﬁ
No.724, Tucheng Rd.,

Dali City,
Taiwan
FAX: (04)2493-

Taichung County 412,
TEL: (04)2492-2288
2355

17 Fongyuan Branch

420 AR T EIER GRS 2357

No.23, Yuanhuan W. Rd., Fongyuan
City, Taichung County 420, Taiwan
TEL: (04)2529-3366 FAX: (04)2529-
2605

ajia_Branch

437 BrhEA e LB — By 833 B

No.833, Sec. 1, Jhongshan Rd., Dajia
Township, Taichung County 437, Tai-
wan
TEL:
6366

(04)2688-6088  FAX: (04)2688-

VD1 434T Shalu Branch

433 Frhign

DIEESH I LIE 53557
Thongshan Rd., Shalu Town-
‘aichung County 433, Taiwan
(04)2665-6656  FAX: (04)2665-

No.535,
ship, T
TEL:
6503

14347 Caotun Branch
542 FARRECSEH TS T By 11858

No.118, Sec. 2, Taiping Rd., Caotun
Township, Nantou County 542, Taiwan
TEL: (049)232-1661  FAX: (049)232-
1800

Changhua Branch

21b 5317 C
500 EALRREAb TR LS — B 898 Bk

No0.898, Secc. 2, Jhongshan Rd.,
Changhua City, Changhua County 500,
Taiwan
TEL:
6992

(04)726-7001  FAX: (04)726-

2 #4437 Yuanlin Branch

510 BALRREMERFIRE — B 283 4%

No.283, Sec. 2, Datong Rd., Yu(mlin
Township, Changhua County ‘510 [ai-
wan
TEL:
2653

(04)835-6403 FAX: (04)835-

#4317 Lugang Branch

505 EALRREEHE S LIRS 321 5%

No.321, Jhongshan Rd., Lugang Town-
ship, Changhua County 505,
TEL: (04)778-5799 FAX:

9779

Taiwan

(04)777-

HE2}-4347 Beidou Branch
521 #ALRRIESFEDGIERS 16657

No.166, Guangfu Rd., Beidou Town-
ship, Changhua County 521, Taiwan
TEL: (04)887-3881 FAX: (04)887-
3886




1RH4347 Sihu Branch

514 EALIREEISRERES 55557

No.555, Donghuan Rd., Sihu Township,
Changhua County 514, Taiwan

TEL: (04)882-5656 FAX: (04)882-
5626

=t

TDoushin Branch

+f4
640 AR ATTSURRE 2957

No0.29, Wunhua Rd., Douliou City,
Yunlin County 640, Taiwan
TEL: (05)535-1799 TFAX:
1313

(05)535-

3}FE434T Dounan Branch
640 EMER ST 6757

No.67, Jhongshan Rd., Dounan Town-
ship, Yunlin County 630, Taiwan

TEL:(05)597-1138  FAX:(05)597-1139

FEEE43THuwei Branch
632 EABRFERSEAIT-E 1557

No.l, Heping Rd., Huwei Township,
Yunlin County 632, Taiwan
TEL: (05)633-9169 FAX:
9423

(05)633-

514317 Gukeng Branch
640 EAREREHUE LTS 226-1 5%

No0.226-1, Jhongshan Rd., Gukeng
Township, Yunlin County 646, Taiwan
TEL:(05)582-6271  FAX:(05)582-6274

4347 Cihtong Branch

640 ERRRRIFEEH TR 17057

No.170, Thongjheng Rd., Cihtong
Township, Yunlin County 647, Taiwan
TEL:(05)584-9401  FAX:(05)584-9407

17Chiayi Branch

600 FEFETrRBEES 185 5%

No.185, Jhongsing Rd., Chiayi City
600, Taiwan

TEL: (05)232-7469  FAX: (05)232-
6415

JKEE531T Yongkang Branch
710 ERERRK BT/ NGRS 511 5%

No.511, Siaodong Rd., Yongkang City,
Tainan County 710, Taiwan

TEL: (06)312-6789 FAX: (06)312-
1228

722 HEER &Efaxﬂzﬁﬁ 27845

No0.278, Wunhua Rd.,
Tainan County 722,

Tiali Township,
Taiwan
TEL: FAX:

0249

(06)721-4888 (06)721-

5317 Kaohsiung Branch

800 e TR Ll R 8 36 %

No.36, Minzu 2nd Rd., Sinsing District,
Kaohsiung City 800, Taiwan

TEL: (07)222-9688  FAX: (07)225-
7728

’Hrzu 17 Boai Branch

813 T/ YTk — 491 BE
No.491, Mingcheng 2nd Rd., Zuoying
District, Kaohsiung City 813, Taiwan
TEL: (07)558-6088 TFAX: (07)558-
3699

sanmin Branch

rr T = B TS 66197

807

No.661, Jiangong Rd., Sanmin District,
Kaohsiung City 807, Taiwan
TEL: (07)395-1588 FAX: (07)395-3288

JE\L 114347 Fongshan Branch

830 FHMERRIENLIT 70 — B8 280 4%
No0.280, Wujia 2nd Rd., Fongshan City,
Kaohsiung County 830, Taiwan
TEL:(07)715-2700  FAX:(07)715-8500

B8 4317 Pingtung Branch
900 FFeRRRF RS 2557

No.25, Gongyuan Rd., Pingtung City,
Pingtung County 900, Taiwan
TEL:(08)733-7889  FAX:(08)765-6566

{54317 Tungshin Branch

950 ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁmdﬂiﬁﬁ 427" ,J,L

No.427, Sec. lh()nﬂhua Rd
City, Taitung County 950, Taiwan
TEL:(089)324-351 FAX:(089)324-734

laitung

E 4347 Taitung Branch
950 HEHRG T 3455k

No.345, Thongshan Rd., Taitung City,
Taitung County 950, Taiwan
TEL:(089)336-127  FAX:(089)336-128

F§i5317Malan Branch
950 AHRIRE RIS S605%
No.560, Gengsheng Rd., Taitung City,

Taitung County 950, Taiwan
TEL:(089)320-171  FAX:(089)356-055

BAFF4317 Beinan Branch
950 HHRREHRTTEAALEE 257 FR8 %

No.8, Lane 257, Gengsheng N. Rd
Taitung City, Taitung County 950, Tai-
wan

TEL:(089)222-685  FAX:(089)222-686

Jhihben Branch

FIASYAT ]
950 BRMERTTAIAR =B 211 37

No.211, Sec. 3, Thihben Rd., Taitung
City, Taitung County 950, Taiwan
TEL:(089)513-133  FAX:(089)513-133

>ngjung Branch

950 RGP B 61 %

No.61, Sec. 2, Jhonghua Rd., Taitung
City, Taitung County 950, Taiwan
TEL:(089)327-166  FAX:(089)327-166
HA #EE Hong Kong Represen-
tative Office

TS HE 89 W) E s R 1348 1306
=

Unit 1306,
Center, 89 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong
Kong

TEL: 852 28109313

13F, Tower Two, Lippo

FAX:852-28109310
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